
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2021 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

C. Review andAdoptAgenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemsareconsideredroutineandnon-controversial.  However, acouncilmembermayrequestthatan
itemberemovedfromtheConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsby
council, thosecanbeanswerednow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofOctober 12, 2021 Minutes

B. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

C. Approve Master Subscriber Agreement CityAdministrator Memo
forMNCourtDataServices forProsecutor Resolution 21-117

D. Approve Quote forMunicipal Well Inspection – Boulder BridgeWell, Engineer Memo
CityProject21-10 Resolution 21-118

E. Approve Change Order forLakeLinden DriveCulvert Repair, Engineer Memo
CityProject21-03 Resolution 21-119

3.    MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Onceyouarerecognized, pleaseidentifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlast
nameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Afterthisintroduction, pleaselimityourcommentstothreeminutes.  Allcommentswillbe
respectful. Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter, butthemayororcouncilcouldrequestthatstaffplacethismatter
onafutureagenda. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken)    

4. PUBLIC HEARING

A. Vacate Easement ( SeeRelated Item7E)  
5530Howard’sPointRoad



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Hennepin County Commissioner ChrisLaTondresse

6. PARKS

7. PLANNING

A. ReportbyCommissioner Riedelon10-05-21Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

B. Registered LandSurvey, Variance andSpecial Home Planning Director Memo
Occupation Resolution 21-120
Location: 21265and21285Radisson Road Resolution 21-121

C. Conditional UsePermit formultiple Accessory Buildings Planning Director Memo
6180Cathcart Drive Resolution 21-122

D. Variance toSide-Yardsetback Planning Technician Memo
26020BirchBluffRoad Resolution 21-123

E. Vacation ofEasement (Seerelated item4A) Planning Director Memo
5530Howards PointRoad Resolution 21-124

F. Comprehensive Plan2040 Planning Director Memo
Amendments totheLandUseMap Resolution 21-125

G. Variance toOHWLSetback andImpervious Surface Coverage Planning Director Memo
5655MerryLane Resolution 21-126

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. CityCodeAmendment forCommercial Animal Breeders Planning Directors Memo
Chapter 701ofCityCode Ordinance 584

Resolution 21-127

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

1. ThirdQuarter 2021General FundBudget Report Finance Director Memo

2. ThirdQuarter 2021Investments Report Finance Director Memo

B. MayorandCityCouncil

11. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2021 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Johnson, andCallies; CityAttorney Keane; City
Administrator Lerud; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone; Finance Director Rigdon;  
Planning Director Darling; DirectorofPublicWorksBrown; and, Assistant City
Engineer Baumann

Absent: Councilmember Siakel

B. Review Agenda

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. All infavor,  
motion passed.   

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Councilmember Callieshadasked forsomeminorwording changes tothebottomofpagetwoof
theSeptember 27, 2021WorkSession minutes.  Shenoted thatCityClerkThonehadalready
madethechanges priortothemeeting.     

Callies moved, Johnson seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda, with theamended September 27, 2021 minutes, and Adopting theResolutions
Therein.    

A. City Council Work Session Minutes ofSeptember 27, 2021

B. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofSeptember 27, 2021

C. Approval of theVerified Claims List

D. Approval ofRetail Tobacco Licenses, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-113, “A
Resolution Approving Licenses toRetailers toSell Tobacco Products.”  

E. Accept Final Improvements and Approve Final Payment forBadger Park
Tennis Courts, City Project 20-01, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-114, “A
Resolution forFinal Acceptance and Payment forBadger Park Tennis Court
Reconstruction Project, City Project 20-01.”   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 12, 2021
Page 2of9

F. Adopt Development Agreement Amendments Walnut Grove Villas, Adopting
RESOLUTION NO. 21-115, “AResolution Approving Amendments tothe
Development Agreement and anExtension totheFinal Plat Approval for the
Walnut Grove Villas PUD located North ofHighway 7between Eureka Road
and Seamans Drive.”  

All infavor, motion passed.   

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

ChrisHoth, 26395PeachCircle, stated thathehadseenthatatthelastmeeting theresident on
Strawberry CourtcameandtoldtheCitythattheywould liketogetwaterevenifitwasoutofturn.   
Hestated thattherearemanyresidents onPeachCirclewhoarealsointerested intryingtoget
onCitywater.  Hestatedthathethinks theirreasonsaresimilar totheStrawberry Court residents
whicharethings likesafetyandthings likenothavinganyfirehydrants nearbyaswellasthehigh
arsenic levels intheneighborhood.  Hestated thathewantedtomakesuretheCouncil knewof
their interest astheymadedecisions.    

StuartSchulman, 26425Strawberry Court, stated thathewatched thelastCouncil meeting and
perused theCouncil packetandwanted toechothecomments hiswife, Danya Schulman, made
andsupport herpleaforreconsideration.  Hestated thathehadthefeeling fromtheCouncil that
thisisanewertopicofconversation anditisnot.  Hestated thathenotedpageeighty-seven
thereisareference tocommunication thatin2021 thiswouldbebrought onthefloorbutknows
thathiswifehassentmultiplee-mailsandhadmultiple conversations withtheCitythatgoback
totheyear2018.  Hestatedthathewanted tosettherecordstraight thatthisisnotanewtopic
andhavehisvoiceheard.    

DaniaSchulman, representing SusanLanda, 26575Strawberry Court, explained thatMs. Landa
wasunable tobehere tonightbutaskedhertoappearonherbehalf.  Shereadaloudane-mail
thatwassentfromMs. Landa thatexpressed herdisappointment withthedelay inthewater
project fortheirneighborhood.     

4. PUBLIC HEARING - NONE

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS  - NONE

6. PARKS - NONE

7. PLANNING - NONE

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Approve Quotes forWater Meter Registry Replacement and Authorize
Purchase ofMeter Registers

PublicWorksDirector Brown explained thatin2007theCityawarded acontract tofurnishand
install radioreadwatermeters.  Henoted thatthistechnology allowsstafftodrivedowntheroad
wherewater isavailable andcollect themeter readings forbillingpurposes.  Hestatedthatthe
unitsarepowered byabatteryandatinstallation theywerewarrantied fortwentyyearswithfull
replacement duringthefirsttenyearsandprorated forthenexttenyears.  TheCityhasabout



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 12, 2021
Page 3of9

two-hundred fiftyunitsthathavefailedtoprovideareading andabout twenty-fivemeters that
appear tobehavingaproblem withthemeter itself.  Staffhassolicited quotes fromtwofirmsthat
specialize inreplacing andinstallation ofthemeters withFerguson Waterworks coming inthe
lowest.    

Councilmember Calliesaskedquestions about thecomponents ofawatermeter. PublicWorks
Director Browngaveabriefexplanation ofthecomponents ofthewatermeters. Councilmember
Gorham asked howmanymeters theCitycurrently has.  PublicWorksDirector Brownstated that
thereareabout1,500ofthistypeofmeterintheCity.  Henotedthattheyattempt todealwiththe
metersasaproblem arising, butwiththisbeing closetotheendoflifeforthebatteries thereisa
largernumber ofthemthatneedtobeaddressed.  Hestatedthathewouldexpect theretobe
another contract ortwofurtherdown theroadtoaddress otherunitsasthebatteries continue to
reachtheendoftheir life.  

CityAdministrator Lerudstated thatCOVID-19hasresulted inasuspension ofallin-home work
unless itwasanemergency soanything thatwould havenormally beendonebystaffover the
lastsixteen months isincluded withthetotalnumberofmeters inthisproposal.    

PublicWorksDirector Brownnotedthathehadfailedtomention inhisreport thatifthisproject
moves forward, staffhadrecommended thatCARESActfundscouldbeusedtopayforthem.    
Finance Director Rigdon stated thathedoesnotthinkitwillbeaproblem usingtheARPAmoney
forthispurpose.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thattheCouncil hadgivenFinance Director Rigdon some
guidance onhowtospend theCARES Actfundsandaskedifusing thismoney forthispurpose
would takeanything awayfromtheguidance thatwaspreviously given. Finance Director Rigdon
thatitwillnottakeawayfromanything elsebecause itwasassumed tobeincluded already.    

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-116, “AResolution
Approving Quote forWater Meter Register Replacement and Authorizing Purchase of
Water Meter Registers and Meters from Ferguson Waterworks inthe amount of $22,125,  
City Project 21-09.”  All infavor, motion passed.   

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Authorizing thepurchase ofwater registers andwater
meters estimated at $44,825,  City Project 21-09.  All infavor, motion passed.    

B. Strawberry Court Waterman

PublicWorksDirector Brown introduced Assistant CityEngineer Baumann andexplained thatthe
Council hasaskedstafftoevaluate thepossibility ofconstructing thewatermain forStrawberry
Court in2022.  Hegaveanoverview ofwhattheoriginal Strawberry Laneproject wassupposed
tobethatstaffhadrequested thatthisprojectbedelayed to2023.  Hegaveanoverview ofthe
plansforopentrenchconstruction forStrawberry Lane.  Hestatedthatmoving theStrawberry
Court project to2022bypassing theStrawberry Laneprojectwillbemoreexpensive andstaff is
recommending thatitbedoneatthesametimeasStrawberry Lane in2023.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatinheropinion, itdoesnotmakesensetoseparate these
projects.  Shestated thatshedoeshavesomequestions about thetimeline because, toher, it
stillseems possible that thewholeproject couldstillbedonein2022.  Shestated thatfollowing



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 12, 2021
Page 4of9

theopenhouse, shedoesnotknowwhytheCitywouldnotbereadytomakeadecision by
November whichwould allowittobedone in2022.    

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thatithasbecome clear thatthereneedstobesome
modifications tothecommunications plan.  Hestated thatastheyrevamp thecommunications
plan, theyareconcerned aboutshort-circuiting thisproject, asitpertains toStrawberry Courtand
PeachCircle.  Hestated thatattheOpenHouse therewillbeapreliminary layout, butwithout the
construction limits thataredetermined through thepreliminary design process, thecitywillnot
knowtheamountofright-of-waythatwouldneedtobeacquired. Hestated thatthisiswhenthe
right-of-wayacquisition process wouldbeginandnoted thattherearejustalotofunknowns up
until thatpoint.  Hestated that itisnotimpossible butreiterated hisconcern thatitwouldshortcut
thecommunication, input, anddecision-making process.    

MayorLabadie askedwhathappened iftheCitywasunable toacquire whatitneeds intermsof
easements andright-of-way.  PublicWorksDirector Brownstatedthatitwouldputahalt tothe
construction process.  Councilmember Callies statedthatshewouldexpect theCitycould doa
quicktake, ifnecessary, whichwouldnotreallyholduptheprocess.    

PublicWorksDirector Brownagreed thatquick takeacquisition isatoolthat isavailable tothe
City, butgetting tothatpointiscritical.  Hestated thatthedesign processstarts fromtheOpen
Housewhichwilldetermine whicheasements areneeded toevengettothequick takeprocess.   
Hestated thatitcanbedonebutitwillnotoffermanyfrillsortimeforeffective communication.   
Hestated thatheisconcerned thatpeoplewillfeelrushedanduninformed atthatpoint.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thatadecision wouldessentially havetobemadeattheOpen
House.  PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thatadecision wouldhavetobemadesomewhere
closetothatpoint.  Councilmember Gorham askediftheCitywouldchange thewayitinstalled
thewatermain, forexample, gobacktoanopencutmethod, iftheystayedwiththeplanned 2023
construction season.   PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thattheywouldgobacktoanopen
cutmethod forinstallation.    

Councilmember Gorham askedifthiswentoutforbidforStrawberry CourtandPeachCircle in
thespring iftheengineering staff’stimewouldbeadversely affected.  Heaskedifitwould delay
anyotherprojects.  Assistant CityEngineer Baumann stated thattheycouldadjust, asneeded,  
sootherprojects arenotaffected bythetimingofthiswork.     

Councilmember Gorham askedifstaffcouldpursueparallel pathsofadesignforStrawberry Court
andPeachCircleaswellastrytothread theneedleonfull-blownconstruction in2022.  Assistant
CityEngineer Baumann stated thattheycoulddothatiftheyhadto.    

MayorLabadie stated thattheCityiswrapping upasuccessful roadprojectwith
Glen/Manitou/Amlee.  Shestated that looking ahead, sheisworried assheseesthings like
Highway 7being tornupandtheproject delayed whenstaff istelling theCouncil theyhave
concerns.  Shestatedthatshehasconcerns aboutoverriding theirprofessional judgement.   She
statedthat theitemontonight’sagenda wasthattheCouncil hadaskedstaff tolookintothe
matter relating toStrawberry Courtandtheirrecommendation isthatStrawberry Lane, Strawberry
Court, andPeachCirclebeconducted asoneproject.  ShenotedthattheCouncil willnotbeable
tomakeadecision ontheoverall timeline andsuggested thatthediscussion surround theissue
thatstaff researched forthemeeting which iswhether Strawberry CourtandPeach Circlecould
bedoneindependently ofStrawberry Laneordone together.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 12, 2021
Page 5of9

Councilmember Callies stated thatshethinks theCouncil couldmakeadecision ontheoverall
timeline andtheproject.  Shestated thatshehadmadeacomment atapriormeeting thatthis
issuewasnever reallyputonthetablefortheCouncil tomakeadecision aboutStrawberry Lane
beingpostponed.  Shestated thatshedoesnotcompletely agreewithhowthat moved forward
butdoesagree that, at thispoint intime, basedonwhatstaffissaying, thatitdoesnotmake
sensetogoforward withitrightnowandthattheseprojects shouldbecombined asoneproject.   
Shenotedthatunfortunately thereisnotenough timetoaddress alltheissues inordertogetit
completed in2022.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thatthisisnotarisk-freeidea.  Heexplained thathismain issue
withtryingitisthat itwillchange howtheCitysendswatermain downthestreetandwillcause
newcomplexities withcrossing utilities.  Hestated thatthesafest waytomove forward ishow
theyoriginally intended toandnotdothings tooimpatiently.  Hestated thathethinks theright
wayisforittoallbedoneatonceandnotspreadoutovernumerous years inseparate projects.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thatpedestrian safety isachiefconcern hereconsidering the
location oftheschoolattheendofthestreet.  Hestated thatfromascheduling perspective one
ofthechiefmissions istoensure thattheproject isdonebythetimeschool starts.  Hestated that
hewould putthatoneitemasapremium overtime.    

MayorLabadie statedthat thistypeofproject isadecision andwill impact theCity’sfootprint for
generations andisnotjustimpacting thecurrent residents.  Shestated thatshethinks taking time
todoitright isthecorrect approach.    

Councilmember Calliesstated thatthereseemstobeadiscrepancy ordifference ofopinionwhen
residents feelthattheyhavenotbeenheardandthefactthattheCouncilmaynotbeagreeing
withwhattheyhavesaid.  Shestatedthatmany comments havebeenheardandtheCouncil has
seen thee-mailsandtakenthemintoconsideration. Shestated thatthosee-mailshavebeensent
overaperiodoftimeandjustbecause thedecision doesnotcoalesce withagroupofresidents
itdoesnotmeanthattheirvoices havenotbeenheard.  Shestated thattheCouncil iswilling to
hearmorefromtheresidents andthatmeans takingmoretimetoconsider everything.  Shestated
thatshedoesnotseeawayaround thisother thantodotheprojects together andhaveit
completed in2023.  

MayorLabadie notedthatsheagreed anddoesnot thinktheCouncil willbeabletoplease
everyone.  Shestated thattheCouncil needs tofollowtheadvice fromstaff tokeeptheprojects
together asonelargeproject.  

Callies moved todirect staff tomove forward with Strawberry Court and Peach Circle
watermain project aspartof theoverall Strawberry Lane street reconstruction project in
2023.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thatalotofpeoplearelooking forcommitments that thisproject
willnotgetkicked downtheroad beyond 2023because thathasbeentheperceived pattern.  He
asked ifthisprojecthaseverbeenthisclosetoconstruction before. Public WorksDirector Brown
stated thatithasnoteverbeenthisfaralongintheprocess.   

Councilmember Johnson stated thatheishearingacommitment frombothCouncil andstaffto
getthisprojectcompleted in2023.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 12, 2021
Page 6of9

Johnson seconded themotion.  All infavor, motion carried.    

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Interactive Technology

CityAdministrator Lerudstatedthat theCityhasbeenusing interactive technology since the
beginning ofthepandemic inMarchof2020.  StateStatute wasamended during their lastsession
toupdate terminology, conditions, andcircumstances fortheuseoftheinteractive technology in
Council meetings.  Hestated thatthere isnostatutory requirement foruseofinteractive
technology formeetings heldoutsideofapandemic ornon-emergency times, however, itisstaff’s
recommendation thattheCouncil approve incorporating interactive technology intotheCouncil
meetings, subject totheconditions included inthestaffreport.   

Councilmember Gorham askedabout thecondition whostates theparticipant mustbeoncamera
andbeabletobeseen.  CityAdministrator Lerudstatedthat isinplacetoassure thattheCouncil
knows itisthemandgavetheexample ofadifferent screennamethantheperson whois
speaking.  Hestatedthatiftheparticipation isallowed, theCouncil shouldknowwhoisspeaking.    
Councilmember Callies stated thatherunderstanding ofwhat isbeing proposed isthatitshould
beprettymuchthesameasifsomeone werehereinpersonandshouldnotgetspecial treatment.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thatheagrees withthatpointbutfeelsthepointofthisisalsoto
makeitmoredemocratic andaccessible anddoesnotwantthistocreateasituation wherenow
peoplehavetogoouttoTarget andbuyacamera.  Councilmember Calliesstated thatshe
understood hispointbutdisagree withtheuseoftheword ‘democratic’ because itisnot
undemocratic tonothaveZoom, particularly sincethelawdoesnotrequire it.  Sheasked ifthe
meeting wascurrently beingshown onZoom.   

Councilmember Calliesstated thatshewould liketoknowwhensomeone isparticipating via
Zoom.  CityAdministrator Lerudnotedthatpeople comeandgothroughout themeeting andcould
bedisruptive iftheywereannounced anytime someone joined.  Heexplained whattheviewis
whenonZoom, forexample, whenthecamera viewisshownandwhen theagenda isshown.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatshewould likeittobeclear, asstated inthefirstcondition,  
thatthisisnotrequired bylaw.    

CityAdministrator LerudnotedthatifZoomhappens togodown, the meetingwithcontinue
without it.  Councilmember Callies statedthatshealsohadquestions aboutpeople beingonthe
camera because people willsitinthebackofCouncil chambers andjustbethereandnot
participate inthemeeting.  Sheaskedifherunderstanding wascorrect thatthekeyword is
participate’.  

Councilmember Calliessuggested re-wording condition sixtosomething like, ‘intheexercise of
itsreasonable discretion theCouncil retains therighttodiscontinue remote publicparticipation’.    

MayorLabadie statedthatshehadalsoflagged condition sixandlikesthelanguage proposed by
Councilmember Callies.  Shenoted thattherehavebeenother instances where theCityhasbeen
aforerunner andgoneaboveandbeyond whatwasrequired.  Shestated thatshedoesnotwant
theCitytobackthemselves intoaholeandaskedif, inconjunction withthelanguage change



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 12, 2021
Page 7of9

proposed byCouncilmember Callies, ifitwouldalsobeprudent toputsomesortoftimeframe in
thelanguage thatitbere-evaluated todetermine whether itwaspromoting positive public
involvement.  Shereiterated thepoint thatremote participation inmeetings isnotcurrently
required byMinnesota State lawsothisisgoingaboveandbeyond therequirements.  Shestated
that shehaddiscussed thiswithotherareamayors andnoothercitiesarecurrently proposing
this.  Shestated thatdowntheroad, iftheychose to, shewould liketheCitytobeabletogoback
tothetraditional wayofconducting meetings thatismandated byState law.  

Councilmember Callies statedthatiswhyshewould liketoseemoreneutral language and
remove thephrase ‘positive public involvement’ because thatissubjective.  SheaskedifMayor
Labadie wasproposing atrialperiod.  

MayorLabadie stated thatdidrunthrough hermindandasked theremainder oftheCouncil what
theiropinion wasonatrialperiod.  Councilmember Johnson statedhelikestheideabecause it
givetheopportunity revisit theissueandimprove it.  MayorLabadie stated thatitwouldalsogive
theopportunity tomakeachange ifitwasnotworking.    

Councilmember Gorham askedaboutcondition sevenandwhatthelogicwastolimitittoonly
CityCouncil meetings.  CityAdministrator Lerudstated thatthereisnotadequate stafftoenable
thistohappen atCommission meetings andtheyarenotrecorded through LMCCwhich would
addalargeexpense toaddit.  Hestated thatWorkSessions wouldalsonotbeincluded, justthe
regular CityCouncil meetings.    

Councilmember Calliesnoted thatbecause theCityCouncil hastheright terminate thisaction,  
thelanguage toaddatrialperiodmaynotbenecessary.  CityAdministrator Lerudsuggested that
theysetadateandstaffcancomegiveareportonhowithasbeenworking.  Hesuggested that
staffgivethatreportatthefirstmeetingofApril2022.    

Councilmember Johnson suggested thatthereport happenabitearlier inJanuary orFebruary.   
Hestated thatinsomeofthecommunications thattheCityhasreceived fromresidents onething
continues topopup.  Hestated thatitistheideathatZoomissocialmediaandtohim, Zoomis
notdefined associalmediaandisavideoconferencing tool.  Hestated thatinhisopinion, social
mediawouldbethinks likeFacebook andTwitterandwould likethatdistinction tobewell
understood.    

Councilmember Callies statedthattheotherpoint thatisimportant thathascomeupinthepast
istheissueabout ADA.  Shestated thatthishasnothing todowithADAlaws.    

Callies moved, Gorham seconded, ToAdopt the Interactive Technology Policy, with the
conditions asamended during the discussion.  All infavor, motion passed.  

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

1. Covington Road Watermain Update

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thatCovington isacollector routethatcarriesquiteoftraffic.   
Heexplained thattheclosure hasoccurred asplanned andsignshavebeenputupfordetours



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 12, 2021
Page 8of9

butwanted residents tobeawarethattheclosure isinplace.  Hestated thatheunderstands the
revolving closureofHighway 7makes itabitofachallenge.  

Other

Assistant CityEngineer Baumann gaveanoverview onthecured inplacepipereplacement for
theLakeLindon culvert.  Heexplained thatwhenthecrewwasoutdoingthesewer jetting in
preparation fortheproject, theyfoundthatthepipewastoocollapsed tobeabletomoveforward
withthatmethod andhadtopivottotheopencutmethod forreplacement.    

PublicWorks Director Brownstated thatworkwillbeginMonday, October 18, 2021andnoted
thattherewillbeanofficial change orderatthenextCouncil meeting.    

Assistant CityEngineer Baumann stated thattheShady Islandbridge force mainworkwillalso
beginnextweek.    

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Gorham stated thatheisalongtimeTonka Unitedsoccercoachandtheirseason
justfinished lastweekend.  Hestated thathewanted tocommend PublicWorksDirector Brown
andhisstaff forthecondition ofFreeman Parkthisyearanddoesnotthinkthereisenough
acknowledgement onhownicethefieldhaslookedallseason.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatwithalltheconstruction ontheeastsideoftowntheyhaveput
thestrawbollard inthedrainsbuthavenotyetpicked themupandtheyareoverflowing.  

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thatthisisaverytimely subjectastheforecast iscalling for
substantial rainfalloverthenexttwenty-fourhours.  Hestated thatitisatoughbalance because
construction is ‘done’ butthewatershed districts andotheragencies require thatthedrainblocks
bekeptinplaceuntil thereisanestablished vegetative coverbecause theerosion potential isstill
thereuntil turfhasbeenfullyestablished.  Hestated thatcanbefrustrating forpeople because
construction islonggoneandtheditchandcatchbasinblocksarestill inplace.  Hestatedthat
theyhavebeenpushing thewatershed districtandbasedontheforecast, theywereabletohave
manyofthoseblocks removed today.    

Councilmember Johnson stated that therewasanExcelsior FireandSouthLakeMinnetonka
PoliceDepartment openhouse lastThursday whichwasextremely wellattended.  Hestated that
itwasnicetoseesomanysmiling faces.  Hestated thathewould liketotakeoffhisvirtualhatto
Councilmember CalliesandMayor Labadie forvolunteering attheevent.    

MayorLabadie thanked PublicWorksstaff forhelpinggettheevent readyandCommunications
Director JulieMooreandherhusband, Rick, whovolunteered thewholeevening.  Shestated that
ParkDirectorGroutandherhusband werealsotherefortheevent.    

MayorLabadie stated thatshehadgottenfeedback thatthiswasthebestattended event thathas
takenplaceforyears.   Shestated thatshewillbeattending theupcoming SouthLakeMinnetonka
PoliceDepartment Boardmeeting.   

11. CLOSED SESSION



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 12, 2021
Page 9of9

MayorLabadie stated thatthemeeting isbeing closedpursuant toMNStat13D.05, subd. 3(b),  
attorney-clientprivilege, todiscuss litigation inUgorets vs. CityofShorewood.   

Thecouncil entered intoclosedsessionat8:19.  

Thecouncil camebackintoopensession at8:38.  

12. ADJOURN

Gorham moved, Johnson seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting of
October 12, 2021, at8:39P.M.    

All infavor, motion passed.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood CouncilMeeting Item

Title / Subject: VerifiedClaims

MeetingDate:   October25, 2021
Preparedby: MichelleNguyen, SeniorAccountant

GregLerud, CityAdministrator
JoeRigdon, FinanceDirector

Attachments: Claimslists

PolicyConsideration:  
Shouldtheattached claimsagainst theCityofShorewood bepaid?  

Background:  
Claimsforcouncilauthorization.  

67074 - 67091 & ACH 587,340.81
TotalClaims $ 587,340.81

Wehavealsoincludedapayrollsummary forthepayrollperiodending October10, 2021.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  
Theseexpenditures arereasonable andnecessary toprovideservicestoourresidentsandfundsare
budgetedandavailable forthesepurposes.  

Options:  
TheCityCouncilmayacceptthestaffrecommendation topaytheseclaimsormayrejectany
expenditure itdeemsnotinthebestinterestofthecity.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  
Staffrecommends approvaloftheclaimslistaspresented.  

NextStepsandTimelines:  
Checkswillbedistributed following approval.  



0.-'1#23'!. 

1?0& 1

@%.AB" CCCCDEDCEFCFD# G#$2GDCGDDGFCFD

4567#89#:;82<=88, 

9 H,#DCD) 1 !%(#901I

DCDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# JKLCDMEKN4O:;# OH,#5HP<:6Q<H6: 

DCDGDSGTDCDGCCCC# DFLKRSETJ# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

DCDGDSGTDCSGCCCC# JMNENC# CECC$ O26G65Q< 

DCDGDSGTDFDGCCCC# DLCFFESN# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGDSGTDFFGCCCC# DLCFJEST# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGDSGTDSDGCCCC# FLCRREMT# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

DCDGDSGTDRDGCCCC# MKEKF# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

DCDGDRGTDCDGCCCC# RLTRJECT# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

DCDGDRGTDFDGCCCC# TCKEFD# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGDRGTDFFGCCCC# TDNECN# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGDRGTDSDGCCCC# JCMETM# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

DCDGDRGTDRDGCCCC# SCECJ# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

DCDGDNGTDCDGCCCC# MLMJFEJS# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

DCDGDNGTDFDGCCCC# RNFEFF# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGDNGTDFFGCCCC# RJRENM# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGDNGTDSDGCCCC# DLCDTENJ# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

DCDGDNGTDRDGCCCC# TTETK# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

DCDGFTGTDCDGCCCC# SLNFJESM# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

DCDGFTGTDFDGCCCC# FNJEKJ# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGFTGTDFFGCCCC# FNKEFT# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGFTGTDSDGCCCC# JMDEKS# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

DCDGFTGTDRDGCCCC# FCEMN# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

DCDGSFGTDCDGCCCC# DTLCTFEMC# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

DCDGSFGTDFDGCCCC# DLCRSEFD# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGSFGTDFFGCCCC# DLCCFEKD# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGSFGTDSDGCCCC# FLMCNEKN# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

DCDGSFGTDRDGCCCC# JKREDC# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

DCDGSSGTDCDGCCCC# FMNEKJ# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

DCDGSSGTDFDGCCCC# FCENK# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGSSGTDFFGCCCC# SFENS# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGSSGTDSDGCCCC# FNCENR# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

DCDGSSGTDRDGCCCC# FFEKR# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

DCDGRFGTDCDGCCCC# RLTDSEFK# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

DCDGRFGTDFDGCCCC# TCJECD# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VDC*DD*FCFD#G#DD"FN#OQW$%? # D



DCDGRFGTDFFGCCCC# SKDEFN# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGRFGTDSDGCCCC# NFREST# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

DCDGRFGTDRDGCCCC# FTMEMJ# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

DCDGRSGTDCDGCCCC# DLTMNERF# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

DCDGRSGTDFDGCCCC# DDCENN# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGRSGTDFFGCCCC# DDDEDK# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

DCDGRSGTDSDGCCCC# DJEJD# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

DCDGRSGTDRDGCCCC# MTENM# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

6789:;<7=$ 6789:;<7= 01%*$2 #345

9 H,#FCD: B'! X''I#4'>>E#Y#<Z1.#41. ! 

FCDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# FLFDCEFD4O:;# OH,#5HP<:6Q<H6: 

FCDGCCGTDCDGCCCC# DLTRNENS# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

FCDGCCGTDCSGCCCC# SMREDM# CECC$ O26G65Q< 

FCDGCCGTDFDGCCCC# DFMEJJ# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCDGCCGTDFFGCCCC# DSKECT# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

FCDGCCGTDSDGCCCC# FTEKD# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

FCDGCCGTDRDGCCCC# NTEJC# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

8>:9<>:$> 8>:9<>: 01%*$2 #345

9 H,#JCD=%. !#

JCDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# DDLFFCEST4O:;# OH,#5HP<:6Q<H6: 

JCDGCCGTDCDGCCCC# MLDFMERD# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

JCDGCCGTDCFGCCCC# DLFRMERK# CECC8P<265Q< 

JCDGCCGTDFDGCCCC# JFNENK# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

JCDGCCGTDFFGCCCC# JCFECK# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

JCDGCCGTDSDGCCCC# DLSSJEMD# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

JCDGCCGTDRDGCCCC# FJMERR# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

8>>9<?@$:: 8>>9<?@01%*$2 #345

9 H,#JDD:% 1-.%!&#: X !#

JDDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# KLTCDEMK4O:;# OH,#5HP<:6Q<H6: 

JDDGCCGTDCDGCCCC# MLCMDESD# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

JDDGCCGTDFDGCCCC# RSCESM# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

JDDGCCGTDFFGCCCC# RDCERM# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

JDDGCCGTDSDGCCCC# DLCKDEMS# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

JDDGCCGTDRDGCCCC# DKMEND# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

78@9:<;7$ 78@9:<;701%*$2 #345

9 H,#JFD2 A&A(-1?#

JFDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# NCDEMJ4O:;# OH,#5HP<:6Q<H6: 

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VDC*DD*FCFD#G#DD"FN#OQW$%? # F



JFDGCCGTDCDGCCCC# JFTEMR# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

JFDGCCGTDFDGCCCC# TJENM# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

JFDGCCGTDFFGCCCC# TTERR# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

JFDGCCGTDSDGCCCC# NDEMK# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

JFDGCCGTDRDGCCCC# SENC# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

9:<;6$= 9:<;601%*$2 #345

9 H,#JSD:.'!>#=%. !#

JSDGCCGDCDCGCCCC# CECC# FLJFSETM4O:;# OH,#5HP<:6Q<H6: 

JSDGCCGTDCDGCCCC# DLKMMECK# CECC9 G65Q<#2<) O2

JSDGCCGTDFDGCCCC# DTNEFM# CECC$< 2O#48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

JSDGCCGTDFFGCCCC# DTJENM# CECC954O# 48H625@#G#4567#:;O2< 

JSDGCCGTDSDGCCCC# FKKEJJ# CECC< Q$+87<<#5H: 2OH4<#G#4567

JSDGCCGTDRDGCCCC# RDERN# CECC= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

86>?<@;$> 86>?<@; 01%*$2 #345

9 H,#MCC$%&!'((# 4( %!-1?#901I

MCCGCCGDCDCGCCCC# KRLFMRERR# CECC4O:;#OH,#5HP<:6Q<H6: 

MCCGCCGFDMCGCCCC# CECC# TSLRKCEND) 28::#$O728++#4+<O25H) 

MCCGCCGFDMDGCCCC# CECC# DCLCCCECC;< O+6;#5H: 2OH4<#$O7O@+< 

MCCGCCGFDMFGCCCC# CECC# JLSNKEFD9<,< 2O+#=56;;8+,5H)#$O7O@+< 

MCCGCCGFDMSGCCCC# CECC# FLKNJESS: 6O6<#=56;;8+,5H)#$O7O@+< 

MCCGCCGFDMTGCCCC# CECC# DCLRJDEMF954O* Q<,54O2<#6O\[#$O7O@+< 

MCCGCCGFDMRGCCCC# CECC# DCLCSDEDR$< 2O#=56;;8+,5H)#$O7O@+< 

MCCGCCGFDMJGCCCC# CECC# RLMCCECC,< 9<22<,#48Q$<H:O658H

MCCGCCGFDMMGCCCC# CECC# DLNFDEFM= 82U<2:#48Q$<H:O658H

MCCGCCGFDNCGCCCC# CECC# NKMESN+ 59<#5H: 2OH4< 

MCCGCCGFDNDGCCCC# CECC# DLRFNECD, 5:O@5+567#5H: 2OH4< 

MCCGCCGFDNFGCCCC# CECC# TDCETN H58H#,

MCCGCCGFDNSGCCCC# CECC# DLFCNEKF;< O+6;#:OP5H):#O448 H6

MCCGCCGFDNJGCCCC# CECC# DRCEFMP8+ H6O27#P5:58H

7A8>;A<AA$ 7A8>;A<AA01%*$2 #345

B(/ )#2 #345 798AA:<:9$: 798AA:<:9

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VDC*DD*FCFD#G#DD"FN#OQW$%? # S



9963%& @4@=A
56173& !, 589:,#!66;,<$ 4,> %'6! 

1%234 % 

0

B@& 98")))) CD()D+)+(,-,#E-()-((-+)+( 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

6!"(+? FG50H, 0I,5J I5K<, L,-, IKJI,M HG58 9:,GN3 %9 ",(? 5O,H%@=A '",P!3

J9&6= !-+)+(# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(, 6%,M3 C()DC/()*((*+)+( Q))-))-+(/+-))))# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(, 6%,M3

58 9:,P6&@A", C()DC/ 

6!"()/ CB?IR,>KGP? 58 9:,GN3 %9 ",+? 5O,H%@=A '",P!3

E-()-((-+)+(# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,OG?-B?IR,>KGP?,+ QSDT+()*((*+)+( Q))-))-+(/.-))))# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,OG?-B?IR,>KGP? 

58 9:,P6&@A",+ QSDT+ 

6!" LHFP# G,-,FHMHE?<, U*O58 9:,GN3 %9 ",.? 5O,H%@=A '",P!3

E-()-((-+)+(# E,B@&98,))))(D()D+)+(,FK5?,H17A64  ,# 6!&$6%, CV+QTDT(()*((*+)+( Q))-))-+(QC-))))# E,B@&98,))))(D()D+)+(,FK5?,H17A64  ,# 6!&$6% 

E-()-((-+)+(# E,B@&98,))))(D()D+)+(,FK5?,H17A64 !,# 6!&$6%, CV+QTDT(()*((*+)+( Q))-))-+(QC-))))# E,B@&98,))))(D()D+)+(,FK5?,H17A64 !,# 6!&$6% 
E-()-((-+)+(# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,0 '$9@! ,H17A64  ,# 6!&$6%,( V)))DTL()*((*+)+( Q))-))-+(QC-))))# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,0 '$9@! ,H17A64  ,# 6!&$6% 

E-()-((-+)+(# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,0 '$9@! ,H17A64 !,# 6!&$6%,( V)))DTL()*((*+)+( Q))-))-+(QC-))))# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,0 '$9@! ,H17A64 !,# 6!&$6% 
E-()-((-+)+(# E,B@&98,))))(D()D+)+(,F ' !@A,K%961 ,P@W, SV./TD+(()*((*+)+( Q))-))-+(Q+-))))# E,B@&98,))))(D()D+)+(,F ' !@A,K%961 ,P@W

58 9:,P6&@A",( SVTL)DT. 

6!"(( SLFKMH< KPX,GH5 EKPX,< KFH,KIG E?I5H,5J0#?IX58 9:,GN3 %9 ",C? 5O,H%@=A '",F@A

J9&6= !-+)+(# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,>$ 6%-?Y L)D+Q()*((*+)+( Q))-))-+(/S-))))# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,>$ 6%-?Y

58 9:,P6&@A",( L)D+Q

6!"+ K50?, EHPKEH0HIP, PE GP-.)+(.(-CLQ58 9:,G N3 %9 ",L? 5O,H%@=A '",P!3

E-()-((-+)+(# E,B@&98,))))(D()D+)+(,M ; !! ',5617-K50?-FA@&,. V)QLD))()*((*+)+( Q))-))-+(QS-))))# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,M ; !! ',5617-K50?-FA@& 

58 9:,P6&@A",. V)QLD)) 

6!" S/SR?IG?G,5KPX,< KFH,KIG E?I5H,5J0#?IX58 9:,GN3 %9 ",S? 5O,H%@=A '",P!3

J9&6= !-+)+(# E,B@&98,))))(D()D+)+(,<6%2,P !1,M$ @=$A$&4, Q+)DSC()*((*+)+( Q))-))-+(/(-))))# E,B@&98,))))(D()D+)+(,<6%2,P !1,M$ @=$A$&4

J9&6= !-+)+(# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,G86!&, P !1,M$ @=$A$&4,/) QD.Q()*((*+)+( Q))-))-+(/(-))))# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,G86!&, P !1,M$ @=$A$&4

58 9:,P6&@A",( VL+/D)( 

56173& !, 589:,#!66;,<$ 4,> %'6!,Z()*((*+)+(,-,,("./,#0\[# @2 ,( 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

6!"(( 0KIIHGJP?, MH#?EP0HIP,, JF,EH>HI H58 9:,GN3 %9 ",Q? 5O,H%@=A '",P!3

E-()-((-+)+(# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,G&@& ,K%961 ,P@W,+ VT/SD..()*((*+)+( Q))-))-+(Q.-))))# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,G&@& ,K%961 ,P@W

58 9:,P6&@A",+ VT/SD.. 

6!" Q0KIIHGJP?,< KFH58 9:,GN3 %9 ",/? 5O,H%@=A '",P!3

J9&6= !-+)+(# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,<$; ,K% 3!@%9 ,//( D./()*((*+)+( Q))-))-+(/)-))))# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,<$; ,K% 3!@%9

58 9:,P6&@A",//( D./ 

6!"() T( 0GEG- 0I,MHFHEEHM, 5J0#,#<? I,CLQ58 9:,G N3 %9 ",T? 5O,H%@=A '",P!3

E-()-((-+)+(# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,M ; !! ',5617- 0GEG-#! ,+ VCQLD))()*((*+)+( Q))-))-+(QS-))))# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,M ; !! ',5617-0GEG-#!  
E-()-((-+)+(# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,M ; !! ',5617-0GEG- E6&8CLQ,( L)D))()*((*+)+( Q))-))-+(QS-))))# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,M ; !! ',5617-0GEG- E6&8CLQ

58 9:,P6&@A",+ VS+LD)) 

6!"() I5#HEG,\\EJ KFH,KIG E?I5H58 9:,GN3 %9 ",()? 5O,H%@=A '",P!3

J9&6= !-+)+(# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,#HE?,<$; ,( SD))()*((*+)+( Q))-))-+(/)-))))# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,#HE?,<$;  

58 9:,P6&@A",( SD)) 

6!" SSLJ#P 0,B?IR58 9:,GN3 %9 ",((? 5O,H%@=A '",P!3

E-()-((-+)+(# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,OG?-J#P 0,B?IR, T.+D))()*((*+)+( Q))-))-+(/.-))))# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,OG?-J#P 0,B?IR

58 9:,P6&@A", T.+D)) 

6!" T# HE? 58 9:,GN3 %9 ",(+? 5O,H%@=A '",P!3

E-()-((-+)+(# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,0I-#HE?,M '39&$6%, CVSLQD..()*((*+)+( Q))-))-+(QL-))))# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,0I-#HE?,M '39&$6% 
E-()-((-+)+(# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,0I,#HE?,B % ;$&,H17A64 !, LV.Q.D/+()*((*+)+( Q))-))-+(QL-))))# E,B@& 98,))))(D()D+)+(,0I,#HE?,B % ;$&,H17A64 ! 

58 9:,P6&@A",() V).(D(L

P6&@A,;6!,58 9:,E3%",. TV/S.DCQ

P6&@A,6;,I31= !,6;,58 9:

56173& !, 589:,#!66;,<$ 4,> %'6!,Z()*((*+)+(,-,,("./,#0\[# @2 ,+ 



9963%& @4@=A
56173& !, 589:,#!66;,<$ 4,> %'6! 

1%234 % 

0

B@& 98")))) CD()D+)+(,-,55-()-+C-+)+( 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

C? E>?F5GE,H0?IHFI,JK< LHKFJ6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",(? 5N,G%@=A '",L!3

HF>+O)PO. L6% !,( QDP(()*+ C*+)+(()(-(P-/++(-)))) 

QDP( 58 9:,L6&@A" 

RGFFGLN, SD,BSGFLKF6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",+? 5N,G%@=A '",T@A

OPOKA' R %&S' E@1@2 ,& 6,#!67 !&4,-U@& ! 1@$%,B! @:,V,/OPO,KA',R %&,S6@',.W++OD+C()*+ C*+)+(O)(-))-///)-)))) 

W++OD+C58 9:,L6&@A" 

C5HLX, KT,ISGGFUKKE6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",.? 5N,G%@=A '",T@A

0&:@BAY' JL+(-)CJL-+(-)C,0$%% &6%:@,BAY',S96% 39&$6%, P.W(OCDOQ()*+ C*+)+(/)/-))-/OZ)-)))) 

P.W(OCDOQ58 9:,L6&@A" 

P5HLX, KT,LKFR?,B?X6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",/? 5N,G%@=A '",T@A

3@!& ! A4,U@& !,, J !Y$9 ,( W(ZCD.(()*+ C*+)+(O)(-))-/+O)-)))) 
3@!& ! A4,J \\ !,,J !Y$9 ,//. DC)()*+ C*+)+(O((-))-//))-)))) 

WO+ZDZ( 58 9:,L6&@A" 

CFG<H?,5SHJUG<<,\] ZCQ/ 6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",C? 5N,G%@=A '",L!3

Z*+)+( E -G 9@A@&$ 6%,L!@$%$%2-G'$%@,( CDOZ()*+ C*+)+(()(-(.-/..(-)))) 

CDOZ58 9:,L6&@A" 

POE?>GX,SGJK S5G,ISK W,HF5D6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",O? 5N,G%@=A '",L!3

PCZL!  , J !Y$9 W)O/DQC()*+ C*+)+(()(-.+-//))-)))) 

POZL!  , J !Y$9 IA %,?1A  ,0@%$& 63,S6@' W++ZDP/()*+ C*+)+(/)Q-))-//))-)))) 

W+P.DOP58 9:,L6&@A" 

OQG50,# B<HJNGSJ, HF56!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",Q? 5N,G%@=A '",L!3

ZCQ+PZ# DND, Z.D.)()*+ C*+)+(()(-(Z-/.C(-)))) 

56173& !, 589:,#!66;,<$ 4,> %'6!,^()*+)*+)+(,-,,."/),#0_# @2 ,( 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

ZCQ+PPK!'D,F6D,CZ+, OCD/C()*+ C*+)+(()(-(.-/.C(-)))) 
ZCQ.)) K!'D,F6D,CZ.,( Q+DCC()*+ C*+)+(()(-(.-/.C(-)))) 
ZCQ//OK!'D,F6D,CZ+,/+ D/(()*+ C*+)+(()(-(.-/.C(-)))) 

ZCQ//QK!'D,F6D,CZ.,((( DZ)()*+ C*+)+(()(-(.-/.C(-)))) 

QCDC( 58 9:,L6&@A" 

Z) GSH5RJKF, G<G5LSH5, 5K0#?FXW,HF5D6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",Z? 5N,G%@=A '",T@A

OZPQS 7@$!,I %D,H%A &,K%,B3$A'$%2 B@'2 !,U AA,(/ WOC)D))()*+ C*+)+(O((-))-//))-)))) 
OZPZI % ! @&6!,5@=A ,?'@7&6!,/ WPQCD))()*+ C*+)+(O)(-))-/++.-)))) 

PWO+CD)) 58 9:,L6&@A" 

ZOTGSI JKF,,U?LGSUKSRJW,<< 5D,F6D+C(Z6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",P? 5N,G%@=A '",T@A

Z(C(Z-( U@& !, 0 & ! 3!98@ ZDCZ()*+ C*+)+(O)(-))-/+OC-)))) 
Z+Z)( U@& !, 0 & ! 3!98@ C/QD(/()*+ C*+)+(O)(-))-/+OC-)))) 

QPCDQ+ 58 9:,L6&@A" 

PPI0N,?J#N?<L,5K#KS?LHKF6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",()? 5N,G%@=A '",T@A

0$AA`KY !#>\]/,-,+)+(, 0$AA,`,KY !A@4,( C+W)./D+Z()*+ C*+)+(/)/-))-/O+)-)))C

C+W)./D+Z58 9:,L6&@A" 

N?URHFJW, HF5D6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",((? 5N,G%@=A '",L!3

O).Q.Q. 58A6!$% ,( WOC.D))()*+ C*+)+(O)(-))-/+/C-)))) 

WOC.D)) 58 9:,L6&@A" 

ZO( 5NSHJLK# NGS,NGHLa6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",(+? 5N,G%@=A '",L!3

E -G 9@A@&$ 6%,L!@$%$%2-,56&& @2 ,I!6Y ,/ QD)/()*+ C*+)+(()(-.+-/..(-)))) 

QD)/ 58 9:,L6&@A" 

CNGFFG# HF,5K FLX,HFTKS0? LHKF,LG5NFK< KIX,EG#?SL0GFL6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",(.? 5N,G%@=A '",L!3

Q+.P) 06%&8A4,S@'$6,TA  &,`,0GJB,( POD/)()*+ C*+)+(()(-.+-/.+(-)))) 

POD/) 58 9:,L6&@A" 

bKSE?F,NGSS0? F6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",(/? 5N,G%@=A '",T@A

T %9E@1@2 +)+( T %9 ,E@1@2 ', S7@$!,-,+)Q/),H'A \\$A',#@&8,+)) D))()*+ C*+)+(/)/-))-/O+)-)))C

D)) 58 9:,L6&@A" 

ZPON GBJ5N, JGS>H5GJ6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",(C? 5N,G%@=A '",L!3

56173& !, 589:,#!66;,<$ 4,> %'6!,^()*+)*+)+(,-,,."/),#0_# @2 ,+ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

OC)CJ5G5,-,, 0@& OZDQ)()*+ C*+)+(+)(-))-//))-)))) 

OZDQ) 58 9:,L6&@A" 

0?IE?<GF,`,BSH?F,RHS5NKTT6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",(O? 5N,G%@=A '",T@A

E@1@2 -()*+)+( E@1@2 , E76 S ;3%',(+ CD))()*+ C*+)+(()(-))-./Q(-)))) 

CD)) 58 9:,L6&@A" 

Z+ R L?R,SK5RW,<<# 6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",(Q? 5N,G%@=A '",L!3

P(P.ZQI % !@A,56!76!@& ,( WZC)D))()*+ C*+)+(()(-(O-/.)/-)))) 
P(P.ZZ# ! 6%% A,.(+ D))()*+ C*+)+(()(-(O-/.)/-)))) 

P(P.ZP# 3=A$9,H17!6Y 1 %&,#!6c 9&,. C(D))()*+ C*+)+(/)/-))-/O+)-)))) 
P(P.P)?' 1$%$ @&$Y ,56' ,+ W)ZODC)()*+ C*+)+(()(-(O-/.)/-)))) 

P(P.P/ 0$%% &6%:@,563%&! 4,5A3=,+(/ DC)()*+ C*+)+(/C)-))-/.)+-))(O
P(P/(PN6\\@!' 6$%&,E69:,G%;6!91 %&,( WQCCDC(()*+ C*+)+(()(-(Z-/.)/-)))) 
P(P/++ CZ(C,5A3=,<@% ,(. ODC)()*+ C*+)+(()(-(O-/.)/-)))) 

P(P//. U@& !, L6\\ !,< @ 2!  1 %& COD))()*+ C*+)+(O)(-))-/.)/-)))) 
P(P/CC< @: ,0@!4,J&6!1\\@& !,H 3 Q)DC)()*+ C*+)+(O.(-))-/.)/-)))) 
P(P/OOJ&!  &, S 96% 39&$6%, QPPDC)()*+ C*+)+(/)/-))-/O+)-)))) 

P(P/P( 56Y$'-(P, QZD))()*+ C*+)+(()(-(Z-/.)/-)))) 
P(PC/Q56' , 7'@& D))()*+ C*+)+(()(-(O-/.)/-)))) 

P(PCQCCC+), I!@%&,<6! %d,S6@',+ Q.D))()*+ C*+)+(O.(-))-/O()-)))) 
P(PCPC 26! & YD,5$&4,6;,J86! \\66',( WZ(.DC)()*+ C*+)+(()(-(O-/.)/-)))) 
P(PO.CE@& @,#!@9&$9 S 76% WO.ZD))()*+ C*+)+(()(-(O-/.)/-)))) 

P.+O++ I % !@A,56!76!@& ,( WZC)D))()*+ C*+)+(()(-(O-/.)/-)))) 

WPPODC( 58 9:,L6&@A" 

P)< GFF?S,NK0GJ6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",(Z? 5N,G%@=A '",T@A

C)CB %&2!@ G 9!6\\,S ;3%',-,+/C)C,B %&2!@ U@4,(. W)C)D))()*+ C*+)+(ZZ)-))-++))-)))) 
CZ)CU66' % 5A  : G 9!6\\,S ;3%',-,CZ)C,U66' %,5A  :,E!$Y ,(. W)C)D))()*+ C*+)+(ZZ)-))-++))-)))) 

OW())D)) 58 9:,L6&@A" 

O#? SRJLKFG, 5KFLS? 5LHFIW,<< 56!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",(P? 5N,G%@=A '",T@A

J$AY !U66'#>\](,-, J$AY !\\66',#@!:,H17!6Y 1 %& CW+QCD))()*+ C*+)+(/)+-))-/OZ)-)))) 

CW+QCD)) 58 9:,L6&@A" 

PJ5NU?? BW,HF5D6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",+)? 5N,G%@=A '",T@A

O/)/.C. S9 $Y ',J&@17, OQD+ C()*+ C*+)+(()(-(.-/+))-)))) 

OQD+ C58 9:,L6&@A" 

56173& !, 589:,#!66;,<$ 4,> %'6!,^()*+)*+)+(,-,,."/),#0_# @2 ,. 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

J#SHFIBSKKR, NK<EHFI,5K0#?FX,<<56!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",+(? 5N,G%@=A '",L!3

HF>-))Q/// J7!$%2=!66:-5$Y$9#@4,T DQC()*+ C*+)+(O+(-))-//C)-)))) 
HF>-))Q/// J7!$%2=!66:-5$Y$9#@4,T DQC()*+ C*+)+(O.(-))-//C)-)))) 
HF>-))Q/// J7!$%2=!66:-5$Y$9#@4,T DQC()*+ C*+)+(O((-))-// C)-)))) 

HF>-))Q/// J7!$%2=!66:-5$Y$9#@4,T DQC()*+ C*+)+(O)(-))-//C)-)))) 
L0-HF>-))/C(( 5A63',0$2!@&$6%,T W.ZQDC)()*+ C*+)+(()(-(C-/++(-)))) 

W/./DC) 58 9:,L6&@A" 

OQbKG,`, R?LHG,JL?FK6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",++? 5N,G%@=A '",T@A

C+.CJ1$& 8&6\\%. G 9!6\\,S ;3%',-,+C+.C,J1$&8&6\\%,S6@',/ W.(PD+C()*+ C*+)+(ZZ)-))-++))-)))) 

W.(PD+C58 9:,L6&@A" 

OCQJ 00HL,5K0#?FHGJ6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",+.? 5N,G%@=A '",L!3

ZQP/( 5DND, B3$A'$%2,0@$%& D,+ W/Q)D))()*+ C*+)+(()(-(P-/++.-)))) 

W/Q)D)) 58 9:,L6&@A" 

QJ JL?HF?B<G,P,EGJHIF6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",+/? 5N,G%@=A '",T@A

QQCIA % S6@' G 9!6\\,S ;3%',-,+/QQC,IA %,S6@',() WC))D))()*+ C*+)+(ZZ)-))-++))-)))) 

WC))D)) 58 9:,L6&@A" 

PPLNG, ISGGFGS, B<?EG6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",+C? 5N,G%@=A '",T@A

O+QZON !=$ 9$' ,#@!: W.C)D))()*+ C*+)+(()(-C+-//))-)))) 
O.)(CN !=$9$' ,#@!: C)D))()*+ C*+)+(()(-C+-//))-)))) 

WZ))D)) 58 9:,L6&@A" 

Z+( J?FES?,<GG,LNKFG6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",+O? 5N,G%@=A '",L!3

b@%-K9&-+)+(-UAA% UAA% S $1=3! 1 %&,-,b@%,& 6,K9&*+)+(,/)) D))()*+ C*+)+(()(-(.-/()(-)))) 

D)) 58 9:,L6&@A" 

OP/ LH0GJ?> GS,KTT,JHLG,JG5SGL? SH?<W,HF5D6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",+Q? 5N,G%@=A '",L!3

0+OZ)+ 563%9$A,0  &$%2,/( PDQC()*+ C*+)+(()(-(.-//))-)))) 
0+OZ)+# A@%%$%2,0  &$%2,/+) DQC()*+ C*+)+(()(-(Z-//))-)))) 

Z/)DC) 58 9:,L6&@A" 

ZOLUHF, 5HLX,U?LGS,5<HFH56!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",+Z? 5N,G%@=A '",T@A

OQ.C06%& 8A4,B@9& !$ @,JY9,(+) D))()*+ C*+)+(O)(-))-//))-)))) 

56173& !, 589:,#!66;,<$ 4,> %'6!,^()*+)*+)+(,-,,."/),#0_# @2 ,/ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

D)) 58 9:,L6&@A" 

C> GHL,`,5K0#?FXW,HF5D6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",+P? 5N,G%@=A '",T@A

J&6!1,J \\ !,53AY !&, S7@$!,+ W.QOD))()*+ C*+)+(O.(-))-//))-)))) 

W.QOD)) 58 9:,L6&@A" 

GSHaKF, UHSG< GJJ6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",.)? 5N,G%@=A '",T@A

PZZPOZC/(+ J \\ !,`,U@& !,-,? 99&Z/+)(Q.ZO, Z(D)/()*+ C*+)+(O)(-))-/.+(-))))? 99&,\] Z/+)(Q.ZO-))))( 
PZZPOZC/(+ J \\ !,`,U@& !,-,? 99&Z/+)(Q.ZO, Z(D)Q()*+ C*+)+(O((-))-/.+(-))))? 99&,\] Z/+)(Q.ZO-))))( 
PZZPOZC/(+ J \\ !,`,U@& !,-,? 99&Z/+)(Q.ZO, Z(D)/()*+ C*+)+(O.(-))-/.+(-))))? 99&,\] Z/+)(Q.ZO-))))( 

D(C58 9:,L6&@A" 

ZU0,0 G<<GS,`,JKFJ,HF56!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",.(? 5N,G%@=A '",L!3

Q(((. S6@',0@$%&,(.+ D+/()*+ C*+)+(()(-.+-/+C)-)))) 
O-IA %0@%$& 63?1A  #>\]O,-,IA %,S'-0@%$& 63-?1A  ,J&!  &,( Q.W)OZD()()*+ C*+)+(/)Q-))-/OZ)-)))) 

Q.W+))D./ 58 9:,L6&@A" 

PQ/ LNK0?J,U?EG,UKKEU? SE6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",.+? 5N,G%@=A '",L!3

J7& 1= !-+)+( 0$A@2 ,.++ DCO()*+ C*+)+(()(-+/-/..(-)))) 

J7& 1= !-+)+( 5AA,#86% ,.) D))()*+ C*+)+(()(-+/-/.+(-)))) 

C+DCO58 9:,L6&@A" 

UJB,?FE,?JJK5H? LGJW, HF5D6!" 58 9:,JM3 %9 ",..? 5N,G%@=A '",L!3

S-)(+Z)P-)))-.( G%98@%& ',`, J8@'4,H A@%',/ W.PCD+C()*+ C*+)+(/()-))-/.).-)))) 
S-)(/CP)-)))-+OU66' S',J&!  &,S9A@1@&$ 6%,+ WPPODC)()*+ C*+)+(/)Z-))-/.).-)))) 

QW.P(DQC58 9:,L6&@A" 

e5G<,GFGSIXW, HF5D6!" 589:,JM3 %9 ",./? 5N,G%@=A '",L!3

QC(.(C/(PCOCC, 0 !!4,<@% ,+( DZQ()*+ C*+)+(()(-C+-/.Z)-)))) COCC, 0 !!4,<@%  

DZQ58 9:,L6&@A" 

C/QW/QQD./ L6&@A,;6!,58 9:,S3%" 

L6&@A,6;,F31= !,6;,58 9:

56173& !, 589:,#!66;,<$ 4,> %'6!,^()*+)*+)+(,-,,."/),#0_# @2 ,C



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2CTitle/Subject: ApproveMasterSubscriberAgreementforMN
CourtDataServices

Meeting Date: October 25, 2021 MEETING
Prepared By:   GregLerud, CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULAR
Attachments: Master Subscriber Agreement, Resolution No. 21-117

Background:  OnAugust 23, thecityapproved acontract withCampbell Knutson tobe
thecity’sprosecutor.  Atthesamemeeting, thecityapproved aJointPowers
Agreement withtheMNBureau ofCriminal Apprehension.  Theattached agreement
wasprovided byCampbell Knutson andisrequired bytheMinnesota Judicial Branch
anditallows agencies (inthiscaseCampbell Knutson asthecity’sprosecutor) basic
access andutilization oftheMNGovernment Access portal.  Thisisneeded forthe
purposes ofobtaining access tocourtcalendars, finaldispositions, andcaseprocedural
histories, regardless ofanystateBCAdatainvolved.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations: None

RecommendedAction: Approve theattached Resolution bysimple majority.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



MASTER SUBSCRIBER AGREEMENT
FORMINNESOTA COURT DATASERVICES

FORGOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES

THISAGREEMENT isentered intobyandbetween
DjuzpgTipsfxppe

GovernmentSubscriberName)  

6866DpvouszDmvcSpbe-Tipsfxppe-Njooftpub66442of , 
GovernmentSubscriberAddress) 

hereinafter "Government Subscriber") andTHESTATEOFMINNESOTA

OfficeofStateCourtAdministration

25Rev. Dr. MartinLutherKingJr. Blvd. St. Paul, Minnesota 55155of , 

hereinafter "theCourt"). 

Recitals

TheCourtoffersCourtDataServices, asdefinedherein, toMinnesota Government
Subscribers asauthorized bytheRulesofPublicAccessandCourtOrder.  TheCourtDataServices
areoffered toGovernment Subscribers asgovernmental unitsandareoffered solelyforcertain
governmental useaspermitted herein.  Government Subscriber desirestouseCourtDataServices,  
andtheCourtdesires toprovide thesame, toassistGovernment Subscriber intheefficient
performance ofitsgovernmental dutiesasrequiredorauthorized bylaworcourtruleinconnection
withanycivil, criminal, administrative, orarbitral proceeding inanyFederal, Stateorlocalcourtor
agencyorbeforeanyself-regulatory body.    

CourtDataServices aredefined intheDefinitions sectionofthisAgreement andmay
involveaone-wayortwo-waytransmission ofinformation between theparties, someofwhichmay
includecourt information thatisnotaccessible tothepublicpursuant totheRulesofPublicAccess
andwhichmaynotbedisclosed byGovernment Subscriber without thepriorapprovalofthe
appropriate courtorrecordcustodian.  Government Subscriber agreeshereinto limititsaccessto
anduseofCourtRecords andCourtDocuments throughCourtDataServices totheGovernment
Subscriber’s “Legitimate Governmental Business Need” asdefinedherein.  

Agreement

NOW, THEREFORE, inconsideration ofthemutualcovenants, promises andagreements
contained herein, theCourtandGovernment Subscriber agreeasfollows:  

1. TERM; TERMINATION; ONGOING OBLIGATIONS. 

1.1 Term.  ThisAgreement shallbeeffective onthedateexecuted bytheCourtand
shallremain ineffectaccording toitsterms.   

MasterSubscriberAgreementforMinnesotaCourtDataServicesforGovernmentalAgencies – RevisedSeptember , 2015
Page1of14



1.2Termination. 
1.2.1Eitherpartymayterminate thisAgreement withorwithoutcausebygiving
writtennoticetotheotherparty.  Theeffective dateofthetermination shallbethirty
30) daysaftertheotherparty'sreceiptofthenoticeoftermination, unlessalater

dateisspecified inthenotice.  Termination ofthisAgreement pursuant toClause4.5
shallbeeffective immediately andmayoccurwithoutpriornoticetoGovernment
Subscriber.   

1.2.2Theprovisions ofClauses5, 6, 8, 9, 10, 12.2, 12.3and15through24 shall
surviveanytermination ofthisAgreement, asshallanyotherprovisions thatbytheir
natureareintended orexpected tosurvivesuchtermination.  Upontermination, the
Government Subscriber shallperform theresponsibilities setforthinparagraph8.6
hereof.    

1.3 Subsequent Agreement.  ThisAgreement maybesuperseded byasubsequent
agreement between theparties.  

2. DEFINITIONS. 

2.1 “ AgencyAccount Manager” meanstheGovernment Subscriber employee assigned
withthetasksof: (1) beingthepointofcontact forcommunications between
Government Subscriber andtheCourt; (2) maintaining acurrent listGovernment
Subscriber’sIndividual Usersand theirsignedUserAcknowledgment Formsand
promptly notifying theCourtwhenGovernment Subscriber’sIndividual Userswith
individual loginsshouldhaveaccounts addedordeleted; (3) reporting violations of
thisagreement byGovernment Subscriber’sIndividual Users andstepstaken to
remedyviolations totheCourt.   

2.2 “ CourtDataServices” meansoneormoreofthefollowing servicesand includes
anyadditional ormodified services identifiedassuchontheJusticeAgency
Resource webpageoftheMinnesota JudicialBranchwebsite, which iscurrently
www.mncourts.gov, orother location designated bytheCourtand/oritsaffiliates, as
thesamemaybeamended fromtimetotimebytheCourtand/oritsaffiliates:  

2.2.1 “ BulkDataDelivery” means theelectronic transmission ofCourtRecords in
bulkformfromtheCourt totheGovernment Subscriber, fromoneormoreof
theCourt’sdatabases andthroughanymeansoftransmission, asdescribed in
applicable Policies & Noticesandmaterials referenced therein.  

2.2.2 “ Court Integration Services” meanspre-definedautomated transmissions of
i)CourtRecords fromtheCourt’scomputer systemstoGovernment
Subscriber’scomputer systems; and/orii) Government Subscriber Records
fromtheGovernment Subscriber’scomputer systems totheCourt’scomputer
systems; onaperiodic basisorastriggered bypre-determined events, as
described inapplicable Policies & Noticesandmaterials referenced therein.  

2.2.3“MNCISLoginAccounts” meansadigital loginaccount created forand
provided totheGovernment Subscriber foronlineaccess toanduseofCourt
Records andCourtDocumentsmaintained bytheMinnesota Court

MasterSubscriberAgreementforMinnesotaCourtDataServicesforGovernmentalAgencies – RevisedSeptember , 2015
Page2of14



Information System (“MNCIS”), asdescribed inapplicable Policies &  
Noticesandmaterials referenced therein.   

2.3“ CourtDataServices Databases”meansanydatabasesand thedatatherein, used
asasourceforCourtDataServices, togetherwithanydocumentation relatedthereto,  
including without limitation descriptions oftheformatorcontentsofdata, data
schemas, andallrelatedcomponents.  

2.4 “ CourtDataServices Programs” meansanycomputer application programs,  
routines, transport mechanisms, anddisplayscreensusedinconnection withCourt
DataServices, together withanydocumentation related thereto.  

2.5 “ CourtRecords” meansallinformation inanyformmadeavailable bytheCourt
and/oritsaffiliates toGovernment Subscriber forthepurposesofcarryingoutthis
Agreement, including:  

2.5.1 “ CourtCaseInformation” meansanyinformation intheCourtRecords that
conveys information aboutaparticular caseorcontroversy, including without
limitationCourtConfidential CaseInformation andCourtDocuments, as
definedherein.  

2.5.2 “ CourtConfidential CaseInformation” meansanyinformation inthe
CourtRecords (including CourtDocuments) thatisinaccessible tothepublic
pursuant totheRulesofPublicAccessandthatconveys information abouta
particular caseorcontroversy.  

2.5.3 “ CourtConfidential SecurityandActivation Information” meansany
information intheCourtRecords thatisinaccessible tothepublicpursuant to
theRulesofPublicAccessandthatexplainshowtouseorgainaccess to
CourtDataServices, including butnotlimitedtologinaccountnames,  
passwords, TCP/IPaddresses, CourtDataServices usermanuals, CourtData
Services Programs, CourtDataServices Databases, andothertechnical
information.   

2.5.4 “ CourtConfidential Information” meansanyinformation intheCourt
Records thatisinaccessible tothepublicpursuant totheRulesofPublic
Access, including without limitation both i) CourtConfidential Case
Information;  andii) CourtConfidential Security andActivation Information.  

2.5.5“ CourtDocuments”meanselectronic imagesofdocuments thatarepartof
orincluded inacourtfile.   

2.6“ DCA”means theDistrict CourtAdministrator pursuant toMinnesota Statutes,  
section485.01.  

2.7“ GovernmentSubscriber Records”meansanyinformation inanyformmade
available bytheGovernment Subscriber totheCourtand/oritsaffiliates forthe
purposesofcarryingoutthisAgreement.  

2.8“ GovernmentSubscriber’ sIndividual Users” means Government Subscriber’s
employees orindependent contractors whoseuseoraccessofCourtDataServices,  

MasterSubscriberAgreementforMinnesotaCourtDataServicesforGovernmentalAgencies – RevisedSeptember , 2015
Page3of14



aswellastheaccess, useanddissemination of CourtRecords (including Court
Documents), isnecessary toeffectuate thepurposes ofthisAgreement.  

2.9“ Legitimate Governmental Business Need” meansarequirement, dutyor
obligation fortheefficient performance ofgovernmental tasksorgovernmental
responsibilities andasrequired orauthorized bylaworcourtruleinconnection with
anycivil, criminal, administrative, orarbitralproceeding inanyFederal, Stateor
localcourtoragencyorbeforeanyself-regulatory body.   

2.10 “ Policies & Notices” meansthepoliciesandnoticespublished bytheCourtand/or
itsaffiliates inconnection witheachofitsCourtDataServices, onawebsiteorother
location designated bytheCourtand/oritsaffiliates, asthesamemaybeamended
fromtimetotimebytheCourtand/oritsaffiliates.  Policies & Notices foreach
CourtDataService, hereby madepartofthisAgreement byreference, provide
additional termsandconditions thatgovern Government Subscriber’suseofsuch
services, including butnotlimited toprovisions onfees, accessanduselimitations,  
andidentification ofvariousthirdpartyapplications, suchastransport mechanisms,  
thatGovernment Subscriber mayneedtoprocureseparately touseCourtData
Services.  

2.11 “ RulesofPublicAccess” means theRulesofPublicAccesstoRecordsofthe
JudicialBranchpromulgated bytheMinnesota Supreme Court, asthesamemaybe
amended fromtimetotime, including without limitation listsortablespublished
fromtimetotimebytheCourtand/ortheSCAOentitled “LimitsonPublicAccess
toCaseRecords” or “LimitsonPublicAccess toAdministrative Records,” allof
whichbythisreference are madeapartofthisAgreement.  Itistheobligation of
Government Subscriber tocheckfromtimetotimeforupdated rules, lists, andtables
andbefamiliar withthecontents thereof.  Suchrules, lists, andtablesarepostedon
themainwebsite fortheCourt, forwhichthecurrentaddress iswww.mncourts.gov.   

2.12 “ SCAO” meanstheStateofMinnesota, StateCourtAdministrator'sOffice.  

2.13 “ ThisAgreement” meansthisMaster Subscriber Agreement forMinnesota Court
DataServices forGovernmental Agencies, includingallExhibits, Policies &  
Notices, and otherdocuments referenced, attached to, orsubmitted orissued
hereunder.  

2.14 " TradeSecret Information ofSCAOanditslicensors" isdefinedinsections 8.1,  
8.2and8.4ofthisAgreement.  

2.15 “ UserAcknowledgement Form” meanstheformsignedbyGovernment
Subscriber’sIndividual Users toconfirm inwriting thattheIndividual Userhasread
andunderstands therequirements andrestrictions inthisAgreement (ExhibitA).      

3. DATAACCESS SERVICESPROVIDED TOGOVERNMENT AGENCY.   Following
execution ofthisAgreement bybothparties, Government Subscriber willbeofferedaccess
totheCourtRecords (including CourtDocuments) described intheGovernment Subscriber
AccessChart, whichispostedonthePolicies & Notices. 

MasterSubscriberAgreementforMinnesotaCourtDataServicesforGovernmentalAgencies – RevisedSeptember , 2015
Page4of14



4. AUTHORIZED ACCESS, USE, ANDDISSEMINATION OF COURTDATA
SERVICES ANDCOURTRECORDSLIMITED; TRAINING;VIOLATIONS; 
SANCTIONS. 

4.1 Authorized AccesstoCourtDataServices andCourtRecords. 

4.1.1Government Subscriber andGovernment Subscriber’sIndividual Usersshall
accessonlytheCourt DataServicesand CourtRecords(including Court
Documents) necessary foraLegitimate Governmental Business Need.    

4.1.2TheaccessofCourtDataServices orCourtRecords (including Court
Documents) byGovernment Subscriber orGovernment Subscriber’s
Individual Usersforpersonalornon-officialuse, oranyusethatisnota
Legitimate Governmental Business Need” asdefinedherein, isprohibited.  

4.1.3Government Subscriber andGovernment Subscriber’sIndividual Usersshall
notaccess orattempt toaccess CourtDataServices orCourtRecords
including CourtDocuments) inanymannernotsetforthinthisAgreement,  

Policies & Notices, orotherCourtDataServicesdocumentation.  

4.2 Authorized UseofCourtDataServices andCourtRecords.  

4.2.1Government Subscriber andGovernment Subscriber’sIndividual Usersshall
usetheCourtDataServices andCourtRecords (including CourtDocuments)  
accessed onlyforaLegitimate Governmental Business Needandaccording
totheinstructions provided incorresponding Policies & Noticesorother
materials.    

4.2.2 The useof CourtDataServices orCourtRecords ( including Court
Documents) byGovernment Subscriber orGovernment Subscriber’s
Individual Usersforpersonalornon-officialuse, oranyusethatisnota
Legitimate Governmental Business Need” asdefinedherein, isprohibited.  

4.2.3 Government Subscriber andGovernment Subscriber’sIndividual Usersshall
notuseorattempt touseCourtDataServicesor CourtRecords (including
CourtDocuments)inanymannernotsetforthinthisAgreement, Policies &  
Notices, orotherCourtDataServices documentation.  

4.3 Dissemination ofCourtRecords.  Government Subscriber andGovernment
Subscriber’sIndividual Usersshallnotshare theCourtRecords (including Court
Documents) accessed anddatatherefrom withthirdpartiesandotherindividuals
otherthanasneededtofurtheraLegitimate Governmental Business Need.  

4.4Training.  Government Subscriber shallprovide Government Subscriber’s
Individual Users training intheproperaccess, use, anddissemination ofCourt
Records (including CourtDocuments).  

4.5Violations.  

4.5.1Theaccess, use, ordissemination ofCourtDataServicesorCourtRecords
including CourtDocuments) beyondwhat isnecessary foraLegitimate

MasterSubscriberAgreementforMinnesotaCourtDataServicesforGovernmentalAgencies – RevisedSeptember , 2015
Page5of14



Governmental BusinessNeedby Government Subscriber orGovernment
Subscriber’sIndividual UsersisaviolationofthisAgreement.  Theaccess,  
useordissemination ofCourtDataServices orCourtRecords (including
CourtDocuments) byGovernment Subscriber orGovernment Subscriber’s
Individual Usersforpersonal useisaviolation ofthisAgreement.  

4.5.2Anyviolation pursuant toClause4.5.1, oranyunauthorized orattempted
access, useordisseminationof CourtDataServices, CourtRecordsor Court
DocumentsbyGovernment Subscriber orGovernment Subscriber’s
Individual Usersshallbegrounds fortheCourttoimposesanctions as
described inClause4.6andtoterminate thisAgreement withoutpriornotice
toGovernment Subscriber and/orGovernment Subscriber’sIndividual Users.   

4.6 Sanctions.    

4.6.1 Sanctions foraviolation pursuant toClause4.5.1maybeimposedupona
Government Subscriber and/orGovernment Subscriber’sIndividual Users
andmayinclude thesuspension ofaccessortermination ofaccess for
Government Subscriber and/orGovernment Subscriber’sIndividual Users.  

4.6.2 IftheCourtdecides toterminate theaccessforGovernment Subscriber and/or
Government Subscriber’sIndividual Users, theCourtshallnotifytheaffected
partyinwriting.  Thetermination shallbeeffective immediately. Prior
noticetoGovernment Subscriber and/orGovernment Subscriber’sIndividual
Usersisnotrequired.  Reinstatement oftheaccessshallonlybeuponthe
writtendirectionoftheCourt.  

5. GUARANTEES OFCONFIDENTIALITY.  Government Subscriber agrees: 

5.1 TonotdiscloseCourtConfidential Information toanythirdpartyexceptwhere
necessary tocarryouttheGovernment Subscriber’sLegitimate Governmental
Business Needasdefined inthisAgreement.        

5.2 Totakeallappropriate action, whetherbyinstruction, agreement, orotherwise, to
insuretheprotection, confidentiality andsecurityofCourtConfidential Information
andtosatisfyGovernment Subscriber’sobligations underthisAgreement.  

5.3 Tolimit theuseofandaccesstoCourtConfidential Information toGovernment
Subscriber’sIndividual Users.  Government Subscriber shalladviseGovernment
Subscriber’sIndividual Usersoftherestrictions uponaccess, useanddisclosure
contained inthisAgreement, requiring eachGovernment Subscriber’sIndividual
Userto acknowledge inwriting thattheindividual hasreadandunderstands such
restrictions.  Government Subscriber’sIndividual Usersshall signtheUser
Acknowledgment Form (ExhibitA) beforeaccessing CourtDataServices.   

5.4 That, without limiting Clause1ofthisAgreement, theobligations ofGovernment
Subscriber andGovernment Subscriber’sIndividual Userswithrespect tothe
confidentiality andsecurityofCourtConfidential Information shallsurvivethe
termination ofthisAgreement andthetermination oftheirrelationship with
Government Subscriber.  

MasterSubscriberAgreementforMinnesotaCourtDataServicesforGovernmentalAgencies – RevisedSeptember , 2015
Page6of14



5.5 That, notwithstanding anyfederalorstatelawapplicable tothenondisclosure
obligations ofGovernment Subscriber andGovernment Subscriber’sIndividual
Usersunder thisAgreement, suchobligations ofGovernment Subscriber and
Government Subscriber’sIndividual Usersarefounded independently onthe
provisions ofthisAgreement.  

5.6 That, aviolationofGovernment Subscriber’sagreements contained inthisClause5,  
oraviolationofthosesameagreements byGovernment Subscriber’sIndividual
Users, shallbegrounds fortheCourttoterminate thisagreement andGovernment
Subscriber and/orGovernment Subscriber’sIndividual Usersaccess toCourtData
Servicesand CourtRecords (including CourtDocuments).   

6. APPLICABILITY TOCOURT CASEINFORMATION PROVIDED UNDER
LEGALMANDATE AND PREVIOUSLY DISCLOSED COURTRECORDSAND
COURT DOCUMENTS.  Subscriber acknowledges andagrees: 

6.1 CourtCaseInformation Provided UnderLegalMandate.  WhentheCourt is
required toprovide Government Subscriber withCourtCaseInformation undera
legalmandate andtheprovisionofsuchdatabytheCourt isnotoptionalor
otherwise lefttothediscretion oftheCourt, forexample inthecaseofastate
statutory reporting requirement, theprovisions ofthisAgreement thatgovernor
restrictGovernment Subscriber’saccesstoanduseofCourtCaseInformation donot
applytothespecificdataelements identified inthelegalmandate, butremainin
effectwithrespect toallotherCourtCaseInformation provided bytheCourt to
Government Subscriber.  Allotherprovisions ofthisAgreement remain infull
effect, including, without limitation, provisions thatgovernorrestrictGovernment
Subscriber’saccesstoanduseofCourtConfidential Security andActivation
Information.    

6.2 Previously DisclosedCourtRecords andCourtDocuments.  Without limiting
section6.1, allCourtRecords andCourtDocuments disclosed toGovernment
Subscriber priortotheeffective dateofthisAgreement shallbesubject tothe
provisions ofthisAgreement.  

7. ACKNOWLEDGMENT BYINDIVIDUALS WITHACCESS TOCOURT
RECORDS UNDERTHISAGREEMENT. 

7.1 Requirement toAdviseGovernment Subscriber’sIndividual Users.  Toaffect
thepurposes ofthisAgreement, Government Subscriber shalladviseeachof
Government Subscriber’sIndividual Userswhoare permitted touseand/oraccess
CourtDataServices and CourtRecords (includingCourtDocuments) underthis
Agreement oftherequirements andrestrictions inthisAgreement.  

7.2 Required Acknowledgement byGovernment Subscriber’sIndividual Users.   

7.2.1Government Subscriber shallrequireeachofGovernment Subscriber’s
Individual UserstosigntheUserAcknowledgement Form (ExhibitA). 

7.2.2TheUserAcknowledgement Forms ofcurrentGovernment Subscriber’s
Individual Usersmust beobtained priortosubmitting thisAgreement tothe

MasterSubscriberAgreementforMinnesotaCourtDataServicesforGovernmentalAgencies – RevisedSeptember , 2015
Page7of14



Courtforapproval andshallaccompany thesubmission ofthisAgreement
forapproval.   

7.2.3Until theUserAcknowledgement Formrequired inClause7.2.1issigned, a
Government Subscriber’sIndividual Userisprohibited fromaccessing, using
ordisseminating CourtDataServicesandCourt Records (includingCourt
Documents).  Theaccess, useordissemination ofCourtDataServices or
CourtRecords (including CourtDocuments) byaGovernment Subscriber’s
Individual User thathasnotcompleted aUserAcknowledgement Formas
required inClause7.2.1isaviolationofthisAgreement.  

7.2.4Government Subscriber shallkeepallsuchwrittenUserAcknowledgment
FormsonfilewhilethisAgreement isineffectandforone (1) yearfollowing
thetermination ofthisAgreement.  Government Subscriber shallpromptly
provide theCourtwithaccessto, andcopiesof, suchacknowledgements
uponrequest totheAgencyAccount Manager.  

7.2.5TheUserAcknowledgment Formsareincorporated hereinbyreference. 

8. LICENSE ANDPROTECTION OFPROPRIETARY RIGHTS.  During thetermofthis
Agreement, subject tothetermsandconditions hereof, theCourt, withthepermission ofthe
SCAO, herebygrantstoGovernment Subscriber anonexclusive, nontransferable, limited
licensetouseCourtDataServicesPrograms andCourtDataServices Databases toaccessor
receiveCourtRecords (including CourtDocuments).  SCAOandtheCourtreserve theright
tomakemodifications totheCourtDataServices, CourtDataServices Programs, andCourt
DataServices Databases, andrelatedmaterials withoutnotice toGovernment Subscriber. 
Thesemodifications shallbetreated inallrespects astheirprevious counterparts. 

8.1 CourtDataServices Programs.  SCAOisthecopyright ownerandlicensorofthe
CourtDataServices Programs.  Thecombination ofideas, procedures, processes,  
systems, logic, coherence andmethodsofoperation embodied withintheCourtData
Services Programs, andallinformation contained indocumentation pertaining tothe
CourtDataServices Programs, including butnotlimitedtomanuals, user
documentation, andpasswords, aretradesecret information ofSCAOandits
licensors. 

2 CourtDataServices Databases.  SCAOisthecopyright ownerandlicensorofthe8
CourtDataServicesDatabases andofallcopyrightable aspects andcomponents
thereof.  Allspecifications andinformation pertaining totheCourtDataServices
Databases andtheirstructure, sequence andorganization, including without
limitation dataschemas suchastheCourtXMLSchema, aretradesecret information
ofSCAOanditslicensors.  

8.3 Marks.  Government Subscriber shallneitherhavenorclaimanyright, title, or
interest inoruseofanytrademark usedinconnection withCourtDataServices,  
including butnotlimitedtothemarks “MNCIS” and “Odyssey.”  

8.4 Restrictions onDuplication, Disclosure, andUse. 

8.4.1Tradesecret information ofSCAOanditslicensorswillbetreatedby
Government Subscriber inthesamemannerasCourtConfidential

MasterSubscriberAgreementforMinnesotaCourtDataServicesforGovernmentalAgencies – RevisedSeptember , 2015
Page8of14



Information.  Inaddition, Government Subscriber willnotcopyanypartof
theCourtDataServicesPrograms orCourtDataServicesDatabases, or
reverseengineerorotherwise attempt todiscern thesourcecodeoftheCourt
DataServicesPrograms orCourtDataServices Databases, oruseany
trademark ofSCAOoritslicensors, inanywayorforanypurposenot
specifically andexpressly authorized bythisAgreement.  Asusedherein,  
tradesecret information ofSCAOanditslicensors" meansanyinformation

possessed bySCAOwhichderives independent economic valuefromnot
beinggenerally knownto, andnotbeingreadilyascertainable byproper
meansby, otherpersonswhocanobtaineconomic valuefromitsdisclosure
oruse.  "Tradesecret information ofSCAOanditslicensors" doesnot,  
however, includeinformation whichwasknowntoGovernment Subscriber
priortoGovernment Subscriber’sreceipt thereof, eitherdirectlyorindirectly,  
fromSCAOoritslicensors, information whichisindependently developed
byGovernment Subscriber without reference tooruseofinformation
received fromSCAOoritslicensors, orinformation whichwouldnotqualify
asatradesecretunderMinnesota law.    

8.4.2ItwillnotbeaviolationofClause8.4forGovernment Subscriber tomakeup
toone (1) copyoftrainingmaterials andconfiguration documentation for
eachindividual authorized toaccess, use, orconfigure CourtDataServices,  
solelyforitsownuseinconnection withthisAgreement.    

8.4.3Government Subscriber willtakeallstepsreasonably necessary toprotect the
copyright, tradesecret, andtrademark rightsofSCAOanditslicensors and
Government Subscriber willadviseGovernment Subscriber’sIndividual
Users whoarepermitted accesstoanyoftheCourtDataServicesPrograms
andCourtData Services Databases, andtradesecret information ofSCAO
anditslicensors, oftherestrictions uponduplication, disclosure anduse
contained inthisAgreement.  

8.5 Proprietary Notices. Government Subscriber willnotremoveanycopyrightor
proprietary notices included inand/orontheCourtDataServices Programs orCourt
DataServices Databases, relateddocumentation, ortradesecret information of
SCAOanditslicensors, oranypartthereof, madeavailable bySCAOortheCourt,  
andGovernment Subscriber willinclude inand/oronanycopyoftheCourtData
Services Programs orCourtDataServices Databases, ortradesecret information of
SCAOanditslicensors andanydocuments pertaining thereto, thesamecopyright
andotherproprietary noticesasappearonthecopies madeavailable toGovernment
Subscriber bySCAOortheCourt, exceptthatcopyright noticesshallbeupdated and
otherproprietary noticesaddedasmaybeappropriate.  

86 Title; Return.  TheCourtDataServicesPrograms andCourtDataServices
Databases, andrelateddocumentation, including butnotlimited totrainingand
configuration material, ifany, andlogonaccount information andpasswords, made
available bytheCourtandSCAOtoGovernment Subscriber hereunder, andall
copies, including partialcopies, thereofareandremain thepropertyoftherespective
licensor.  Within tendaysoftheeffective dateoftermination ofthisAgreement,  
Government Subscriber shalleither: (i) uninstall andreturnanyandallcopiesofthe
applicable CourtDataServicesPrograms andCourtDataServicesDatabases, and
relateddocumentation, includingbutnotlimitedtotrainingandconfiguration

MasterSubscriberAgreementforMinnesotaCourtDataServicesforGovernmentalAgencies – RevisedSeptember , 2015
Page9of14



materials, ifany, andlogonaccount information; or (2) destroy thesameandcertify
inwritingtotheCourt thatthesamehavebeendestroyed. 

8.7Reasonable Security Measures.TheCourtmayaddreasonable security measures
including, butnotlimitedto,atime-outfeature, toCourtDataServices Programs. 

9. INJUNCTIVE RELIEF; LIABILITY.Government Subscriber acknowledges thatthe
Court, SCAO, SCAO’slicensors, andDCAwillbeirreparably harmedifGovernment
Subscriber’sobligations underthisAgreement arenotspecifically enforced andthatthe
Court, SCAO, SCAO’s licensors, andDCAwouldnothaveanadequate remedyatlawin
theeventofanactualorthreatened violationbyGovernment Subscriberofitsobligations. 
Therefore, Government Subscriber agreesthattheCourt, SCAO, SCAO’s licensors, and
DCAshallbeentitled toaninjunctionoranyappropriate decreeofspecificperformance for
anyactualorthreatened violations orbreaches byGovernment Subscriber orGovernment
Subscriber’sIndividual Userswithout thenecessityoftheCourt, SCAO, SCAO’slicensors, 
orDCAshowing actualdamagesorthatmonetary damages wouldnotaffordanadequate
remedy.  UnlessGovernment Subscriber isanoffice, officer, agency, department, division, 
orbureauofthestateofMinnesota, Government Subscriber shallbeliabletotheCourt, 
SCAO, SCAO’s licensors, andDCAforreasonable attorney’sfeesincurredbytheCourt, 
SCAO, SCAO’slicensors, andDCAinobtaining anyreliefpursuant tothisAgreement. 

10. COMPROMISE LIABILITY.  Government Subscriber andtheCourtagreethat, exceptas
otherwise expressly provided herein, eachpartywillberesponsible foritsownactsandthe
results thereof totheextentauthorized bylawandshallnotberesponsible fortheactsofany
othersandtheresults thereof.  Liability shallbegovernedbyapplicable law.  Without
limiting theforegoing, liabilityoftheCourtandanyGovernment Subscriber thatisan
office, officer, agency, department, division, orbureauofthestateofMinnesota shallbe
governed bytheprovisions oftheMinnesota TortClaimsAct, Minnesota Statutes, section
3.376, andotherapplicable law.  Without limiting theforegoing, ifGovernment Subscriber
isapolitical subdivision ofthestateofMinnesota, liabilityoftheSubscriber shallbe
governed bytheprovisions ofMinn. Stat. Ch. 466 (TortLiability, Political Subdivisions) or
otherapplicable law. 

11. AVAILABILITY.  Specific termsofavailability shallbeestablished bytheCourtandset
forthinthePolices & Notices.  TheCourt reserves therighttoterminate thisAgreement
immediately and/ortemporarily suspend Government Subscriber’sapprovedCourtData
Services intheevent thecapacityofanyhostcomputer systemorlegislative appropriation
offundsisdetermined solelybytheCourttobeinsufficient tomeetthecomputer needsof
thecourtsservedbythehostcomputer system.  Monthly fees, ifany, shallbeprorated only
forperiodsofsuspension orupontermination ofthisAgreement. 

12. ADDITIONAL USEROBLIGATIONS.  Theobligations oftheGovernment Subscriber
setforthinthissectionareinaddition totheotherobligationsoftheGovernment Subscriber
setforthelsewhere inthisAgreement. 

12.1Judicial PolicyStatement. Government Subscriber agreestocomplywithall
policies identified inapplicable Policies & Notices.  UponfailureoftheGovernment
Subscriber tocomplywithsuchpolicies, theCourtshallhavetheoptionof
immediately suspending orterminating theGovernment Subscriber’sCourtData
Servicesonatemporary basisand/orimmediately terminating thisAgreement.  

MasterSubscriberAgreementforMinnesotaCourtDataServicesforGovernmentalAgencies – RevisedSeptember , 2015
Page10of14



12.2 AccessandUse; Log.  

12.2.1 Government Subscriber shallberesponsible forallaccesstoanduseofCourt
DataServicesand CourtRecords( including CourtDocuments) by
Government Subscriber’sIndividual Usersor bymeansofGovernment
Subscriber’sequipment orpasswords, whetherornotGovernment Subscriber
hasknowledge oforauthorizes suchaccessanduse.    

12.2.2Government Subscriber shallalsomaintainalogidentifying allpersons to
whomGovernment Subscriber hasdisclosed itsCourtConfidential Security
andActivation Information, suchasuserID(s) andpassword(s), including
thedateofsuchdisclosure.  Government Subscriber shallmaintain suchlogs
whilethisAgreement isineffectand foraperiodofone (1) yearfollowing
termination ofthisAgreement.  Government Subscriber shallpromptly
providetheCourtwithaccessto, andcopiesof, suchlogsuponrequest.    

12.2.3Government Subscriber, through theAgencyAccount Manager, shall
promptly notifytheCourtwhenGovernment Subscriber’sIndividual Users
withindividual logins shouldhaveaccounts addedordeleted. Upon
Government Subscriber’sfailuretonotifytheCourtofthesechanges, the
Courtmayterminate thisAgreement withoutpriornoticetoGovernment
Subscriber.  

12.2.4TheCourtmayconductauditsofGovernment Subscriber’slogsanduseof
CourtDataServices and CourtRecords (including CourtDocuments) from
timetotime.  UponGovernment Subscriber’sfailuretomaintain suchlogs,  
tomaintain accurate logs, ortopromptly provideaccessbytheCourttosuch
logs, theCourtmayterminate thisAgreement withoutpriornoticeto
Government Subscriber.  

12.3Personnel.  Government Subscriber agreestoinvestigate(including conducting
audits), attherequestoftheCourt, allegations ofmisconduct pertaining to
Government Subscriber’sIndividual UsershavingaccesstooruseofCourtData
Services, CourtConfidential Information, ortradesecret information oftheSCAO
anditslicensors wheresuchpersonsviolate theprovisions ofthisAgreement,  
Policies & Notices, Judicial Branchpolicies, orothersecurity requirements orlaws
regulating accesstotheCourtRecords.  Government Subscriber, through theAgency
AccountManager,agrees tonotifytheCourtoftheresultsofsuchinvestigation,  
includinganydisciplinary actions, andofstepstakentoprevent furthermisconduct.  
Government Subscriber agrees toreimburse theCourtforcoststotheCourtforthe
investigation ofimproper useofCourtDataServices, CourtRecords (including
CourtDocuments), ortradesecret information oftheSCAOanditslicensors.    

13. FEESAND INVOICES.  Applicable monthly feescommence ten (10) daysafternoticeof
theCourt’sapprovalofthisAgreement orupontheinitialGovernment Subscriber
transaction asdefined inthePolicies & Notices, whichever occursearlier.  Whenfeesapply, 
theStateshall invoiceGovernment Subscriber onamonthly basisforcharges incurred in
thepreceding monthandapplicable taxes, ifany, andpaymentofallamounts shallbedue
uponreceiptofinvoice.  Ifallamounts arenotpaidwithinthirty (30) daysofthedateofthe
invoice, theCourtmayimmediately cancel thisAgreement withoutnotice toGovernment
Subscriber andpursueallavailable legal remedies.  Government Subscriber certifies that

MasterSubscriberAgreementforMinnesotaCourtDataServicesforGovernmentalAgencies – RevisedSeptember , 2015
Page11of14



fundshavebeenappropriated forthepayment ofchargesunderthisAgreement forthe
current fiscalyear, ifapplicable. 

14. MODIFICATION OFFEES. SCAOmaymodify thefeesbyamending thePolicies & 
Noticesasprovided herein, andthemodified feesshallbeeffectiveonthedatespecified in
thePolicies & Notices, whichshallnotbelessthanthirty (30) daysfromthepublication of
thePolicies & Notices.  Government Subscriber shallhavetheoptionofaccepting such
changesorterminating thisAgreement asprovided insection1hereof. 

15. WARRANTY DISCLAIMERS. 

15.1 WARRANTY EXCLUSIONS. EXCEPT ASSPECIFICALLY AND
EXPRESSLY PROVIDED HEREIN, COURT, SCAO, SCAO’SLICENSORS,  
ANDDCAMAKENOREPRESENTATIONS ORWARRANTIES OFANY
KIND, INCLUDING BUTNOTLIMITED TOTHEWARRANTIES OFFITNESS
FORAPARTICULAR PURPOSE ORMERCHANTABILITY, NORAREANY
WARRANTIES TOBEIMPLIED, WITHRESPECT TOTHEINFORMATION,  
SERVICES ORCOMPUTER PROGRAMS MADEAVAILABLE UNDERTHIS
AGREEMENT.  

15.2 ACCURACY, COMPLETENESS ANDAVAILABILITY OF
INFORMATION.  WITHOUT LIMITING THEGENERALITY OFTHE
PRECEDING PARAGRAPH, COURT, SCAO, SCAO’SLICENSORS, ANDDCA
MAKENOWARRANTIES ASTOTHEACCURACY ORCOMPLETENESS OF
THEINFORMATION CONTAINED INTHECOURT RECORDS. THECOURT
ISNOTLIABLE FORANYCOURT RECORDS ORCOURT DOCUMENTS
NOTAVAILABLE THROUGH COURT DATASERVICESDUE TO
COMPUTER ORNETWORK MALFUNCTION, MISTAKE ORUSERERROR.   

16. RELATIONSHIP OFTHEPARTIES.  Government Subscriber isanindependent
contractor andshallnotbedeemed foranypurpose tobeanemployee, partner, agentor
franchisee oftheCourt, SCAO, SCAO’Slicensors, orDCA.  NeitherGovernment
Subscriber northeCourt, SCAO, SCAO’Slicensors, orDCAshallhavetherightnorthe
authority toassume, createorincuranyliabilityorobligation ofanykind, expressor
implied, againstorinthenameoforonbehalfoftheother. 

7. NOTICE.  Except asprovided inClause 2regarding noticesoformodifications toCourt1
DataServices and Policies & Notices, andinClauses 13and14regarding noticesofor
modification offees, anynoticetoCourtorGovernment Subscriber hereunder shallbe
deemedtohavebeenreceived whenpersonally delivered inwritingorseventy-two (72) 
hoursafterithasbeendeposited intheUnitedStatesmail, firstclass, properpostage
prepaid, addressed tothepartytowhomitisintended attheaddresssetforthonpageoneof
thisAgreement oratsuchotheraddressofwhichnotice hasbeengiveninaccordance
herewith. 

18. NON-WAIVER.  ThefailurebyeitherPartyatanytimetoenforceanyoftheprovisions of
thisAgreement oranyrightorremedyavailable hereunderoratlaworinequity, orto
exercise anyoptionhereinprovided, shallnotconstitute awaiverofsuchprovision, remedy
oroptionorinanywayaffect thevalidityofthisAgreement.  Thewaiverofanydefaultby
eitherPartyshallnotbedeemedacontinuing waiver, butshallapplysolelytotheinstance to
whichsuchwaiver isdirected. 

MasterSubscriberAgreementforMinnesotaCourtDataServicesforGovernmentalAgencies – RevisedSeptember , 2015
Page12of14



19. FORCEMAJEURE. Neitherpartyshallberesponsible forfailureordelayinthe
performance oftheirrespective obligations hereunder causedbyactsbeyond their
reasonable control. 

20. SEVERABILITY.  EveryprovisionofthisAgreement shallbeconstrued, totheextent
possible, soastobevalidandenforceable.  IfanyprovisionofthisAgreement soconstrued
isheldbyacourtofcompetent jurisdiction tobeinvalid, illegalorotherwise unenforceable, 
suchprovision shallbedeemed severedfromthisAgreement, andallotherprovisions shall
remain infullforceandeffect. 

21. ASSIGNMENT ANDBINDING EFFECT. Except asotherwise expressly permitted
herein, neitherPartymayassign, delegate and/orotherwise transfer thisAgreement orany
ofitsrightsorobligations hereunder without thepriorwrittenconsentoftheother.  This
Agreement shallbebindinguponandinuretothebenefitofthePartiesheretoandtheir
respective successors andassigns, including anycorporation orother legalentity into, byor
withwhichGovernment Subscriber maybemerged, acquiredorconsolidated orwhichmay
purchase theentireassetsofGovernment Subscriber. 

22. GOVERNING LAW. ThisAgreement shall inallrespects begoverned byandinterpreted, 
construed andenforced inaccordance withthelawsoftheUnitedStatesandoftheStateof
Minnesota. 

23. VENUEANDJURISDICTION. Anyactionarisingoutoforrelating tothisAgreement, 
itsperformance, enforcement orbreachwillbevenued inastateorfederalcourtsituated
withintheStateofMinnesota.  Government Subscriber hereby irrevocably consents and
submits itselftothepersonal jurisdiction ofsaidcourtsforthatpurpose. 

24. INTEGRATION.  ThisAgreement setsforththeentireAgreement andunderstanding
between theParties regarding thesubjectmatterhereofandsupersedes anyprior
representations, statements, proposals, negotiations, discussions, understandings, or
agreements regarding thesamesubjectmatter.  Exceptasotherwise expressly provided in
Clause 2regarding CourtDataServices and Policies & Notices, andinClauses13and14
regarding fees, anyamendments ormodifications tothisAgreement shallbeinwriting
signedbybothParties. 

INNESOTA DATAPRACTICES ACTAPPLICABILITY.  IfGovernment Subscriber25. M
isaMinnesota Government entitythatissubject totheMinnesota Government Data
Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, Government Subscriber acknowledges andagrees that: (1) 
theCourtisnotsubject toMinn. Stat. Ch. 13 (seesection13.90) butissubject totheRules
ofPublicAccessandotherrulespromulgated bytheMinnesota Supreme Court; (2) Minn. 
Stat. section13.03, subdivision 4(e) requires thatGovernment Subscriber complywiththe
RulesofPublicAccessandotherrulespromulgated bytheMinnesota Supreme Courtfor
accesstoCourtRecords provided underthisAgreement; (3) theuseofandaccesstoCourt
Records mayberestricted byrulespromulgated bytheMinnesotaSupreme Court, 
applicable statestatuteorfederal law; and (4) theseapplicable restrictions mustbefollowed
intheappropriate circumstances. 

MasterSubscriberAgreementforMinnesotaCourtDataServicesforGovernmentalAgencies – RevisedSeptember , 2015
Page13of14



INWITNESS WHEREOF, thePartieshave, bytheirdulyauthorized officers, executed this
Agreement, intending tobeboundthereby.  

1. GOVERNMENT SUBSCRIBER2. THECOURT
Government Subscriber mustattach
documented verification ofauthority
tosignonbehalf ofandbindthe
entity(“ MasterSubscriber
Agreement SigningAuthority”), 
suchasacouncil resolution, board
authorityorlegallybinding decision
maker,andattachsameasExhibitB. 

By By
SIGNATURE) ( SIGNATURE)  

2103603132Date Date

KfoojgfsMbcbejfName (typed)  

Nbzps CIO/DirectorTitle Title

Information Technology
DivisionofStateCourt

DjuzpgTipsfxppe AdministrationOffice Office

Formandexecution approved3. forCourtby: 

By: ___________________________  
SIGNATURE)  

Title:        StaffAttorney - LegalCounsel Division

Date: ____________________________  

MasterSubscriberAgreementforMinnesotaCourtDataServicesforGovernmentalAgencies – RevisedSeptember , 2015
Page14of14



UserAcknowledgment Form

TheAgency identified belowthatIworkforhascontracted withtheOfficeofStateCourtAdministration (the
Court”) fortheaccessanduseoftheCourt’sRecords andDocuments. Under thatcontract, theAgency is

required tohaveemployees, studentattorneysand contractors signthewrittenacknowledgment belowbefore
theyarepermitted access.      

I, ______________________________________________, asanemployee/studentattorney/contractor

of __________________________________________________________ (“theAgency”), statethe

following:  

1. Ihavereadandunderstand therequirements andrestrictions intheMasterSubscriber Agreement for
Minnesota CourtDataServices forGovernmental Agencies between theAgencyandtheCourt.  

2. Iunderstand thatIamnottosharemyloginandpassword information. 

3.IshallaccessandusetheCourtRecords andCourtDocuments providedforonly “legitimate
governmental business needs.”  Iunderstand a “legitimate governmental business need” islimitedtoa
requirement, dutyorobligation fortheefficient performance ofgovernmental tasksorgovernmental
responsibilities thatisrequiredorauthorized bylaworcourtruleinconnection withanycivil, criminal,  
administrative, orarbitral proceeding inanyFederal, Stateorlocalcourtoragencyorbeforeanyself- 
regulatory body.  

4. IshallnotaccessoruseCourt RecordsorCourtDocuments forpersonalornon-official useoranyuse
thatisnotalegitimate governmental business needasdefined inparagraph 3, above.   

5. IwillnotshareCourtRecordsorCourtDocuments withthirdpartiesother thanasneededtofurther
legitimate governmental business needsasdefined inparagraph 3, above.  

6. Iunderstand thattheCourt isnotliable foranyCourtRecordsorCourtDocumentsnot available dueto
computer ornetwork malfunction, mistakeorusererror.  TheCourtmakesnowarranties astothe
completeness oraccuracyoftheCourtRecords andCourtDocuments provided.  

7. IagreetonotifytheCourtwhenInolongerworkfortheAgencyornolongerhavealegitimate
governmental business needforCourtRecords andCourtDocuments.  Iagreetostopaccessingcourtrecords
anddocuments whenthisoccurs.  

8. Iunderstand thatshouldIviolateparagraphs 3., 4., or5., itwouldresult inthesuspension ortermination
ofmyaccesstoCourtRecordsandDocuments, andmayresult inthesuspension ortermination oftheaccess to
CourtRecords andDocuments bytheAgency, andothercivilandcriminal liability.      

Date:  ______________         By:  _________________________________________________  
Employee/StudentAttorney/Contractor forAgency

Master Subscriber Agreementfor Minnesota Court Data Services forGovernmental Agencies– RevisedSeptember, 2015
Exhibit A



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21 – 117

RESOLUTIONAPPROVINGMASTERSUBSCRIBERAGREEMENTFOR
MINNESOTACOURTDATASERVICESFORGOVERNMENTAGENCIES

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood, onbehalfofitsCityAttorney, forthepurpose of
assisting intheefficient performance ofitsgovernmental duties asrequired or
authorized bylaworcourt ruleinconnection withanycivil, criminal, administrative or
arbitral proceeding inandFederal, Stateorlocalcourt, desires toenter intoaMaster
Subscriber Agreement forCourtDataServices, tousesystems andtoolsavailable from
theMinnesota Judicial Branch (theCourt) forwhich theCity iseligible, including MGA
Minnesota Government Access) andcourt records anddocuments through MNCIS
Minnesota Court Information System).  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota,  
asfollows:  

1. ThatMaster Subscriber Agreement forMinnesota CourtDataServices for
Governmental Agencies byandbetween theCourt, acting through itsInformation
Technology Division ofState CourtAdministration, andtheCityofShorewood,  
onbehalfofitsCityAttorney, ishereby approved.  

2. ThattheMayoroftheCityofShorewood isauthorized tosigntheMaster
Subscriber Agreement forMinnesota CourtDataServices forGovernment
Agencies, andanysubsequent amendment oragreement thatmayberequired
byStateCourt Administration tomaintain theCity’sgovernment access tothe
systems andtoolsoffered bytheCourtpursuant totheMaster Subscriber
Agreement.  

thADOPTED bytheShorewood CityCouncil onthis25 dayofOctober, 2021.  

By:  Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

ATTEST: _________________________  
Sandie Thone, CityClerk



2D

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:    Approve QuoteforInspection ofMunicipal Well Inspection– Boulder Bridge Well
CityProject 21-10

Meeting Date:    October 25, 2021
Prepared by:     LarryBrown, Director ofPublic Works
Attachments CIPExcerpt, LowQuote, Resolution

Background / Previous Action: The2021Capital ImprovementProgram ( CIP) typicallyhas onewell
oftheseven municipal wellsscheduled forinspection eachyear.  Asshown inAttachment 1, an
amount of $30,000isshown forinspectionof theBadger Vertical Turbine Wellin 2021, andthe
sameamount in2022fortheBoulder Bridge Vertical Turbine.   

Staffhasrecently noticed astrong vibration intheBoulder Bridge well thatwarrants removal and
inspection ofthewell.  Thesitelocation isshown inAttachment 2.  Sincethiswell isslated in2022
forinspection, staff isrecommending thatthewells for2021and2022beswapped intiming.  This
keeps theexpenditure portionoftheCIPintact.  

Staffsolicited quotes fromseveral firmsforinspection ofthewell.  OnOctober 10, 2021, quotes
werereceived fromtwofirms, asshown inTable1Below.  

Firm Quote BaseBid

Bergerson Caswell  $ 24,460.00

KeysWellDrilling$ 25,970.00

Table1

ThelowBaseQuote wasprovided byBergerson Caswell intheamount of $24,460. Thisfirmis
knowntobearesponsible firmthathasperformed workofthecity previously.   

Financial orBudget Considerations: Ifapproved, funding forthequotewould beprovided bythe
Municipal Water Fund.  

Staff Recommendation: Staff isrecommending approval oftheResolution thataccepts thequote
fromBergerson Caswell forinspection oftheBoulder Bridge VerticalTurbine Wellwithabase
amount of $24,460.00.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



Options:   
1.  Approve theResolution which accepts theAgreement.  
2.  Provide Staffwithalternative direction.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:   Staff isrecommending Option1 thatapproves the
resolution beaccepted.     



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-118

ARESOLUTION, APPROVINGQUOTEFORMUNICIPAL
WELLINSPECTIONATTHEBOULDERBRIDGEWELLFACILITY

CITYPROJECT21-10

WHEREAS, TheCitysolicited quotes forinspection ofthevertical turbine wellatthe
Boulder Bridge WellFacility; and

WHEREAS,; OnOctober 10, 2021, quotes werereceived andtabulated, asshown
below, withBergerson Caswell providing thelowquote intheamountof $24,460.00;  
and

Firm Amount ofQuote
Bergerson Caswell        $ 24,460.00
KeysWellDrilling                 $ 25,970.00

WHEREAS, theDirectorofPublicWorkshasexaminedsaidquotesandfoundthemto
beinorder.    

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood:  

1. TheQuotebyBergerson Caswell inthebaseamount of $24,460.00ishereby
accepted.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this25 dayof
October, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



2E
MEETING

TYPE
Regular
Meeting

CityofShorewoodCouncilMeetingItem

Title/Subject: ApproveChange OrderforLakeLindenDriveCulvert Repair;  
CityProject21-03

MeetingDate: Monday October25, 2021
Prepared by:  AndrewBudde, CityEngineer
Reviewed by:  LarryBrown, DirectorofPublicWorks
Attachments:  ChangeOrderNo. 1,andResolution

Background:  AttheAugust 23rd, 2021Council Meeting, theCityCouncilawarded the
2021CatchBasinandCulvertRepairProject toMingerConstruction Companies, Inc. in
theamountof $87,052.50.  

Thequoteforthe2021CulvertandCatchBasinRepairProject included anAlternate to
removeandreplace theculvertonLakeLindenDriveintheamountof $32,190.00using
conventional trenching.  Aquotewasalsoobtained toCast inPlacePipe (CIPP) toline
theLakeLindenDriveculvertasaseparate project.  Theoptiontolinetheculvertwas
awarded inlieuoftheconventional trenching, asitwaslessexpensive andminimized
impacts totraffic.   

Duringthecleaning processpriortoCIPPlining, itwasdetermined thattheexisting
culvert haddegraded insuchawaythatitwasnotfeasible toutilizeaCIPPline. City
staffdiscussed options andproposed changing thecontract toutilizetheconventional
trenching method.  TheContractor statedthattheywillhonor theAlternate bidpriceof
31,190.00.      

Financial Considerations: Thecityhasbudgeted $50,000fortheCB & CulvertRepair
project intheCapital Improvement Plan.  Theimprovements arefundedfromtheStorm
WaterManagement Fund.    

Recommendation/ActionRequested: Staffrecommends approvaloftheResolution
thatacceptsChangeOrder1andpayment intheamountof $32,190.00. 

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
soundfinancial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-119

ARESOLUTIONTOAPPROVECHANGEORDER #1FORLAKELINDENCULVERT
REPAIRPROJECT, CITYPROJECT21-03

WHEREAS, onAugust23, 2021theCityentered intoanagreement withMinger
Construction Companies, Inc. forthe2021CatchBasinandCulvert Repair Project in
theamount of $87,052.50; and

WHEREAS, theAlternate toremove andreplace theLakeLinden Driveculvert wasnot
originally approved withtheproject; and

WHEREAS, aseparate project wasbidandawarded tolinetheculvert onLakeLinden
Drive; and

WHEREAS, itwasdetermined that theLakeLinden Drivecouldnotbelinedbasedon
thecondition oftheculvert; and

WHEREAS, Citystaffdiscussed adding backintheLakeLinden culvert replacement
fromthe2021CatchBasin andCulvert Repair Project withtheContractor; and

WHEREAS, theContractor agreed tohonor thepricetoremove andreplace theculvert
onLakeLinden Drive.    

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby approve Change OrderNo. 1, authorizing payment intheamount of $32,190.00
forChange OrderNo. 1toMinger Construction Companies, Inc.  

thADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this25 dayof
October 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CITY OF SHOREWOOD COUNCIL CHAMBERS
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2021 7:00P.M.  

DRAFT MINUTES

CALL TOORDER

ChairMaddycalled themeeting toorderat7:01P.M.  

ROLL CALL

Present: Chair Maddy; Commissioners Eggenberger, Gault, andRiedel; Planning Director
Darling; Planning Technician Notermann, and, CityEngineer Budde, Council
Liaison Johnson

Absent: Commissioner Huskins

1. APPROVAL OFAGENDA

Riedel moved, Gault seconded, approving theagenda forOctober 5, 2021, aspresented.  
Motion passed 4/0.   

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

September 7, 2021

Gault moved, Riedel seconded, approving thePlanning Commission Meeting Minutes of
September 7, 2021, aspresented. Motion passed 3-0-1 (Eggenberger abstained).    

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS
ChairMaddy explained thePlanning Commission iscomprised ofresidents oftheCityof
Shorewood whoareservingasvolunteers ontheCommission. TheCommissioners are
appointed bytheCityCouncil. TheCommission’sroleistohelptheCityCouncil in
determining zoningandplanning issues. OneoftheCommission’sresponsibilities isto
holdpublichearings andtohelpdevelop thefactual record foranapplication andtomake
anon-binding recommendation totheCityCouncil. Therecommendation isadvisory only.  

A. PUBLIC HEARING – Registered Land Survey, Variances and Special Home
Occupation Permit
Applicant: Peter andMarie Lehman
Location: 21285 Radisson Road

Planning Director Darling explained therequest foraregistered landsurvey, variances tolotarea
andwidth, andaspecial homeoccupation permit fortheproperties at21265and21285Radisson
Road.  Sheexplained thattheapplicant would liketoadjust theproperty linesbetween the
properties tocreate tworoughly equalparcels.  Shestated thattheresulting parcels wouldbe
considered non-conforming forlotareaandwidthsotheapplication alsoincludes avariance for
those items.  Thetwoproperties haveatotalofonehome, threesmallcabinsandonegarageon
themandtheywouldplaceaprimary homeononelotandtheother lotwould havethethree

BRENDA
7A



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 5, 2021
Page2of18

cabins.  Shestated thatthisbringsanumber ofproblems sotheapplicant hasproposed removing
thesoutherly cabinandconvert thesecond building intoahomeofficewhichwouldclearupmost
ofthenon-conformities related touse, butnottosetbacks.  Shereviewed thevariance andspecial
homeoccupation permitapplication andnoted thatstaff isrecommending approval subject tothe
conditions listedinthestaffreport.  

Commissioner Riedelaskedabout thestatusofthecabinsaslegallynon-conforming structures.   
Heaskedhowlongtheyhavebeenthereandaskedabout thehistory.  

Planning Director Darling explained thatthethreecabinswereusedasvacation rentals inthe
past.  Shestated thatstaffbelieves theywereconstructed in1930andnotedthat therewerequite
afewrentalcabins inthepast, alongRadisson Road, butisnotsureifthey werepartofthe
Radisson InnResort.  Shestated thattheCounty hasthehomelistedasbuilt in1940but the
applicant thought itmaybeearlier thanthat.  Shestated thatthehomewaseitherconstructed in
1940orHennepin County mayhavesetusedthatdateiftherewassubstantial workdonetothe
homeinthatyearwhichessentially changed theageofthestructure.    

ChairMaddyaskedifthecodestates thattherecannotbeakitchen inadetached accessory
building.    

Planning Director Darling stated thataccessory buildings cannotbehabitable norusedfor
habitation temporarily orpermanently.  Sheexplained thatinordertobeconsidered habitable
therehastobebothakitchen andabathroom sooneofthemneeds toberemoved, andremoving
thekitchensuits theapplicant better.    

ChairMaddy stated thathedoesnotliketheideathatyoucannot workinyourowngarage, ifitis
detached, without aspecial permit.  Heaskediftherehadbeenanythought intochanging that
nowthatmostpeople havebeenworking fromhome.  HeaskediftheCityreallyneeded therule
thatalloftheworkneeds tobedoneattheprimary residence.    

Planning Director Darling explained thatthelogicbehind thatiscontrolling theimpacts ofthe
homebasedbusiness.  Shestated thatatthetimethiswaswritten, shesuspects itwasmore
likelytobeusedasamachine shedorcarpentry business andnotsimplyahomeoffice.  She
notedthattheCityrequires thiskindofpermitwhenpeopleareoperating thebusiness outoftheir
attached garage andnotjustthedetached garages.    

Commissioner Eggenberger askediftheSpecial HomeOccupation permitgivescarteblanche to
dowhatevertheywantorifitplaced limits.    

Planning Director Darling explained thatitwouldbelimited within thepermit andinthiscase, the
applicant worksaloneandmostclients arevirtual.  

Commissioner Gaultaskediftheapplicant wasoperating thisasabusiness oriftheywerejust
working asaremote employee.    

Planning Director Darling stated that isaquestion thatcouldbeaskedoftheapplicant.  Shenoted
thatifanyone isworking remotely andutilizing theirshedoradetached cabin theyshouldhave
thisSpecial HomeOccupation permit.   

Commissioner Riedel stated thattheCityhasacomplaint based approach tocompliance.   



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 5, 2021
Page3of18

PeterLehman, 21285Radisson Road, noted thattheyhavelivedontheproperty since1986.  He
explained thattheirproposal istomaketheseproperties haveamoreconforming usewithone
habitable dwelling perlot.  Heshared someofthezoning intheareaandthehistoryoftheparcels
andcabins inthearea.  Hestated thathehadsubmitted somehistorical documents surrounding
theimportance ofthecabins.  

Commissioner Gaultconfirmed thatMr. Lehman livedononeoftheproperties andaskedwhat
wouldbedonewiththeotherone.   

Mr. Lehman stated thatwithCOVID, anything isonthetable, sotheydonotknowwhattheywill
do.  Ifthelotlinecanberevised, itwillgivethemmoreoptions.    

Commissioner Gaultstated thathisconcern isthatthiswouldtakealotthatcomplies withzoning
andcreate twolotsthatdonotcomply.     

Mr. Lehman stated that theyarenotintheposition tocombine thesetwolotstomakethema
single lotandbelieves thatthereisnothing intheCodeortheComprehensive Plan thatprevents
themfromimproving theproperty.  Hestated thattheythinktheirproposal forthetwolotsisan
improvement.  Henotedthattheyarenotsplitting thelots, butaretryingtomake themmore
consistent withtheneighborhood.    

Commissioner Gaultnotedthattheyareactually splitting thecurrently conforming lot. Hestated
thathesuspects theCitywillbehearingavariance request fornewhomeconstruction onTract
Ainthenear future.     

Mr. Lehman stated thatappears tobespeculation andaskedifhomesneedtohaveagarage.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatagarage isnotrequired, butdoesmakethingseasier inthe
wintermonths.  Shestated thatifoneisconstructed withoutagarage, theordinance requires that
theplansshowspacewhereaconforming garagecouldbeconstructed inthefuture.    

Mr. Lehman stated thatheunderstands that theCitywouldprefer iftheycombined thelots, but
theywillnotbedoingthatandreiterated thattheythinkthisrequest isreasonable.   

Commissioner Gaultaskedabout Mr. Lehman’sreason fornotcombining thelots.   

Mr. Lehman stated thathethinks thatisasuperfluous question because ifhehastwoproperties
itwouldnotmakesense tocombine them.  Hestated thattheMetCouncil istryingtoincrease
densities incitieswhichwouldbeareasonnottocombine theproperties.     

ChairMaddyopened thePublicHearing at7:33 P.M. noting theprocedures usedinaPublic
Hearing.  Therebeingnocomments, ChairMaddyclosed thepublic testimony portionofthePublic
Hearing at7:33P.M.  

Commissioner Riedel stated thatheunderstands Commission Gault’sconcern buthesideswith
theapplicant thatthisistheirright.    

Commissioner Gaultstated thathefeelsthereisasimplesolution intermsoftheproperty by
having justonelotthatmeets thezoning requirements.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 5, 2021
Page4of18

Commissioner Riedel notedthatdoingnothing wouldalsomeet thezoning requirements andthis
isbefore theCommission because theapplicant wantstodosomething andnotjustmaintain the
statusquo.    

ChairMaddy stated thathedoesnotthink therequest isimproving thingsormaking thesituation
worse because itis45,000square feetwith twolotsonitbefore thisisconsidered orafteritis
approved.  Hestated thatmaking oneofthelotsmore livable isanimprovement, butisnotworried
aboutwhattheapplicant ‘could’ do.  

Commissioner Gault reiterated hisconcern withtheprecedent thiswillsetforfuture lotsplits.    

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thatheunderstands Commissioner Gault’sconcerns, but
feelstheoverall ideaandplanmakessensetohim.    

Riedel moved, Eggenberger seconded, recommending approval ofthe Registered Land
Survey, variances, and Special Home Occupation permit at21265 and 21285 Radisson
Road, subject toconditions inthestaff report.   

Commissioner Gaultstated thathewould liketoseethemotionhaveeachitemsseparated.    

Riedel moved, Eggenberger seconded towithdraw theoriginal motion.  All infavor, motion
passed 4/0.  

Riedel moved,  Eggenberger seconded,  recommending approval oftheRegistered Land
Survey and thevariances at21265 and 21285 Radisson Road, subject totheconditions in
thestaff report.  Motion passed 3-1 (Gault opposed)  

Riedel moved, Eggenberger seconded,   torecommend approval oftheSpecial Home
Occupation permit at21285 Radisson Road, subject totheconditions as listed inthestaff
report. Motion passed 4/0.  

Planning Director Darlingstated thatthiswillbeontheCityCouncil agenda onOctober 25, 2021

B. PUBLIC HEARING – Conditional Use Permit
Applicant: Ben Becker
Location: 6180 Cathcart Drive

Planning Director Darling explained thatthisapplication isforaConditional UsePermit toallow
twodetached garages onaproperty whereoneispermitted withoutaC.U.P.  Theapplicant is
proposing toremove allofthestructures ontheproperty andbuildanewhomewith twoattached
garages thatwouldstoretheirpersonal vehicles andequipment.  Staff recommends approval
subject totheconditions listedinthestaffreport.  

Commissioner Riedelasked formoredetails relating totheC.U.P.  

Planning Director Darling explained thatthecriteriausedwouldbeforthesame standards used
foranoversized garageC.U.P.  Shenotedthat, ingeneral, thesizesareunder1,200square feet
inareaandtheapplicant hasnotrunintoanissuewiththemaximum amountofgarage spaceor
goingabovethetenpercentoftherequired minimum lotareaforthezoningdistrict.  

Commissioner Riedel confirmed thattheC.U.P. isjustnecessary because therearetwogarages.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 5, 2021
Page5of18

ChairMaddyopened thePublicHearing at7:49 P.M. noting theprocedures usedinaPublic
Hearing. Therebeingnocomment, ChairMaddy closed thepublic testimony portionofthePublic
Hearing at7:49P.M.  

Eggenberger moved, Riedel seconded, recommending approval ofthe Conditional Use
Permit at6180 Cathcart Drive, subject totheconditions as listed inthestaff report and that
thestructure use materials similar tothehome. Motion passed 4/0.  

C. PUBLIC HEARING – Comprehensive Plan 2040
Amendments totheLand Use Map
Applicant: City ofShorewood
Location: Multiple

ChairMaddynotedthatbasedonthee-mails theyhavereceived, hethinks theCitycouldhave
doneabetter jobexplaining what isexactly goingonandaskedstafftoclarifywhat ishappening.   

Planning Director Darling explained thattheapplication hasbeensubmitted bytheCity.  She
stated thatbecause ofsomeofthee-mails received, shewould liketoreview somebasic
information onwhataComprehensive Planisandhowitworkswiththezoningordinance.  She
notedthattheCityisrequired toupdate theComprehensive Planevery tenyears andidentifies
howthecommunity willgrowandchange overatwentyyeartimehorizonasanoverallguiding
document andnotedthattheonebeingreviewed nowisthrough theyear2040.  Sheexplained
thattheCitysubmitted theapproved Comprehensive PlantotheMetropolitan Council fortheir
review in2019andthe Metropolitan Council gave comments totheCityanddeclared thePlan
incomplete because theCityneeded toaddressanumber ofitems.  Shegaveanoverview ofthe
itemstobeaddressed, including thattheCityneeds tohaveone-hundred andfifty-fiveunits
somewhere intheCitythatwouldprovide opportunities fordensity greater thanfivedwellings per
acre.  Sheexplained whattheCityhasdonetoaddress thisfeedback including adjusting the
density designations forthelanduseclassifications tobeabithigher.  Shestated thattheMet
Council wouldalsoliketheCitytoaddmoredensity thatisdeveloped ateightdwellings peracre
orgreater whichwouldbemoreconducive for48oftheunitstobeaffordable.  Shestated that
eveniftheCitymakes theseareasavailable tobuildhigherdensity housing, theycannot force
property owners toaddthathousing norforcethemtoaddaffordable housing.  Shestated that
theMetropolitan Council isasking the Citytoallowtheseopportunity areaswhere thistypeof
development couldoccur.  Shereviewed thesuggested amendments totheComprehensive Plan.   
Shenotedthattherehasbeenquiteabitofconcern thatthesewouldmeanthathereisa
development proposed inthenearfuture. Sheexplained thatproperty owners couldcontinue to
operate theirbusinesses ontheirsites indefinitely andinthecaseofthemixeduseareas, they
wouldbeundernoobligation toaddresidential usestothoseareasandcouldcontinue tooperate
themascommercial properties.  Shestated thatthedredging company parcelwould likelyneed
toberezoned toaresidential districtbutcouldcontinue operating itasadredging company
indefinitely.  Shestated thattheCitycouldnotshutdowntheiroperation, butifthe dredging
company stops operating foraperiodofoneyearorgreater theusewouldbeconsidered
abandoned.  Shenotedthat themarina property cancontinue tooperated asamarina indefinitely
andwouldnotneedtoberezoned..   

Commissioner Gault askedwhatwouldhappen withanownership change.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatnothing wouldhappen andtheycouldselltheproperties and
continue tooperate thebusinesses consistent withthewaytheyarenow.  Shestated thatifthese



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 5, 2021
Page6of18

amendments areapproved bytheCouncil, thenitwouldbesubmitted backtotheMetCouncil for
theirapproval.  

BobKirmis, Northwest AreaConsultants, gaveanoverview ofthefeedback theCityreceived from
theMetropolitan Council.  Hestated thatoneofthethingstheyaskedforwasamapidentifying
specific parcels thatwouldbesubject tochangeandreviewed theother things theMetropolitan
Council asked theCitytoamend.  Hestated thatstaffbelieves theproposed amendments meet
theMetropolitan Council requirements forapproval.    

Planning Director DarlingnotedthattheCityCouncil lookedattheseamendments inawork
session buthavenotformally actedonthemandwillnotuntil theyreceivearecommendation
fromthePlanning Commission.    

Amember oftheaudience askedquestions about thereviewprocess andprocedure.   

ChairMaddy summarized thattheMetCouncil isforcing theCitytochange theComprehensive
Plantoaddsomehousing opportunities.  Hestated thatstaffandtheconsultant havefoundareas
thatthiscouldpotentially bedoneinthenexttwentyyearsandnoted thatnothing wouldbeforced.   
TheCityCouncil willnottakeanyactionuntil thePlanning Commission hasgiven themtheir
opinion andrecommendation.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatthere isadraft letterattached tothestaffreport that identifies
othersmaller changes totheComprehensive Planthatwerealsorequested bytheMetCouncil.   
Shestated thatthesmaller changes arethings likere-mapping andrecalculating some
demographic information. Shenotedthatmaking changes ispartoftheprocess ingettinga
Comprehensive Planapproved bytheMetCouncil.    

Commissioner Riedelaskedstafftogiveabriefoverview andexplanation oftheMetCouncil and
howitfitsinasatierofgovernment andwhether thingsareconsidered ‘binding’ ornot.   

Planning Director Darling explained thattheMetCouncil isabodyappointed bythegovernor that
issimilar toaplanning commission inacitybutareessentially aplanning commission forthe
State government andhavemoreauthority.  ThetaskoftheMetCouncil istolookatspecific
development related issuesandensure thatallofthecitiesarecoordinating theirplans together
whichmeans theyreview allofthecitiesComprehensive Plan’stomakesurethattheyare
consistent withregional andStateplans.  

ChairMaddy reiterated thattheCitygoesthrough thisprocessevery tenyears.    

Commissioner Eggenberger askedwhatthepenalty wouldbefornotmeeting theirPlan.   

Mr. Kirmisstated that theMetCouncil ischarged withaddressing regional systems suchas
transportation, density, andregional parks.  Hestated thatoneoftheirobjectives istodisburse
density intotheoutlying citiesrather thanconcentrating itintheinnercity.  Hestated thatasfar
asa ‘penalty’, heknows thattheCitywould loseeligibility forMetCouncil grants iftheydonot
comply butnotedthathewasnotsurehowmuchithasbeentested.  Hereferenced acasewith
LakeElmowholostacaseagainst theMetCouncil.         

ChairMaddy opened thePublic Hearing at8:15 P.M. noting theprocedures usedinaPublic
Hearing.   



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 5, 2021
Page7of18

PennyTrunnel, 19865Waterford Court, asked aboutaffordable housing intheCityandaskedif
theonlyproperty leftthatcanbeusedforthisandMixedUsepurposes isalongHighway 7.  She
stated thatifthatisalltheleft, shewould liketoknowwhy.   

Planning Director Darling stated thattheCityisabuilt-outcommunity anddoesnothavelarge
tractsofland likeothercitieshave.  Shestated thatitisnottheonlyplacewhere theCitycould
addhigher densityhousing because therearetheother threeareasthatarebeing lookedat
tonight andcouldbeproposed inotherareasaswell.  Sheexplained that theseareas were
identified because theyarerelatively compact andhaveaccess fromthehighway system.  

PaulKobs, 5585TimberLane, notedthathehadsubmitted somecomments earlier todayviae- 
mailandagreed thatwassomeconfusion between zoningandlanduse.  Hestated thathis
message remains thesamethat theyareinstrong supportofthewaytheShorewood Marina
operates andfunctions todayandgivesthecommunity access totheCity’sgreatest natural
resource.  Hestated thatheisconcerned that theCitywould support anylanduseother than
what iscurrently theretoday.  Hestated thatadiscussion about takingawayacommunity amenity
isconcerning.  Hestated thattherehasbeenalotoftalkaboutaffordable housingandtheimpact
thathasonzoning.  HestatedthathedoesnotthinkLakeMinnetonka orlakeshore property is
theplacewhere thatwouldbeaddressed andlocated.    

PaulChristopher, 19827Waterford Court, stated thatmostofhisneighbors arealsopresent
tonight because ofthenotice.  Heaskedwhentherezoning would takeplace.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatifheisspecifically referring totheHoliday Station location
thereisnoneedtorezone theproperty because itiscurrently zonedPlanned UnitDevelopment.   
Shestated thattheproperty owner isnotrequired toaddadditional multi-familyhousing intothe
development, butiftheydo, thePUDwillneedtobeamended toshowwhattheyareproposing
andtoshowthattheyarelimiting theimpacts.    

Mr. Christopher askedwhatphaseoftheComprehensive PlanwastheCitycurrently in.  Hestated
thataspartofthediscussion hehasheard theword ‘force’ usedanddoesnotliketheideathat
theMetCouncil isforcing theCitytodoanything.    

Commissioner Riedelexplained thatthereisnodevelopment currently planned andisachange
intheComprehensive Plantoindicate thatthisareawouldhavethisuse.    

ChairMaddy stated thattheComprehensive Plan looksforward twentyyearsandjustifies the
zoningbeneath it butrightnowtheCityismoving torespond totheMetCouncil’srequest to
change somethings fromthefirstsubmittal.   

Planning Director Darling notedthat theMetCouncil hassixtydaystoreview thenewly submitted
Comprehensive Plan.    

Mr. Christopher askedifanoticewouldbesentouttotheresidents forapublichearing ifthereis
goingtobeachange.  Hestated thattheyarefearful thattheywillwakeuponedayanditwillbe
rezoned, theydidnotknowanything about it, anditistoolatetodoanything.    

Planning Director Darlingstated thatsheunderstands thatconcern, butnotedthattheCitycannot
actonarezoning oramendaPUDwithout callingapublichearing sotheywillbenotified.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 5, 2021
Page8of18

Mr. Christopher stated thatthewaytheComprehensive Planreadsrightnowisthat theCitydoes
notwanttomoveawayfromwhattheycurrently haveandnoted thathehopes theystickwith
that.    

Commissioner Gaultstated thatheisconfused byPlanning Commissioner Darling’sstatement
thattheCitywouldnotrezone theshopping center.  Hestated thathewasunder theimpression
itwouldbechanged toaCommercial/MixedZone.   

Planning Director Darling stated that thiswasnotcorrectandexplained thatthezoning district is
partoftheZoning Ordinance whichisanimplementation tooloftheComprehensive Plan.  The
Comprehensive Planhaslandusecategories which isshowing future land useofMixed Use
whichmeans, atsomepoint, theproperty owners couldpropose toaddresidential byamending
thePUD.    

Commissioner Gaultnoted thatitisconfusing because themapshows theseareasas
Commercial/MixedUse.   

Planning Director Darling clarified thattonight’sdiscussion isabout theLandUsePlanandnot
theZoning Ordinance.    

JasonSchiller, 19580ShadyHillsRoadaskediftheapartment complexes behind thegasstation,  
inMinnetonka, weretaken intoconsideration whenthetrafficstudies aredone.  Hestated that
therearealotoffamilies withchildren inthearea, sotraffic isaconcern forthem.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatatrafficstudywouldberequired foraproposed
development.  

ChairMaddynotedthatthestudywouldtake intoaccount theexisting trafficaswellasthe
proposed andisnotlimited tojusttheCitylimits.    

JoelPeters, representing ownersof23425County Road19, (DavisFamily LLC) stated thathe
washeretosubmit theformalobjection bythelandowner tothisproposed change inuseand
subsequent zoning change thatwouldbeinevitable.  Henotedthattheycouldnot improve the
property significantly under itscurrentuseandtheusechanged, theywould notbeabletouseit
thebuilding inthecurrent useinperpetuity.      

Planning Director Darling stated thatifrezoned toaresidential district, theowners couldusethe
current building for itscurrent useinperpetuity orimprove thebuilding at itscurrent location in
perpetuity but couldnotchange thetypeofusethatisproposed unless itischanged toa
conforming use.    

Mr. Petersstated that ‘riddle’ wouldoccuruponsaleorconveyance oftheproperty.  

Planning Director Darling stated thatevenafterasale, theproperty ownercouldcontinue touse
theproperty asitiscurrently beingused.    

Mr. Petersstated thathowever, ifasignificant redevelopment weretooccurandtheusewereto
change itwouldbesubject tothenewcriteria.  Hestated thathewouldjustliketomakeclearthat
theproposed change isinopposition totheproperty owner’scontinued useandenjoyment ofthe
property andwould limit theproperty owners rights, detract business development, limitgathering
resident input, andignores thedesiresoftheresidents.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 5, 2021
Page9of18

ChairMaddy askedwhatMr. Peters andtheDavisFamily LLCwants outofthissituation.    

Mr. Petersstated thattheyjustwanttomakesurethattheirexisting landuserightsarepreserved.    

Commissioner Riedel statedthatthoseexisting landuserightsarepreserved iftheydonot
change thebusiness.  

Joseph Huber, 19762Waterford Court expressed hisappreciation forthePlanning Commission
andthePlanning staff.  Hestated thatinanutshell, hiscomments are ‘don’tletthishorseoutof
thebarn’.  Hestated thattheresidents intheroomchosetocometoShorewood foritsdensity
andnatureofthecommunity andincreasing thedensitywillchange thenatureofthecommunity.   
Hestated thatheunderstands allthereasons, politically, thatthishastohappen andiftheCity
is, inessence, being ‘strong-armed’ intoit., hewouldaskthat, especially forthePUDchanges,  
thattheCityfindawaytoshoehorn inlimitations tomakeresidential unitsonestoryhighwith no
occupancy onthesecondstory.    

ReeBarnes, 6055LakeLinden Drive, stated thatshewould liketogetbacktothequestion about
whatkindof ‘teeth’ theMetCouncil has.  SheaskedwhytheMetCouncil wouldwanttomake
thischange whenthepopulation ratesaredecreasing.  Sheaskediftherewasatimelimitandif
theCitycouldwaittomakethischange oriftherewasadatethattheCityhadtoexpand by.  She
askedifthereisawaytofightagainst thebureaucracy whichareappointed, notelected
individuals.  ShestatedthatshehadgrownupintheCity, butshestayedherebecause ofthe
natureofthecommunity, including thedensity anddoesnotwantanapartment building thatcan
lookininherbathroom window.  Shestatedthatshedoesnotwantthatandquestions ifthis
meanssheshouldsellnowbecause rightnowthisisagreatplacetolive.  Shereiterated her
request thattheCityfindawaytodelayorfight thisdirection.    

Sherol Christian, 23800Lawtonka Drive, stated thatshehasthreeconcerns with thisproposal.   
SheaskediftheMetCouncil hastaken intoconsideration othermulti-familydwelling unitswithin
amileofthislocation.  Shestated thatshealreadyseesalotoftraffic issuesonCounty Road19
whichwillcontinue togetworse.  Shestated thatherthirdpoint isthatasaprevious small
business owner, shewantstosupport theCity’ssmallbusinesses anddoesnotliketheideaof
turning theirprecious property intomoreresidential whensmallbusinesses arestruggling.  She
stated thatshedoesnotwanttheir landtobetakenorreusedforresidential.    

TomLingo, 23445Smithtown Road, explained thatheandhiswifeowntheGarden Patchon
County Road19.  Hestated thathewastoldthatiftheirproperty wasswitched overtoapartments
orhighdensity thattheycouldcontinue theirbusiness however hecannotmakeany
improvements tokeepthebusiness going, suchasenlarging thebuilding.  Hestated thatifa
tornado comesandblowsthebusiness intotheground theywouldonlyhavesixmonths tobuild
theexactbuilding thatwasthere.  Hestatedthatthereshould besomefreedom tomakechanges
inorder tokeepthebusiness going. Hestated thatheisopposed totheirproperty being
considered forhighdensity housing.  Henotedthatthereisalsoaculvert thatgoesthrough his
property andwouldalsorestrict housing andthinks hisproperty ispretty limited forthenumber of
housing unitsthatcouldgothere.  Hestated thathedoesnotsupportalltherestrictions whenhe
isjusttrying tokeepabusiness going.   

BobSkinner, 19880Waterford Court, askedforashowofhandsofpeoplewholiveonWaterford
Court thatarepresentatthemeeting andthosethatareconcerned about thisproject.  Hestated
thatthepacket information talksabouthowtheCity’sconsultants cameupwithadraftplanand
thechanges include thecreation ofanewlanduse.  HeaskedifCommercial/MixedUsehasnot
beenalanduseusedherebefore.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 5, 2021
Page10of18

Planning Director Darling stated thatwascorrect.   

Mr. Skinner stated thattheMetCouncil hasphotos ofwhattheCommercial/MixedUsemaylook
likewhicharebusinesses onthemainfloorandthensixstoriesofresidential above.  Hestated
thatthiswould happen rightnexttotheirproperties andarecurrently about twounitsperacreand
thiswouldbe15-30unitsperacre.  Hedistributed acopytoPlanning Director Darling.  Hestated
thatpeople intheroomareconcerned about theideaofa4-6storybuilding adjacent totheir
property.    

Gabriel Jabour, 23500Smithtown Road, stated thatheownsShorewood Marinaandthelandthat
thedredging company operates on.  Hestated thatheshares thefeeling thatMr. Lingo shared
regarding theGarden Patch.  Hestated thathethinksitistheCity’sresponsibility anddutyto
direct thechange thatwillcomebetween nowand2099.  Hestated thatwhatcurrently exists is
byaccident.  Heaskedifhisunderstanding wascorrect thattheShorewood Marina was
residential, overlaidwithLakeshore Recreational whichwillnotchange.  Hestated thattheother
property isCommercial.  Hestated thatwithrelation tocompatibility notjustbasedonwhatis
currently there.  Hestated thatitiswithin theirrights today, basedontheexisting zoning, tobuild
acommercial building andsome isretail.    

Planning Director Darling stated thattheyareallowed todevelop theproperty foranyoftheuses
allowed inC-2zoningdistrict.    

Mr. Jabourstated thathavingcommercial inthatspotisnotanappropriate useofthatproperty
andifitisguided towards residential, thatwouldbeabetteruse.  Hestatedthatbetween now
and2099, thebusiness thatexists thereshould havetheability tocontinue.  Hestated thathe
wouldurgetheCitytoconsider somewaythattheexisting business couldbeallowed to
modernize, notnecessarily expand byleapsandbounds, butchange inordertoaddress issues
thatthenewmarket forcesonthem.  Hestated thatheisveryexcited toseesomeone fromthe
neighborhood likethemarinaandnotedthattheyofferlifecyclehousingandhavespecial pricing
forShorewood residents.    

PetraCripe, 450WestLakeStreet, explained thatherhomeisrightnexttothedredging company
siteandhaslivedhereforovertwentyyears.  Shestated thatsheagreed withthecomment made
earlier thatthislocation makeszerosenseforaffordable housing.  Shestated thatshewould like
toknowifthisisanoxymoron oriftheCitywasplaying ajokercard.  Shestated thatshedoes
notcareifapartments areputherebecause itwill increase herproperty value, butnoted thatshe
isconcerned about thewayitisgoingabout it, because thisisnotaffordable housing.  Shestated
thatherbigger issueisallthepeople thatwillbelivingtherewillbecoming through herstreet.   
Sheaskedwhatwouldhappen withthedredging companies CUPwhichprotects herwith things
likefencing andproper landscaping toshieldherfromtheequipment.  SheaskediftheCUP
woulddissolve orifitgoesalongwiththeland.  Shestated thatifitgoeswiththeland, itgivesan
extreme amountofpower tothelandowner.  Shestated thatshedoesnotthinkthissituation is
fairbecause itisbasically boxing thebusiness owners intothecurrent use.  TheCityhasalready
builtatonofhousesatCountry Clubandatthebowling alleyandaskedifthatcontributed tothe
bottom lineoftheneedfor155dwellings.  Shestated thatproperties liketheShorewood Yacht
Clubisalready zonedproperly andsuggested thatitjustbeleftthiswaysotheywouldnotneed
tobeheretonight talkingabout thisproposed change.  Sheaskedabout runoffandground cover
whentherearehighdensity buildings inasmallamountofspace.   Shereiterated thatlakefront
property isnotaffordable housing andthatpointshould notbesugar-coated.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 5, 2021
Page11of18

Commissioner Gaultnoted that theCitydoesnotgettocountTonkaBay’shousing whentheMet
Council isaddressing Shorewood.    

Lindsey Ballard, 5585Timber Lane, stated thatmanyoftheconcerns shared havebeenrelated
totrafficwhicharevalidandgoodpointshavebeenmade.  Shestated thatshethinks thatthe
most important thingtoprotect aretheresidents oftheCityhaving somekindofaccessaswhat
theComprehensive Planrefers toasLakeMinnetonka ‘beingthesingle largestparkand
recreational facility forusebyShorewood citizens’. Shestated thatshethinks theCityneeds to
lookharder forotheralternatives other thanwhathasbeenproposed because therearemany
whodonotliketheoptionsbeingpresented.  

Therebeingnoadditional input, ChairMaddy closed thePublic Hearing at9:02P.M.  

ChairMaddy clarified thattheCityishaving todealwithwhattheMetCouncil istryingtoforce
theCitytodo.  Hestatedthattheysayaffordable housing istypically atacertain densityhowever,  
inthiscommunity, everyone knowsbetter. Hestated thattheMetCouncil alsosaysthattheCity
needs toincrease itsdensityandtheyaretryingtodothesamethinginmanycommunities that
areauto-oriented.  Hereiterated thattheCityissimply tryingtodowhattheMetCouncil istelling
themtodo. Hestated thatthisissomething beingpushed bytheMetCouncil andisnottheCity,  
volunteers, orCouncil coming upwiththeidea.  

Planning Director Darling notedthattheCityhadreceived anumberoflettersconcerning this
issuealsoandtheyarepartofthepublic record.    

ChairMaddy stated thatCommercial/MixedUserequires certain percentages toberesidential
andcommercial andaskedifthatisbyfloorareaorunits.    

Mr. Kirmis confirmed thatitisdetermined byfloorarea.    

ChairMaddy askediftherewasareason thattheproposal isforfiftycommercial andaminimum
offortyasresidential rather thanopening itupsotheexistingusescouldbeexpanded upon
without adding residential.  

Planning Director Darling stated thattheCitysetthemattheminimum amount sotheCitycould
meet theMetCouncil goalsforthenumberofdwellings thattheCitymaybeabletoproduce with
those landuses

Commissioner Riedelaskedifthenumbers needed toadduptoone-hundred percent, for
example could theyadduptotwohundred percent withdevelopment proceeding asitdoes.  He
askedifthatwouldsatisfyMetCouncil.  

ChairMaddyaskediftheCitycouldallowone-hundred percent commercial anduptofortypercent
residential.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatsheunderstands what theyaresuggesting andthinks that
maybeproblematic fortheneighborhood withregard totraffic impacts, notMetCouncil.    

Commissioner Gaultstated thathedoesnotliketheideaoftakingawayanyrecreational use
property intheCityandconverting ittosomething else.  Heaskedwhat thethought process was
behind making everything, intermsofdensity, goupacross theCity.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 5, 2021
Page12of18

Planning Director Darling explained thatthereason theCity targetedafewareas isbecause they
werealready fairlyseparated fromresidential areas, especially thetwoshopping centers.  She
stated thattheyhavetheirownaccess andtraffic tothoseareaswouldbefromarterial roadways
andinthatsense, thedevelopment wouldbecontained onthoseareas.  Shestated thatthey
couldhaveopened upmorepartsoftheCityforhigherdensity residential development, butthere
wasaconcern thatwouldbelesscomfortable fortheresidents tohavemanycornersoftheCity
thatarecurrently single familyhomes suddenly guided formulti-familyhousing.  

Commissioner GaultnotedthatthePlanning Commission hadjustapproved creating twohalf
acrelotsfromaoneacrelotandaskedwhythatcouldnotbedoneallacross theCitytomeetthe
density requirement.   

Planning Director Darling explained that thiswouldnotmeet therequirements that theMetCouncil
hassetfortheCitybecause thedensities needtobeatfiveunitsperacre, orgreater.  Shenoted
thatnoneofthenewunits intheMinnetonka Country Clubwouldmeetthat requirement, because
thedensities aretoolow.    

Commissioner Gaultstated thatiftheyarejustlooking toincrease thenumber ofunitsbyone- 
hundred fiftyfive, hequestions whytheywouldcarehowmanythereareperacre.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatitistheMetCouncil’spurview toprovide theminimum
density levelsforthenewunitsanditismore likelythatcommunities willgetaffordable housing
atthehigherdensities thantheywillbydeveloping moresingle familyhomes.    

ChairMaddy clarified thatthisistheMetCouncil’sopinion andnottheCity.    

Planning Director Darling agreed andnotedthatitdoesnotmeanthateverydevelopment moving
forward willbeaffordable butbyallowing foropportunity areas, thereisagreater chance that
therecanbeaffordable housing throughout themetroarea.  

ChairMaddyaskediftherewouldbeawaytoallowtheexisting landuserightsofthelisted
properties inaddition tothehigherdensities theywouldbeallowed tohaveinthefuture, for
example, TheGarden Patch.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatshethinks theparcels aretoosmall tolookatforthenew
mixedusestandard tobeapplied there.  Shestated thatshethinks forthoseparcels theCity
eitherneeds tolookatthemasanopportunity forhigherdensity housing orleavethemasis.    

Mr. Kirmisstatedthathehasseencitiesthatallowexpansion ofnon-conforming useby
Conditional UsePermit, whichcouldhelpinthatsituation.     

Commissioner Gault stated thatitisnicetohearthatthisisanoptionbutnoted thatShorewood
basically hasnocommercial property todayandthisistalkingabout takingawayfromofthat
commercial property whichdoesnotmakesensetohim.  Henotedthatthesitesthathavebeen
identified already havetraffic issuesandiftheywereredeveloped itwouldonlyexacerbate the
problem.  HeaskedwhytheCityistryingtoconcentrate thisactivity inthesesmallareas.  He
stated thatcommercial development isneeded intheCityandissomething thattheydonothave
rightnow.  Hestated thatthegardencenter ismorevaluable asacommercial pieceofproperty
thanitwouldbeashighdensity residential.    

Planning Director Darling statedthatshewould, atthispoint, suggest theCommission takeeach
areaseparately andmakeseparate recommendations totheCouncil.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 5, 2021
Page13of18

Commissioner Gaultstated thatheappreciates alltheworkthathasgoneintothesechanges,  
butthinks thatultimately itisjustgetting something onpaper thatisnotconducive totheoverall
well-beingoftheCity.    

Commissioner Riedel stated thatitisnotclear tohimthatthereisabettersolution andreiterated
theneedforincreased density fromtheMetCouncil.    

Commissioner Eggenberger statedthathewastornbecause theCity istryingtocreateaplan
buthecannotgetSt. LouisParkoutofhisheadbecause ofhowdifferent itisfromtwentyyears
agowhenitdidnothaveallthehighrises.  Thereality isthatthingschange andintwentyyears,  
Shorewood willnotbewhatitistoday.    

ChairMaddy stated thatbasedontherequirements thathavebeenplacedontheCity, hethinks
staffdidagoodjobfinding locations where thisisalready somegoodthoroughfare andsome
moreopenareasthatarenotadjacent totoomanypeople.  Hestated thathedoesnotthink
anybody actuallywants thistomovethrough andisaquestion ofhowitcanbedoneintheleast
disruptive manner.    

Commissioner Riedelnotedthattherewas reallygoodpubliccomment giventoday. Hestated
thatfortheproperty owners, thisstrikes himasaserious issueandisarezoning oflandthatlimits
whatthecommercial property owners cando.  Heaskediftherewassomewaytosatisfya
requirement fromtheMetCouncil without constraining theownersofthesecommercial properties.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatstaffwillneedtodomoreresearch intotheoptions of
allowingaconditional usepermit forexpansion ofexisting non-conforming uses.    

ChairMaddy askedwhatthetimeline wastorespond totheMetCouncil.  

Planning Director Darling stated thattheywould like togetthistotheMetCouncilassoonas
possible, whichwouldlikelybeNovember.    

Commissioner Riedel feelsthatthereshouldbeacompromise inthissituation suchasthe
Conditional UsePermit fortheseproperties.    

TheCommission discuss moredetails oftheproposed Comprehensive Planamendments and
thedifficulties infindingasolution totherequirements putforthbytheMetCouncil.      

Riedel moved, Eggenberger seconded, recommending approval ofthe Comprehensive
Plan amendments, asproposed, with direction tostaff topropose solutions on how best
topreserve the rights ofthe property owners toallow them tocontinue with reasonable
constraints. Motion passed 4/0.  

ChairMaddy recessed themeetingat9:45p.m. andreconvened at9:52p.m.  

5. NEW BUSINESS
A. Variance:    

Applicant: Gianfranco andBonnie Cuneo
Location: 26020 Birch Bluff Road

Planning Technician Notermann gaveanoverview oftherequest foravariance toallowatwo- 
storyaddition located 10.3feetfromthewestproperty lineandthecombined side-yardsetbacks



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 5, 2021
Page14of18

of24.6feetwhen30feetisrequired.  Shenoted thattheapplication hasbeenrevised fromits
original formandtheyare nolongerasking foravariance related toimpervious surface.  She
stated thattheoriginal subdivision wasrecorded in1881withthehomeconstructed in1900with
multiple additions since thattime.  Shestated that therewasanattached garage thatwas
demolished in2013andtheproposed location foranewgarage isinroughly thesamelocation.   
Sheexplained thatsince2018, theprevious owneraddedpatioandfirepitimprovements within
thefifty-footsetback toLakeMinnetonka.  Shestated thatthepatioareawillneedtoreturn toturf
andtheother improvements canexistaslegallynon-conforming structures.  Theprevious owners
alsoreceived apermit forashedonthesouthsideofthedriveway tostore thecontents ofthe
demolished garage.  Thesurveyoftheproperty hasshown thattheshedislarger thanwhatwas
approved, sothatisalsonon-conforming andstaff recommends thatthose improvements be
removed priortoissuance ofanynewpermits. Staffrecommends approval subject tothe
conditions aslistedinthestaff report.    

Commissioner Riedel askedabout impervious surface andifthiswould stillbenon-conforming.    

Planning Technician Notermann explained thatitisnon-conforming, butitisexisting inanon- 
conforming wayandthisdoesnotincrease thenon-conformity.    

Commissioner Riedel clarified thattheonlyvariance isfortheside-yardsetback.    

Planning Technician Notermann confirmed thattheonlyvariance underconsideration isforthe
side-yardsetback.    

ChairMaddynoted thatthecurrent condition isfor ‘turf’, butnotedthat itcouldbeanykindof
vegetation orground cover.  Hestatedthathedoesnotwantrequire turfbecause itisnotthat
ecologically beneficial.    

Bonnie Cuneo, 26020BirchBluffRoad, stated thattheyhadpurchased theproperty afewmonths
agoandarenewtotheCity.  Shestated thattheypurchased itwiththeanticipation ofbuildinga
garage.  Shestated thattheyhaveagreed toremove thepatioareanearthelakeandremove the
peagravel.   

Commissioner Riedel suggested thattheCuneo’scontact thewatershed district because they
alsohaveregulations forbufferzonesofvegetation ofsomesort.    

Ms. Cuneo stated thatwith theirrequestofthegarage, theCityhasasked themtoremove the
shed.  Shestated thatshethinks theshedwasoriginally built tomatch theapproved permitbut
thentheyaddedanenclosure forgarbage cans.  Shestated thatbecause ofcost, theyhave
considered reducing thegarage downtoatwo-cargaragewithstorage because thatwould
significantly reducethehardcover andeliminate thesetback issue.  Sheaskediftheywouldbe
abletokeeptheconforming portionoftheshediftheymadethatchangetothesizeofthegarage.    
Sheexplained thattheywould takeaway theadditional decking andtheenclosure thatwas
added.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatthepatiowillneed toberemoved, buttheshedmaybeable
tostayifthegarage isreduced.    

Commissioner Riedel stated thatwhatMs. Cuneo isrequesting willnotevenrequireavariance
which isanentirelydifferent process.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 5, 2021
Page15of18

Planning Director Darling explained thatifavariance wasnotneeded, theprocess isabuilding
permitprocess.    

ChairMaddy statedthattheCommission cangoaheadandmakearecommendation about the
variance request andthentheCuneo’scanworkwithstaffanddecide iftheywanttomoveforward
inthatmanner.    

ChairMaddy opened thisupforpublic testimony at10:08p.m.  Therebeingnoinput, heclosed
thepublic testimony at10:08p.m.  

Eggenberger moved, Gault seconded, torecommend approval ofthe Variance request at
26020 Birch Bluff Road, subject totheconditions aslisted inthestaff report, with a
language change from ‘turf’ to  ‘vegetation’.   

ChairMaddynotedthat therewascommunication fromtheneighbors oftheproperty included in
thereport.   

Motion passed 4/0.    

B. Variance:    
Applicant: City ofShorewood
Location: 5655 Merry Lane

Planning Director Darling stated thatthisisarequest forvariances toallowplacement ofa
concrete padforAquatic Invasive Species (AIS) equipment.  Shegaveanoverview oflocation
anddetailsofthepadandnotedthatstaffrecommends approval ofthevariance requests.  She
stated thattheCityreceived oneletter fromtheadjacent property owner.    

Commissioner Riedel stated thathedoesnotunderstand whyavariance isneeded.   

Planning Director Darling explained thatthepadisproposed intheareaofthelandscape median,  
soitwouldconvert somegreenspacetohardcover.     

Commissioner Gaultasked where thewater fromtheequipment drains.    

Planning Director Darling statedthatcontaminated water isstoredintheunitandremoved from
thesite.    

CityEngineer Budde explained howtheAISequipment works.   

Planning Director Darling introduced Commissioner JimHeinz fromtheParkCommission.  She
stated thattheParkCommission reviewed therequestattheir lastmeeting andgavea
recommendation forapproval.  

ChairMaddy askedaboutwhatcurrently existed within themedian related todrainage.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thatthestormwater onmostoftheparking lotsheets tothesouthwest
where itiscollected inafewinlets, thenwithapipeitisdirected tothecentermedian which
servesaskindofanopenchannel.  Hestated thatthereisawooden weirstructure inthere that
isnotfunctioning thewayitisintended sotheproposal istoremove that feature.  Thepipe then
extends acrosstherestoftheparking lotandoutlets intoChristmas Lakeonthenortheast side.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 5, 2021
Page16of18

ChairMaddyaskedifitwasfeasible toaddsomesortofsequestering structure suchasarain
garden thatcanpre-treatthewaterbeforeitgoesintothelake.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thattheyhadlooked intothatbecause itwasoneoftherequests but
explained thatthechallenge withthesiteisthewaythewatersheets acrosstheparking lotand
doesnotreallycollect.  Hestatedthat theyconsidered takingsomeofthecurboutaround the
center islandtotrytogetparking lotwater tothat, buttheyultimately foundoutthatwhentheytry
todothefiltration, itissoclosetotheground water tablethatitisreallynotveryproductive.    

ChairMaddy askedifthismeant thatthewaterwasjustgoingtogostraight intothelakewhether
itisabovegroundorbelowground andnothing would reallybefilteredwithsomething likearain
garden.  

CityEngineer Buddestated thatthiswascorrect thatnothing would reallybegetting filtered that
wouldcomeoffoftheparking lotother thanthroughalittlebitofgrassyareas.    

ParkCommissioner Heinz notedthathehasbeenacitizenoftheCityforabout31years.  He
stated thattheParkCommission considered twooptions forthissiteandchosetorecommend
theoptionpresented tonight.    

ChairMaddy askediftheyhaddiscussed noiseabatement forthemachine.    

ParkCommissioner Heinzstated that theydidnotdiscuss thenoiseofthemachine, butfeelsthis
isapositive effort toutilize thiskindoftechnology inthissituation.    

ChairMaddy opened thisforPublicTestimony at10:25p.m.  

PeterLehman, 21285 Radisson Road, confirmed thattheCommission hadreceived his
recommendations thathehadsubmitted viae-mail.  Hestatedthattheyhavelivedinthislocation
since1986andthepublicaccess wasplacedafterthattimeinabout1989. Hisunderstanding
wasthattheactualpublic accesstoChristmas LakewasonHollyLaneinCarver County.  He
readaloudthestatement thathehadsubmitted viae-mailregarding concerns and waystohelp
reduce thenoiseoftheequipment.    

ChairMaddyaskedifwastheengine noisethatwascausing issuesorthesoundofthespraying.    

Mr. Lehman stated that itistheengine. Henoted thatitisnotrun24/7butitcanberunduring
times like6:00a.m. to10:00p.m.  Hehasnotmadeaformalcomplaint totheCitybecause he
understands thatthereispublicbenefit butnotedthatintermsofatangible difference insound,  
every footitcanbemoved furtherbackmatters.  

Therebeingnoadditional PublicTestimony, ChairMaddy closed thisportionofthemeeting at
10:35p.m.  

ChairMaddy askedifthemachine sounds wereinviolation ofthenoiseordinance.  Heaskedif
therehadbeenanyconversations withwhomever operates theequipment iftherewereany
options tomitigate thesound.    

Planning Director Darling notedthatshehadnotmeasured thesound levelsbutnotedthatthey
havenotreceived anycomplaints forthelastfouryears.  



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 5, 2021
Page17of18

Commissioner Gaultaskedifthepadwasmoved whereMr. Lehman suggested would thatcreate
othercomplications.  Heasked ifitwouldbepossible toreverse thetrafficpatternorifthehoses
longenough.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thathedidnotthinkitcouldbereversed because oftheboatramp.    

Mr. Lehman stated thatheissortofan ‘expert’ onthepublicboat landing andthere isreallyno
waytochange thetrafficpattern andexplained howthepublicaccess works.  

Commissioner Gault asked ifthehoseswerelongenough thatifitwasmoved theywouldstillbe
useable.   

CityEngineer Buddestated thathewouldguess thattheyarelongenough butdoesnothavea
definitive answer.  Henotedthattheirproposed location isapproximately 297feet fromthistothe
nearest hometothenorth.  Hestated thattherearetwohomestothesouth thatarecloserat206
feetand165feet.    

ChairMaddy askedwhopaidforthisAISworktobedoneontheboats.  

Planning Director Darling stated thattheCitypaysaportionofthecostbutthemajority iscovered
bytheChristmas Lakehomeowners association.    

Commissioner Eggenberger askediftherewouldbeadetriment toputting theequipment inside
astructure.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatshewouldassume thedetriment wouldbethecostofthe
structure andthatitwouldhavetobeacustom design cabinet tofitovertheexisting trailer.    

CityEngineer Buddeexplained thatcurrently, themake-shiftmuffler ismadeoutofboards with
someStyrofoam ontheinside.  Hestatedthatitisportable because thetrailer ismovedinand
outevery fewweekswhich isalsowhereapermanent structure becomes morechallenging.   

Commissioner Riedel statedthathethinksitisreasonable toassume thatovertimetheywilldo
moresoundmitigation.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thathethinks theyarewilling todothatespecially iftheyhaveabit
moreofapermanent homefortheequipment.    

Commissioner Gault stated thatthesoundwillnotbeanyworse thanitisrightnow.    

Riedel moved, Gault seconded, torecommend approval of thevariance requests to
impervious surface coverage and setback toChristmas Lake at5655 Merry Lane.  Motion
carried 4/0.  

C. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

D. REPORTS

Liaison toCouncil

October – Commissioner Riedel
November – Commissioner Riedel



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
OCTOBER 5, 2021
Page18of18

Council Liaison Johnson reported onmatters considered andactions takenduringCouncil’smost
recentCouncil meeting (asdetailed intheminutes forthatmeeting).  

E. ADJOURNMENT

Riedel moved, Eggenberger seconded, adjourning thePlanning Commission Meeting of
October 5, 2021, at10:55P.M. Motion passed 4/0.  



7B
MEETING TYPE
Regular MeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   RLS foraLotLine Adjustment and Variances toLotArea and Width,  
andaSpecial Home Occupation Permit

Location: 21265and21285Radisson Road
Applicant: PeterLehman

Meeting Date:   October 25, 2021
Prepared by:    MarieDarling, Planning Director

Review Deadline: November 24, 2021

Attachments:    Planning Memorandum fromtheOctober5, 2021Meeting
Resolution fortheRLSandVariances
Resolution forthespecial homeoccupation permit

Background:  Seeattached memorandums fordetailed background onthisrequest.   

Theapplication includes thefollowing:  
ARegistered LotSurvey (RLS) toadjust thelotlinesbetween twoparcels.  
AVariance forlotareaforeachlottoallowbothparcels tocontain lessthan40,000
square feet.  
AVariance tolotwidthforeachlotallowbothlotstobecreatedwithlessthan120feetof
lotwidth.    
ASpecial HomeOccupation permit toallowanaccessory building tobeusedasa
homeofficeforsoftware engineering.    

AttheOctober5, 2021meeting, thePlanning Commission recommended approval ofthe
request, andmade twoseparate motions.  Noonefromthepublic requested tospeak.    

Therecommendation toapprove thespecial homeoccupation permitwasapproved
unanimously.  Therecommendation toapprove theRLSandvariances wasapproved witha
voteofthreeinfavorandoneopposed.  TheCommissioner thatvotedagainst themotion
notedconcerns thattheyapplicant istakenaconforming lotandsplitting ittocreate twolesser
conforming lots.  Theothercommissioners disagreed andpointed outthattheapplicant has
45,000square feetontwolotsnowandafterthelotlineadjustment theapplicant would
continue tohave45,000square feetontwolots.    

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Theapplication feesareadequate tocover thecostof
processing therequest.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommend
approval ofthevariance request, subject totheconditions intheattached resolution.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

S:\\Planning\\Planning Files\\Applications\\2021 Cases\\Lehman Variance, Prelim Plat & Special HomeOccupation\\CAFMemo.docx



Proposed motion:  Movetoadopt theattached resolution approving aregistered landsurvey
andvariances foralotlineadjustment forPeterLehman forproperty locatedat21265and
21285Radisson Roadbasedonthefindings andconditions intheattached resolution.  

Move toadopt theattached resolution approving thespecial homeoccupation permit forPeter
Lehman forproperty located at21285Radisson Road, basedonthefindings andconditions in
theattached resolution.    

Actiononeither resolution would requireasimplemajority.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Iftheitemisapproved, theapplicant wouldsatisfy theconditions
ofapproval andrecord theRLSwithHennepin County.     



STAFF
4A











c:\\

users\\

chris.

hopp\\

desktop\\

lehman
rls
20.

02069\\

lehman
preplat_
2021.

dwg07/
09/
21Save
Date: 

Shorewood, 
MN

KMKCMH

Web:  
www.
ulteig.
com

LEHMAN'
S

ADDITION

20.

02069
1

07/
09/

2021

Shorewood, 
MN

55331

21265
Radison
Road

of

Peter & 

Marie
Lehman

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

1

2.
3.
4.

5.
PROJECT
NO.:

DATE: 

REVISIONS

1.
DRAWN
BY:

REVIEWED
BY: 

PETER & 
MARIE
LEHMAN

rof

JY

DA
OR

NOS
SI

DA
RPRELIMINARY

REGISTERED
LAND

SURVEY















































RESOLUTION21-120

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGANRLSFORALOTLINEADJUSTMENT
ANDVARIANCESFORPETERLEHMANFORPROPERTY

LOCATEDAT21265AND21285RADISSONROAD

WHEREAS, PeterLehman (the “Applicant”), hassubmitted arequest foraRegistered Land
Survey (RLS) andvariances forlotareaandwidth inordertoadjust thelotlinesbetween two
parcels legallydescribed as:  

PARCEL 1:  Thefollowing described partofLot2, AUDITOR'SSUBDIVISION NUMBER
TWOHUNDRED FORTY-SIX (246) ofHennepin County, Minnesota:  Commencing atthe
southwest cornerofsaidLot2; thence North21degrees 23, minutes alongwest lineofsaid
lot, 120feettoanironstake; thence North64degrees, 27minutes Eastparallelwith the
south lineofsaidlot90.00feettothepointofbeginning oftheproperty tobedescribed;  
thence continuing North64degrees, 27minutes East41.2feettoanironstake; thence
South45degrees, 13minutesEast100feetmoreorlesstotheshoreofChristmas Lakeas
itappears ontheplatofAUDITOR'SSUBDIVISION NUMBER TWOHUNDRED FORTY- 
SIX (246) Hennepin County, Minnesota; thence southerly alongsaidshoretoitsintersection
withalinebearing South45degrees, 13minutes Eastfromthepointofbeginning; thence
North45degrees, 13minutes Westtothepointofbeginning.  

PARCEL 2 AllthatpartofLot2, AUDITOR'SSUBDIVISION NUMBER TWOHUNDRED
FORTY-SIX (246) ofHennepin County, Minnesota described asfollows:  Commencing ata
point inthenortherly lineofsaidlotwhich is50feeteasterly fromthenorthwest cornerof
saidlot; thence easterly alongthenortherly lineofsaidlottoapoint62feetwesterly from
thenortheasterly cornerofsaidlot; thence South17degrees, 35minutesEast117feetto
anironstake; thence South7degrees, 35minutes East64feettoanironstake; thence
South45degrees, 13minutes East120feettotheshoreofChristmas Lakeasitappears on
theplatofAUDITOR'SSUBDIVISION NUMBER TWOHUNDRED FORTY-SIX (246),  
Hennepin County, Minnesota; thence southerly along theshoreofChristmas Lakeasit
appears ontheplatofAUDITOR'SSUBDIVISION NUMBER TWOHUNDRED FORTY-SIX
246) ofHennepin County, Minnesota toapoint, saidpointbeingdescribed asfollows:  

Commencing atthesouthwest cornerofsaidLot2, AUDITOR'SSUBDIVISION NUMBER
TWOHUNDRED FORTY-SIX (246) ofHennepin County, Minnesota; thence North21
degrees, 23minutes Westalongthewesterly lineofsaidlot120feettoanironstake;  
thence North64degrees, 27minutes Eastandparallel withthesoutherly lineofsaidlot
131.2feettoanironstake; thence South45degrees, 13minutes East100moreorlessto
thepointoftheshoreofChristmas Lakeassaidshoreappears ontheplatofAUDITOR'S
SUBDIVISION NUMBER TWOHUNDRED FORTY-SIX (246) ofHennepin County,  
Minnesota, (SeeOrderDocNo. 104265) saidpointbeing theabovementioned point; thence
North45degrees, 13minutes West100feetmoreorlesstoanironstake; thence South64
degrees, 27minutes West131.2feettoanironstakeinthewesterly lineofsaidLot2
distance 120feetnortherlyofthesouthwesterly cornerofsaidlotthencenortherly alongthe
westerly lineofsaidlottoapoint150feetsoutherly fromthenorthwesterly cornerofsaidlot;  
thence easterly andparallel withtheNorth lineofsaidlot, adistanceof50feet; thence
northerly andparallel withthewesterly lineofsaidlottothepointofbeginning except that
partthereof shownasParcel216EonMinnesota Department ofTransportation Right-of- 
WayPlatNumbered 27-66.   



Beingregistered landasisevidenced byCertificate ofTitleNo. 854221.  

PARCEL 3:  Commencing atthenorthwesterly cornerofLot2inAUDITOR'SSUBDIVISION
NUMBER TWOHUNDRED FORTY-SIX (246) Hennepin County, Minnesota; thence
easterly alongthenortherly lineofsaidLotadistance of50feet; thence inasoutherly
direction andparallel withthewesterly lineofsaidlotadistance of150feet; thencewesterly
andparallel withthenortherly lineofsaidLotadistance of50feettothewesterly lineofsaid
lot; thence northerly alongsaidwesterly linetothepointofbeginning, except thatpart
thereof shownasParcel216DonMinnesota Department ofTransportation RightofWay
PlatNumbered 27-66.   

Together withaneasement ontheshoreofChristmas Lakeupon theshore lineofproperty
described inCertificate ofTitleNo. 53511 inVolume 168oftheTitleRecord intheofficeof
theRegistrar ofTitles forsaidHennepin County, Minnesota, saideasement beingforthe
purpose ofpermitting thegrantee, hisheirsandassigns, ingress toandegress fromsaid
lakeandsufficient spaceuponsaidshore linetoplaceoneboat therein.  

And,   

WHEREAS, theapplicant submitted therequest fortheRLSandthevariances inthemanner
required forthereviewofsuchapplications under theShorewood CityCodeandunderChapter
462ofMinnesota Statutes, andallproceedings havebeendulyconsistent thereunder; and,   

WHEREAS, theRLSisconsistent withtheShorewood Comprehensive Planandtheintentof
theregulations andrequirements ofthelawsoftheStateofMinnesota andtheCityCodeofthe
CityofShorewood,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood thatthe
RLSandvariances areherebyapproved, subject tothefollowing conditions:  

1. Thelotlineadjustment ishereby approved, inaccordance withtheplanssubmitted onJuly
27, 2021andsubject totheconditions listedbelow.  

2. Thevariances forlotwidthandareaforeachlotarehereby approved, inaccordance with
theplans submitted onJuly27, 2021basedonthefindings thatthecriteriahavebeenmet,  
especially thattheapplicant hasshownunusual hardship, would improve thepublicwelfare,  
compatibility withtheneighborhood andtheuniquehistoric perspective ofthelotsandarea,  
subject totheconditions listedbelow.  

3. Priortorecording theRLS, theApplicant shallsubmit theinformation andrevised plans
consistent withtheregulations inCityCodeandasfollows:  
a. Submitarevised finalRLSinaformatacceptable toHennepin County.  
b. Submit executed 10-footdrainage andutilityeasements aroundtheperiphery ofeach

lot.  
c. Demolish thesoutherly cabin, removeanykitchen fromthecentral cabinandremove the

additional parking areasatthecorner andparallel totheproperty lineabutting Merry
Lane.  

d. Provide documentation thateachproperty hasawellthatwouldbelocatedonthesame
parcel aseachprimary residence.    

4. Prior toconstruction ofanyimprovements oneither lot, theapplicant mustacquire
theappropriate permits.    

2



5. Theapproval fortheRLSandvariances shallexpire in180daysiftheApplicant hasnot
recorded itwithHennepin County.  TheApplicant mayrequest anextension totheapproval
subject totherequirements ofSection 1202.03Subd. 2. f. (3).    

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis25thdayof
October, 2021.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

Sandie Thone, City Clerk

3



RESOLUTION21-121
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGASPECIALHOMEOCCUPATIONPERMIT
FORASOFTWAREENGINEERINGBUSINESSTOBECONDUCTEDOUTOFA

DETACHEDACCESSORYBUILDINGAT21285RADISSONROAD

WHEREAS, PeterLehman (the “Applicant”) hasapplied foraspecial homeoccupation
permit toconductasoftware engineering business outofhisaccessory building at
21285 Radisson Road intheR-1A/Sdistrict whereaspecial homeoccupation permit is
required toconduct anyhomeoccupation inanaccessory building, ontheproperty
legally described as:  

TractB, Registered LandSurvey (Insertnumber here), Hennepin County,  
Minnesota; and,  

WHEREAS, afterrequired notice, apublichearing washeldandtheapplication
reviewed bythePlanning Commission onOctober 5, 2021, theminutes fromthe
meeting areonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theapplication atitsregular meeting on
October 25, 2021, atwhich timethePlanning Staffmemorandum andthePlanning
Commission’srecommendations werereviewed andcomments wereheardbytheCity
Council fromtheApplicant, staffandthepublic; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDS ASFOLLOWS:  

FINDINGSOFFACT

1. Thesubject property islocated inanR-1A/S, Single-Family Residential zoning
district, which allows homeoccupations tobeconducted inanaccessory building
subject totheapproval ofaspecial homeoccupation permit.  

2. TheApplicant’sproposal isidentified onplansdatedJuly27, 2021.  

3. Section 1201.03, Subd. 12 (Home Occupations) prohibits homeoccupations from
beingoperated outofanaccessory building unlessaspecial homeoccupation permit is
acquired.  

CONCLUSIONS

1. TheApplicant’srequest hassatisfied thecriteria forgranting aspecial home
occupation permit under theShorewood CityCode, subject totheconditions listed
below.  



2. TheApplicant’sproposal indicates thehomeoccupation couldbeconducted ina
manner compatible withtheexisting andproposed usesintheareaandwouldnot
tendtodepreciate thearea.   

3. Thehomeoccupation wouldnotoverburden thecity’sexisting public services and
streets.  

4. Based upontheforegoing, theCityCouncil hereby approves aspecial home
occupation permit tooperate ahomeoccupation inthedetached accessory
building, basedontheplanssubmitted July27, 2021, subject tothefollowing:  

a. Theapplicant shall liveinthehomeonthesameproperty astheaccessory
building.  

b. Theapplicant shallacquire allpermits necessary toconvert theaccessory
building intoahomeofficepriortoitsuseforthehomeoccupation, including
removing thekitchen.  

c. Thehomeoccupation willbeconducted incompliance withSection 1201.03
Subd. 12oftheCityofShorewood zoning regulations, which include, butare
notlimited to:   
1) Noexterior storage ofmaterials orequipment arepermitted.  
2) Nosignsarepermitted.  
3) Theinitialpermit isvalidforoneyear, atwhich timetheapplicant would

request arenewal; anysubsequent permits wouldbereviewed every three
years.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
ththis25 dayofOctober, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk

2



7C
MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   CUPtoAllowTwoDetached Accessory Structures tobeusedasgarages

Location: 6180Cathcart Drive
Applicant: BenBecker

Meeting Date:     October 25, 2021
Prepared by:    MarieDarling, Planning Director

Review Deadline: January 13, 2022

Attachments:    Planning Memorandum fromtheOctober5, 2021Meeting
Resolution

Background:  Seeattached planning memorandum fordetailed background onthisrequest.   
AttheirOctober5, 2021meeting, thePlanning Commission foundtheapplication consistent
withtheconditions listedinthezoning regulations formultiple detached accessory structures
tobeusedasgarages andunanimously recommended approval oftheconditional usepermit,  
subject totheconditions intheattached resolution.  Theapplicant andproperty ownerwere
present andspokeinfavoroftheapplication.  Noonefromthepublic requested tospeak.        

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Theapplication feesareadequate tocover thecostof
processing therequest.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommend
approval oftherequest.  Otheroptions includedenying therequestormodifying the
resolution.    

Proposed motion:  Movetoadopt theattached resolution approving aconditional usepermit
forBenBecker forproperty locatedat6180Cathcart Lane, asrecommended bythePlanning
Commission.    

Anyactiononthisrequest would requireasimplemajority.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Iftheitemisapproved, theapplicant wouldsubmitany
outstanding information tobeconsistent withtheconditions intheattached resolution and
submitabuilding permit request.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

S:\\Planning\\Planning Files\\Applications\\2021 Cases\\6180 Cathcart Drive CUP\\CAFMemo.docx



BRENDA
4B

















432BA129'515/32" 
GalvalumGalvalumRidgeFlashing

Ridge
Flashing

1
SMR1:Prefinishedsheetmetal,standingseam SMR1: 

Prefinished
sheetmetal, 630W.4thStreetDuluthMN55806

standingseam

www.salmelaarchitect. com
R112" 

12" Iherebycertifythatthisplan, specification,or
Snowguard

Snowguard reportwaspreparedbymeorundermydirect

supervisionandthatIamadulylicensedarchitect

RoofRoof E1 underthelawsoftheStateofMinnesota
117'9" 117'9" 1'4" 1'4" 1'6" 1'6" DavidSalmela, FAIA

08.24.2021RegistrationNo# 18009
0" 0" 0" W6060W6060W6060W6060 W4848W4848W4848W48485' 4' 4' 0" W8484W8484

EGRESSEGRESSEGRESSEGRESS7' EGRESSEGRESSEGRESSEGRESS

4" 4" 0" 
2' 2' 2' Floor2Floor2

E1 109'77/8" 109'77/8" 

E3

0" 
W24240" 

W4848W4848 2' 
4' 0" W4848 SAFETY0" 0" EGRESS EGRESSE2W84842CW84842CW84842C2C01W848403 4' 

7' 7' 6" EGRESS

0" 4' 
0" 3' 

SAFETYSAFETY 2' Floor1Floor1
E2 100'0" 100'0" 

FootingFooting
95'10" 95'10" 

WESTELEVATIONSOUTHELEVATION 12
A301A3011/4"=1'0" 1/4"=1'0" 

234AB
GalvalumGalvalumRidgeFlashing

Ridge
Flashing

1
SMR1: 

PrefinishedSMR1:Prefinishedsheetmetal,standingseam
sheetmetal, 

standingseam

12" R1 BECKER
12" 

Snowguard

Snowguard

E1RoofRoof
6180CathcartRoad117'9" 117'9" 

1'6" 1'6" Shorewood, MN
E11'4" 1'4" 0" 

W36360" 0" W2424W3636 3' 0" 0" 6" 2' 3' W4848W4848W4848W4848W4848 REVISIONS: W3030
4' 4' 2' 

EGRESSEGRESSEGRESSEGRESSEGRESS
No.DescriptionDate0" 0" 6" 0" 0" W8484W84844" 4" 4' 4' 3' 7' 3' 2' 2' Floor2Floor2

109'77/8" 109'77/8" 

10" 
0" 0" 

W2424W2424
2' 2' 0" W4848W4848

19'025/32" 4' 
SAFETY 0" EGRESSEGRESS CUPSET2C2CW84842CW84842CW8484E202

7' 0" 0" 
5' 5' 0" E2 08.24.2021E2

3' 
Floor1Floor1 EXTERIOR100'0" 100'0" 

ELEVATIONSHOUSE
FootingFooting

95'10" 95'10" A301
EASTELEVATIONNORTHELEVATION 43

A301A3011/4"=1'0" 1/4"=1'0" 







3
A301

50'0" 

3'0" 7'0" 1'0" 7'0" 1'0" 7'0" 1'0"3'2"1'0"4'0"6"4'0" 3'4"2'0" 5'0" 

630W.4thStreetDuluthMN55806E1
02AW8484W8484W8484W4848W4848W2424 www.salmelaarchitect. com

B 0" B
1' Iherebycertifythatthisplan, specification,orA5016" 2

102" 3' UP A40103 reportwaspreparedbymeorundermydirect16" 6" ENTRY3' A501210 6' 6' 85SF 0" BATHROOM supervisionandthatIamadulylicensedarchitect0" W2424110" 2' 1' 41SF underthelawsoftheStateofMinnesota2' 
I1 11 DavidSalmela, FAIA0" Refrigerator

I12' 08.24.2021RegistrationNo# 180090" W8484
8x8Posts 10'6" 8'0" 7' 3E1wrapped 0" 1 inpainted2x8 D 40" boardsA301 LIVING/DINING 20' A301A5014

14 4' KITCHEN I3500SF 13
50" 188SF

6" 6" 
1' 

0" 13' 13' 
3' 0" W4848 MECHANICAL

4' 6 12
92SF

A501

10'0" 3'0"2'0" 10" E3
2' 

AA01
W8484W8484W8484W4848W4848W2424

E1

4'6" 10'10" 3'0" 7'0" 1'0" 7'0" 1'0" 7'0" 1'0"3'2"1'0"4'0"6"4'0" 3'4"2'0" 5'0" 

31
A401A4012

A301

43212
Floor12

A2021/4"=1'0" 

3
A301

14'6" 

BB4" BECKER
1' 2

A401

6180CathcartRoad
Shorewood, MN

4" 0" 11 18"dia. 1 4 REVISIONS: concretepiersA301 17' 20' A301w/36"x36"x
12"footings

No.DescriptionDate

4" 
1' AACUPSET

4'6" 
1 08.24.2021

15'4" 50'0" HOUSEPLANS
3 1
A401A401431

A202Footing1
A2021/4"=1'0" 



630W.4thStreetDuluthMN55806
www.salmelaarchitect. com6" 

1' BB
Iherebycertifythatthisplan, specification,or

2
reportwaspreparedbymeorundermydirectA401

supervisionandthatIamadulylicensedarchitect

12" underthelawsoftheStateofMinnesota
12" 

DavidSalmela, FAIA

08.24.2021RegistrationNo# 18009

0" 
R1

20' 

12" 

12" 

AA 6" 
1' 

1'4" 65'4" 1'4" 

3
1A401431A401

Roof2
A2031/4"=1'0" 

3
A301

65'4" 

6'4" 4'0"1'0"4'0"1'0"4'0"1'0"4'0"1'0" 7'0" 1'0" 7'0" 1'0"4'0"1'0"2'6" 6'6" 3'0" 6'0" 

E

W4848W4848W4848W4848W8484W8484W4848W3030W3636

BB
6" 6" BECKER

E1 20" 2' 2' 
A4019" I34' 7

5' 0" 9'9" 4'6" 3'0" 6'9" W3636A50115'4" 11'0" 15'0" 3' BATH
6" 280" 27 67SFW8484 I13' 7' 

I19" 6180CathcartRoad2122 I1HALL I13' I12" Shorewood, MN21
11 292SF 6' 

24260" 0" 250" TVROOM1 4E122 A501A301I31' 20' 20' A301 REVISIONS: 281SF I38A5019
10

0" No.DescriptionDateW2424MASTER
2' MASTER 6" BATHROOM0" BEDROOMW8484 24 6" BEDROOM12' BEDROOMI17' 23 95SF

25 BEDROOM? 26145SF 10' 86SF 2787SF
88SF

4" 
I1I1 6' 

2315'7" 12'9" 8'9" 9'3" 9'3" 9'9" 
6" E1
2' 65'4" 
AA

W6060W6060W6060W6060W4848W4848W4848W4848 CUPSET1'0"1'0" 
E1

2'51/2" 5'0"1'0"5'0" 3'11/2" 5'0"1'0"5'0" 4'6" 4'0" 2'0"4'0" 8'6" 4'0"2'0" 4'0" 4'9" 08.24.2021
15'4" 42'0" 8'0" HOUSEPLANS

65'4" 

3124321
A401A301A401

Floor21
A2031/4"=1'0" A203



RESOLUTION21-122
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTIONGRANTINGACONDITIONALUSEPERMITFORTWODETACHED
GARAGESAT6180CATHCARTDRIVE

WHEREAS, BenBecker (the “Applicant”) hasapplied toconstruct twodetached
garages whereonepereachsingle familyhomeispermitted without aconditional use
permit, ontheproperty legally described as:  

Theeast121.16feetofthewest476.69feetofthatpartofLot2, “Minnewashta
Acres, Hennepin County, Minnesota” lyingnorthofthesouth13.00feetthereof.  
And
ThatpartofLot2, “Minnewashta Acres, Hennepin County, Minnesota”, lyingeast
oftheWest476.69feetthereof andnorthofthesouth17.00feetthereof.    

WHEREAS, theApplicant willberemoving theexisting homeandaccessory buildings
toallowtheconstruction ofanewhomewith twodetached garages; and

WHEREAS, afterrequired notice, apublichearing washeldandtheapplication
reviewed bythePlanning Commission onOctober 5, 2021, theminutes fromthe
meeting areonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theapplication atitsregular meeting on
October 25, 2021, atwhich timethePlanning Director’smemorandum andthePlanning
Commission’srecommendations werereviewed andcomments wereheardbytheCity
Council fromtheApplicant, staffandthepublic; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDS ASFOLLOWS:  

FINDINGSOFFACT

1. Thesubject property islocated inanR-1A, Single-Family Residential zoning
district, whichallows twodetached garages subject totheapproval ofaconditional use
permit.  

2. Theapplicant’sproposal isidentified onplanssubmitted totheCityonAugust
24, 2021andSeptember 15, 2021.    

3. Theapplicant’sproposal includes twodetached garages withacombined square
footage of1,008square feet; oneis672square feetandtheother is336square feet.  

4. Theproposed garages donotexceed thefloorareaofareaabove gradeofthe
proposed homeandarelessthan10percent ofthezoning district’sminimum lotsize.  

CONCLUSIONS



1. TheApplicant’srequest hassatisfied thecriteria forgranting aconditional use
permit toallowtwodetached garages under theShorewood CityCode.  

2. TheApplicant’splans indicate thenewhomeandgarages proposed wouldbe
compatible with theneighborhood andwouldnottendtodepreciate thearea,  
subject totheconditions listedbelow initem3, specifically theremoval ofthe
driveway fromtheintersection ofthepublic rights-of-way.   

3. Based upontheforegoing, theCityCouncil hereby approves aconditional use
permit toconstruct atotaloftwodetached garages, basedontheplans submitted
August 24, 2021andSeptember 15, 2021, subject tothefollowing:  

a. Theapplicant maynotproceed withimprovements priortoissuance ofrequired
permits.  

b. Withthedemolition oftheexisting home, theapplicant shall remove the
segment oftheexisting driveway thatextends infromthehome andconnects
totheright-of-wayattheintersection of62ndStreetandCathcart Drive.  The
areamustberestored toturf/vegetation priortothefinal inspection (weather
permitting).  

c. Thetwogarage structures shallbeconstructed withasimilar roofstyle/pitch
andsimilar façade materials asthehomeandallbuildings shallbethesame
colors.    

4. TheCityClerk ishereby authorized anddirected torecordacertified copyofthis
resolution withHennepin County.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
this25thdayofOctober, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk

2



7D
MEETING TYPE
Regular MeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Variance toSide Setbacks

Location: 26020BirchBluffRoad
Applicant: Gianfranco andBonnie Cuneo

Meeting Date:   October 25, 2021
Prepared by:    EmmaNotermann, Planning Technician

Review Deadline: January 14, 2022

Attachments:    Planning Memorandum fromtheOctober5, 2021Meeting
Resolution

Background:  Seeattached planning memorandum fordetailed background onthisrequest.   

AttheOctober5, 2021meeting, thePlanning Commission votedunanimously torecommend
approval ofthevariance withasmallupdate totheconditions proposed bystaff. The
conditions recommended are:  

1) Acquire allnecessary permits priortoconstruction.  
2) Priortotheissuance ofapermit, remove thepatiowithin thesetback totheOHWL
andrestore theareatovegetation.  
3) Prior tothefinal inspection forthenewgarage, remove theshedanddeckonthe
southsideofthedriveway andrestore theareatovegetation.    

Theapplicant/property ownerwaspresent atthemeeting andspoke infavorofthe
application.    

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Theapplication feesareadequate tocover thecostof
processing therequest.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommend
approval ofthevariance request, subject totheconditions intheattached resolution.  

Proposed motion:  Movetoadopt theattached resolution approving avariance for
Gianfranco andBonnieCuneo forproperty located at26020BirchBluffRoadbasedonthe
findings andconditions intheattached resolution.  

Anyactiononthisrequest would requireasimplemajority.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Iftheitemisapproved, theapplicant couldapply forabuilding
permit.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   



CITYOF

SHOREWOOD
5755COUNTRYCLUBROAD, SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA 55331-8927 · 952.960.7900

www.ci.shorewood.mn.us · cityhall@ci.shorewood.mn.us

MEMORANDUM

TO:   Planning Commission, Mayor andCityCouncil

FROM:   Emma Notermann, Planning Technician
Marie Darling, Planning Director

MEETING DATE: October 5, 2021

REQUEST: Variances toconstruct anattached garage andaddition toanexisting home

APPLICANT:  Gianfranco andBonnie Cuneo

LOCATION: 26020 BirchBluffRoad

REVIEW DEADLINE: January 14, 2022

LANDUSECLASSIFICATION:  LowDensity Residential

ZONING:  R-1C/S

FILENUMBER:  21.25

REQUEST:  

Theapplicant requests avariance toallowatwo-storyaddition
tobelocated 10.3feetfromthewestproperty line, where the
codewould require 15.7feet. Thecombined side-yardsetbacks
wouldbe24.6feetwhere 30feet isrequired.  

Noticeofthisapplication andthepublic meeting wasmailed toallproperty owners within500feetofthe
property atleast10daysprior tothemeeting.   

Theoriginal request andnotices alsoincluded arequest foravariance totheimpervious surface coverage,  
buttheapplicant wasabletorevise theirapplication toconstruct theaddition tomaintain thecurrent
nonconforming situation.    

BRENDA
5A



Page2

BACKGROUND

Context:   

Theexistinghomewasoriginally constructed around1900withmultiple additions afterthattime.  Thelot
wascreatedaspartoftheBirchBluffUpperMinnetonka subdivision recorded in1881.  ThelotabutsLake
Minnetonka tothenorthandiswithin theshoreland district.   

Therewasadetachedgarage locatedroughly inthesamelocationastheproposed andthatwas
demolished in2013.  Thatgaragewas5.3feetfromtheeastproperty line.    

Theadjacentproperties arealldeveloped withsingle-familyhomesandzonedR-1C/S.   

Applicable CodeSections:  
Chapter1201.03Subd. 2.u. ofthezoningregulations statesthatthemaximumamountofimpervious
surfacecoverage onproperties withintheshoreland districtis25percentofthelotarea.   

Chapter1201.26Subd. 5.a. ofthezoning regulations statesthatthecombined sideyardsetbackforlots
abutting thewateris30feettotalwithaminimumof10feetoneachside.   

Nonconformities
Since2018, thepreviouspropertyownersaddedapatioandfire
pitimprovement withinthe50-footsetbacktotheOHWLatthe
topofsteepslopes. Theareamustbereturned toturf.  The
referenced patioandfirepitareshownontheaerialphoto.   
Otherdecksandimprovements thatwereaddedbetween1969
and1989maycontinueaslegallynonconforming structures.  

Additionally, in2013, thepreviouspropertyownersreceiveda
zoningpermitforan8-footby15-footshedonthesouthsideof
thedrivewaytostorethecontentsofthegarage.  Thesurvey
indicatesan8by20-footshedwasconstructed.  Consequently,  
theshedisnonconforming aswell.    

Staffwillrequirebothimprovements removedpriortoissuanceofapermit.   

Impervious Surface Coverage
Theimpervious surfacecoveragefortheproperty iscurrentlyat33.5percent, whereamaximumof25
percent ispermitted bythezoningregulations.  Theproperty hasbeenovertheallowedamount for
sometimeandtheCityhadapproved someoftheimprovements thatcounttowardtheadditional
coverage andotherspre-dateanypermittingorimpervious surfacecoverage requirements. The
applicanthasdesigned theirproposedadditionsothattheproposed improvements wouldnotexceed
theexisting.    



Page3

ANALYSIS

Theapplicants’ narrative isattached andindicates thattheypropose toaddanaddition which contains
anattached garage and livingspaceonthesecond floor.  Thenarrative indicates that theaddition
design necessitates thevariance because oftheconstraints onthesideyardsetback. Thehouse is
located 14.3feetfromtheeastsideyard, which requires that thewestsideyardsetback benolessthan
15.7feet toreach thecombined total sideyardsetbackof30feet.  Theapplicants haveproposed 10.3
feetfromthewestproperty line, which is5.4feet lessthanrequired.   Theaddition would include about
a900square footgarage (threecargarage withextrastorage space) andmudroom onthelower level
andrecreational space/homegymabove.    

Variance Criteria:  

Section 1201.05subd.3.a. ofthezoning regulations setsforthcriteria fortheconsideration ofvariance
requests. Thesecriteria areopentointerpretation. Staff reviewed therequest according tothese
criteria asfollows:  

1. Intentofcomprehensive planandzoning ordinance: Theproperty owner would continue tousethe
property forresidential purposes andproposes nousesonthesitethatwould beinconsistent with
either theintentoftheresidential landuseclassification orthedistrict’sallowed uses.  

2. Practical difficulties: Practical difficulties include three factors, allthreeofwhichmustbemet.   
Staff finds thatthepractical difficulties fortheproperty arerelated tothelackofagarage ona
property inMinnesota andthepresence ofthehome onthelotwithmultiple additions
construction prior tomodern zoning requirements.  

a. Reasonable: Agarage isareasonable useoftheproperty.    

b. Unique Situation vs. Self-Created:  This isasituation unique tothisproperty.  Theapplicants’  
havepurchased ahomethatwasbuiltprior tomodern zoning anddidnotanticipate the
needforattached garages, multiple vehicles perproperty orlakestorage.    

c. Essential Character:  Homes intheareahavewidely varying setbacks withmany olderhomes
constructed thatdonothave30feetofcombined setback between thetwosidelotlines.   
Thevariance ifapproved, wouldnotalter theessential character ofthearea.  

3. Economic Considerations: Theapplicants havenotproposed thevariance solely basedon
economic considerations, buttoprovide agarage and livingspace thatsuits their family’sneeds.  

4. Impact onArea: Theproperty owner isnotproposing anything thatwould impair anadequate
supplyofairtoanadjacent property, increase theriskoffire, orsignificantly increase theimpact
onadjacent streets. There waspreviously asmaller garage ontheproperty inacloser tothelot
line.   

5. Impact toPublic Welfare, Other LandsorImprovements: Theapplicants arenotproposing anything
thatwould negatively impact thesupplyofairtoanadjacent property, increase theriskoffireor
significantly increase theimpact onadjacent streets.     



Page4

6. Minimum toAlleviate Practical Difficulty:  Atwo-stallgarage istypically adequate toeliminate the
practical difficulty ofnothavingashed.  Withthelocation ofthehomeonalake, morestorage is
typically desired toavoidhaving more recreational equipment stored outside ontheproperty.  The
applicant isproposing athree-stallgarage withadditional storage space5.5feetcloser tothe
property linethanpermitted andalsohasanonconforming shed.  Consequently, staff
recommends requiring theremoval oftheshed toreduce theimpact oftherequest onthe
neighborhood.  With thisremoval, therequest wouldbetheminimum toeliminate thepractical
difficulties.    

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval ofthevariance application, subject tothelistofconditions shown below,  
butacknowledges thatthevariance criteria areopentointerpretation. Consequently, thePlanning
Commission could reasonably findotherwise.  

Should thePlanning Commission recommend approval oftherequests, staff recommends that the
applicants berequired to:   

1) Acquire allnecessary permits prior toconstruction.  
2) Prior totheissuance ofapermit, remove thepatiowithin thesetback totheOHWL andrestore

theareatoturf.  
3) Prior tothefinal inspection forthenewgarage, remove theshedanddeckonthesouthsideof

thedriveway.    

ATTACHMENTS
Location map
Applicants’ narrative andplans
Correspondence Received





LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
Lot20, BIRCH BLUFF UPPER MINNETONKA, Hennepin County, Minnesota. 

SCOPE OFWORK & LIMITATIONS: 
1.Showing the length and direction of boundary lines of the legal description listed above.  The scope ofour

services does not include determining what you own, which is a legal matter.  Please check the legal
description with your records or consult with competent legal counsel, if necessary, to make sure that itis
correct andthatanymatters ofrecord, suchaseasements, thatyouwish tobeincluded onthesurvey havebeen
shown. 

2.Showing thelocation ofobserved existing improvements wedeem necessary forthesurvey. 
3.Setting survey markers orverifying existing survey markers toestablish thecorners oftheproperty. 
4.This survey has been completed without the benefit of a current title commitment.  There may be existing

easements orother encumbrances thatwould berevealed byacurrent titlecommitment.  Therefore, thissurvey
doesnotpurport toshow anyeasements orencumbrances other than theones shown hereon. 

5.Note that all building dimensions and building tie dimensions tothe property lines, are taken from thesiding
andorstucco ofthebuilding. 

6.Showing and tabulating impervious surface coverage of the lot for your review and for the review ofsuch
governmental agencies that may have jurisdiction over these requirements toverify they are correctly shown
before proceeding with construction. 

7.Showing elevations on the site atselected locations togive some indication ofthe topography of the site. We
have also provided a benchmark for your use in determining elevations for construction on this site. The
elevations shown relate only tothebenchmark provided onthissurvey. Use that benchmark and check atleast
one other feature shown on the survey when determining other elevations for use on this site or before
beginning construction. 

STANDARD SYMBOLS & CONVENTIONS: 
Denotes ironsurvey marker, set, unless otherwise noted. 

LEGEND

DAOR
FFEXISTING HARDCOVER ULBHouse 2,214 Sq. Ft.  

Existing Decks 728 Sq. Ft. 
Decks by the lake 414 Sq. Ft.  HCBituminous Driveway 3,483 Sq. Ft. RIBShed 159 Sq. Ft. 
Concrete Surfaces 33 Sq. Ft. 
Wood Steps 124 Sq. Ft. 
Porch 243 Sq. Ft. 
Stone Areas 279 Sq. Ft. 
Ret. Walls 556 Sq. Ft. 
Cantilever 17 Sq. Ft. 

TOTAL EXISTING HARDCOVER 8,250 Sq. Ft. 
AREA OF LOT TO OHW 24,630 Sq. Ft. 

PERCENTAGE OF HARDCOVER TO LOT 33.5% 

DRAWING ORIENTATION & SCALE SHEET SIZECLIENT NAME / JOB ADDRESSSHEET TITLE

SHEET NO. 
MARCH 23, 2021DATESURVEYED: 

Thomas M. Bloom DRAWING NUMBER
17917 Highway 7 42379MARCH 24, 2021DATEDRAFTED: SCALE  -  1"  =  20' Minnetonka, Minnesota 55345 S1LICENSE NO. 02040

Phone ( 952) 474-7964 MARCH 24, 2021
Web: www.advsur. com DATE SHEET 1 OF 1















October1, 2021

PlanningDepartment
CityofShorewood
5755CountryClubRoad
Shorewood, MN55331

DearMadamsandSirs,  

Wearetheownersof25990BirchBluffRoaddirectlyeastof26020
BirchBluffRoadownedbyGianfrancoandBonnieCuneo.  

TheCuneo’swouldliketobuildanattachedtwostory, 3-cargaragewith
livingspaceabove.  Theyareaskingforahardcovervarianceto
increasetheirhardcoverfromthestandardsurfacecoveragelimitof
25%.  Theyindicatetheirpresenthardcover is33.5%.  

PartoftheCuneo’shardcoverincludesadrivewayandstonewall, anda
portionofthatdrivewayandstonewall isactuallyonourproperty.  

Aneasementagreementwassignedinthisregardbetweenaprevious
ownerandourselves. Thatagreement indicatedthedrivewayand
stonewallonourpropertywouldberemovediftheCuneo’shouseno
longerexistedorthedrivewaywasrelocated. Theeasementagreement
runswiththelandandtheCuneo’swereawareofitatthetimethey
purchasedtheproperty.    

Althoughthehomewillnotbedemolished, the2story, 3-cargarageisa
significantadditiontothehomeandthedrivewayisbeingadjustedas
portionsofitarebeingremoved.  

WehavesuggestedtotheCuneo’sthatastheyareremovinghardcover
alongtheirdrivewaytoaccommodate thebuildingofagarage, this
wouldbeagoodtimetoremovethepartoftheirdrivewayandstone
fenceonourproperty.  Wethoughtwehadanagreementwiththe
Cuneo’stodothis. Wepreparedawrittenagreementtothateffectbut
theyhavenotreturnedasignedcopytous.    



Theplanssubmittedtotheplanningcommissiondonotindicatea
removalofthedrivewayandwallonourproperty.  Wesuggestthat
removingtheeasementonourpropertywouldhelptodecreasethe
hardcoverissuefortheCuneo’s.  Ifinfact, thehardcoveronour
propertywasnotincludedintheirhardcovercalculations, thentheyare
actuallyexceeding33.5 % coverage.    

Furthermore, theexcesshardcovercouldpossiblybereducedfurtherif
theCuneo’srelocatedtheirdrivewaytothewestoftheirproperty
directlyinlinewiththenew3cargarage.  

Thereissignificant floodingandaccumulationofwaterjustbelowand
westoftheCuneoresidenceifthereisalargeamountofraininthe
spring.  Excesshardcover justexacerbatesthesituation.  

Finally, weareaskingthatthehearingofthismatterbeadjournedtoa
laterdate.  WeareleavingfortheEastCoastonOct1andwillnotbe
returninguntilOct11.  Hopefullywecanreachawrittenagreement
withtheCuneo’sbeforethenandifnot, wewouldliketobepresentand
speaktothematterbeforetheplanningcommission.  

Iftheplanningcommissionisnotpreparedtoadjournthehearing, and
areinclinedtoapprovethehardcovervariance, wewouldaskthatitbe
approvedontheconditionthattheCuneo’sremovetheirhardcover
portiononourpropertysoourTitlewillbeclearofanyeasementsor
encroachments.   

RespectfullySubmitted,  

BonnieMcPhee  -- 952-237-9023
JimProkopanko  -- 612-961-3719



RESOLUTION2021-123
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGVARIANCESTOSIDE-YARDSETBACKSFOR
PROPERTYLOCATEDAT26020BIRCHBLUFFROAD

WHEREAS, Gianfranco andBonnie Cuneo, (the “Applicant”) proposes toaddanaddition with
anattached garage toahomeonproperty legallydescribed as:   

Lot20, BIRCH BLUFFUPPER MINNETONKA, Hennepin County, Minnesota.  

WHEREAS, theApplicant hasapplied foravariance toallowthehometobe10.3feet fromthe
westproperty linewhereaminimum of10feetispermitted, withacombined side-yardsetback
of24.6feetwhere30feetisrequired.  

WHEREAS, theApplicant’srequest wasreviewed bytheplanning staff, whose recommendation
isincluded inamemorandum fortheOctober5, 2021Planning Commission meeting, acopyof
which isonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, thePlanning Commission heldapublicmeetingonOctober5, 2021toreview the
application, theminutes ofthemeeting areonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theapplication atitsregular meeting on
October 25, 2021, atwhich timetheplanning staffmemorandum andthePlanning
Commission’srecommendations were reviewed andcomments wereheardbytheCityCouncil
fromtheApplicant, staffandpublic.  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED THATTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDSASFOLLOWS:  

FINDINGSOFFACT

1. Thesubject property islocated intheR-1C/Szoning district, which requires all
buildings tobesetback, asfollows:  1) aminimum of10feetfromthesideproperty
line; and2) acombined side-yardsetback of30feet (eastandwestproperty line
setbacks combined)  

2. Theexisting homeontheproperty wasconstructed priortomodern zoning
regulations.   

3. Section 1201.05ofthezoningregulations provides thatthepurpose ofavariance is
toallowaprocess todeviate fromthestrictprovision ofthezoning regulations when
therearepractical difficulties, andtheaction istheminimum toalleviate thepractical
difficulties.  

4. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatinmaking theabove
determination, theCitymayconsider thecircumstances unique totheproperty and
notcreatedbythelandowner.  



5. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatinmaking theabove
determination, theCitymayconsider theimpact tosurrounding properties andto
publicservices.  

6. TheApplicant’sproposal isidentified ontheapplication materials andplans
submitted onAugust24and25, 2021andSeptember 16and23, 2021.  

CONCLUSIONS

A. Basedupontheforegoing, andtherecords referenced herein, theCityCouncil hereby
approves theApplicant'srequest toconstruct anewhomewithavariance toallowacombined
side-yardsetback of24.6feetwhere30feetisrequired, basedontheplansandmaterials
submitted onAugust24and25, 2021andSeptember 16and23, 2021.  

B. TheCityCouncil specifically findsthattheApplicant’srequest forthevariance is
consistent withthevariance criteria listedinthezoning ordinance asitspecifically demonstrates
practical difficulties basedonthelackofagarageonaproperty inMinnesota; andwouldbethe
minimum request toalleviate thepractical difficulties aslongasthedetached shedisremoved
fromtheproperty andthepatio isremoved andrestored tovegetation. Additionally, thatthe
improvements proposed would notinappropriately impact thearea, public welfareorother
lands/improvements inthearea.  

C. Thevariance approval shallbesubject tothefollowing conditions:  

1. Prior tobeginning anyconstruction attheproperty, theapplicant shallacquire all
necessary permits priortoconstruction.  

2. Priortotheissuance ofapermit, remove thepatiowithin thesetback totheOHWL
andrestore theareatovegetation.  

3. Prior tothefinal inspection forthenewgarage, remove theshedanddeckonthe
southsideofthedriveway.    

D.  Thevariance shallexpireoneyearafterapproval unless theapplicant hascompleted
theproject, oranextension hasbeenrequested inaccordance withSection 1201.05Subd. 3of
CityCode.  

E. TheCityClerk isherebyauthorized anddirected toprovideacertified copyofthis
resolution forfilingwiththeHennepin County Recorder orRegistrar ofTitles.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
ththis25 dayofOctober, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk











GRANT OFSEWER EASEMENT

THIS GRANT OFEASEMENT ismade onthe _____ dayof ______________,   

2021, byJonathan GVanWyckandEmilyC. VanWyck, amarried couple (Grantors), to

theCITY OFSHOREWOOD, aMinnesota municipal corporation (Grantee).  

RECITALS

Grantors aretheowners infeesimple ofrealproperty intheCounty ofHennepin,  

Minnesota, which islegally described asfollows (theEasement Tract)   

Lot5, Auditor’sSubdivision No. 367, Hennepin County, Minnesota; and

Grantee desires touseaportion oftheEasement Tract fortheconstruction and

maintenance ofsewer improvements.  

NOW, THEREFORE, inconsideration ofthesumofOneDollar ($1.00) and

other goodandvaluable consideration, thereceipt andsufficiency ofwhich arehereby

acknowledged byGrantors:  

1.) Permanent Easement - Grantors hereby grant toGrantee, itssuccessors
andassigns, apermanent easement (thePermanent Easement) fordrainage andutility
purposes over, under, uponandacross thatportion oftheEasement Tract legally
described andgraphically depicted inExhibit A.  ThePermanent Easement shall
permanently runwith thetitletotheEasement Tract andshall inure tothebenefit ofand
bebinding upon theparties hereto andtheir respective heirs, successors andassigns,  
including, butwithout limitation allsubsequent owners oftheEasement Tractandall
persons claiming under them.  

2.) UseofEasement Tract - Grantors hereby agree that theywillnotperform
oralloworcause theconstruction ofanyimprovements onthePermanent Easement
which coulddamage orobstruct thePermanent Easement orinterfere withGrantee’s
access toorGrantee’sright toconstruct, maintain andrepair theutilities onthe
Permanent Easement.  

3.) Warranty ofTitle - Grantors represent andwarrant toGrantee thatthey are
theonlyowners offeesimple titletotheEasement Tract, andthatthereareno



undisclosed mortgages, contracts fordeed, leases, rental agreements, occupancy
agreements, oranyother encumbrances orverbalorwritten agreement ofanynature
whatsoever affecting titletotheEasement Tract.  Grantors, onbehalfofthemselves, their
successors, andassigns, hereby indemnify andholdharmless Grantee against andfrom
allclaims forloss, damage, orexpenses which maybeincurred orasserted byGrantors or
anyparty whose consent isrequired tobeobtained hereunder, inconnection with this
GrantofEasement orGrantee’suseofthePermanent Easement pursuant tothisGrantof
Easement.  

4.) Governing Law - ThisGrantofEasement shallbeconstrued andgoverned
bythe lawsoftheStateofMinnesota.  

INWITNESS WHEREOF, theparties hereto haveexecuted thisGrantof
Easement ontheabove date.  

GRANTOR:  

By:       

By:       

STATE OFMINNESOTA )  
ss.  

COUNTY OFHENNEPIN )  

Theforegoing instrument wasacknowledged before methis dayof
2021, byJonathan G. VanWyck andEmilyC. VanWyck.  

Notary Public

THIS INSTRUMENT WASDRAFTED BY:  
TheShorewood Planning Department
CityofShorewood
5755Country ClubRoad
Shorewood, MN55331
952-960-7912



MORTGAGEE’ SCONSENT
TOEASEMENT

which holdsa
mortgage ontheEasement Tract, hereby consents tothefilingofthatcertain easement
attached hereto.  

Dated this _____ dayof ____________, 2021.  

BY:         

ITS:         

STATE OF _____________ )  
ss.  

COUNTY OF __________ )  

Theforegoing instrument was acknowledged before methis _____ dayof
2021, by _______________________________________________.  

NOTARY PUBLIC



EXHIBITA:  LegalDescription ofEasement:  

Aneasement forsewerpurposesover, underandacrossaportionofLot5, AUDITOR’S
SUBDIVISION NUMBER 367, according totherecorded platthereof, Hennepin County,  
Minnesota.  Saideasement beinga15.00footwidestripofland, thecenter lineofwhichis
described asfollows:  

Commencing atthenorthwest cornerofsaidLot5; thencesoutherly alongthewesterly lineof
saidLot5onanassumed bearingofSouth11degrees13minutes25seconds Eastfor92.17feet
tothepointofbeginning ofthecenter linetobedescribed; thenceNorth76degrees16minutes
48seconds Eastfor13.61feet; thenceNorth41degrees00minutes31seconds Eastfor104.45
feettothenortheasterly lineofsaidLot5andsaidcenter linethereterminating.    

thesidelinesofsaideasement shallbeshortened orprolonged tobeginonsaidwesterly
lineandterminate onsaidnortheasterly line.    





totherecorded plat thereof, Hennepin County, Minnesota.  Thecenter lineofsaidportion
lyingwithin Lot5being more particularly described asfollows:  

Commencing atthenorthwest corner ofsaidLot5; thence southerly along thewesterly
lineofsaidLot5onanassumed bearing ofSouth 11degrees 13minutes 25seconds East
for56.48feettothepointofbeginning ofthecenter linetobedescribed; thence North 48
degrees 31minutes 32seconds East for97.28feettothenortheasterly lineofsaidLot5
andsaidcenter linethere terminating.     

NOW THEREFORE BEITFURTHER RESOLVED, thattheCityClerk isdirected
torecord thisresolution with theHennepin County Recorder andSurveyor’sOffices in
accordance withMinnesota Statutes.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD this25
dayofOctober, 2021.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

ATTEST:  

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



EXHBITA:  



7F
MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   ApproveAmendments tothe2040Comprehensive Plan
MeetingDate:     October25, 2021
Preparedby:    MarieDarling, PlanningDirector
Attachments:  PlanningCommission MemoforOctober5, 2021

Correspondence Received
Resolution

Copiesofthe2040Comprehensive Planareavailable ontheCity’swebsite:  
www.ci.shorewood.mn.usunderPlanningandBuilding/Comprehensive Plan

Background:    
InSeptember of2019, theCityreceivedcomments fromtheMetropolitan Council regarding theCity’s
2040Comprehensive Plan.  TheMetropolitan CouncilheldtheCity’splanincomplete forseveral items.   
Theirmostimpactful comment relatedtotheinadequate amountoflanddesignated asfivedwellings
peracre.  InNovember of2020, staffmetwiththeCityCounciltodiscussvariousapproaches toincrease
thedensity.  Basedontheinformation discussed atthatmeeting, staffbrought changestothe
Comprehensive PlantothePlanningCommission attheirOctober5, 2021meeting (Reportattached).  

Atthatmeeting, about50residentswerepresent, aboutadozenspoke, andmanyletterswere
received.  ThePlanningCommission discussed theamendments proposed including theinformation
presented bystaff, theCity’sconsultant andthepublic.  Theyunanimously recommended approvalof
theitemsbutwantedthestafftopresent theCityCouncilwithoptionstoprotectcommercial property
ownersfromtheimpactsofoperatingaslegallynonconforming.  Threecommercial properties, 23400,  
23425, and23445Smithtown Road (CountyRoad19), wouldeventually benonconforming ifthe
changestothelanduseplanwereapproved. Thepropertieswouldneedtoberezonedtobeconsistent
withthenewlyappliedhigherdensity landusesthatwereapprovedintheComprehensive Plan.  

Nonconforming Uses:  
Theplanningcommission requested optionstoprotect thecommercial properties sothattheexisting
usescouldbeallowedtocontinue indefinitely intothefutureasconforming uses.  Staffhavelookedat
severaloptions:  

a. Keepallthreeproperties ascommercial landusesandincludeaparagraph discussion inthe
textoftheplanthathighdensitycouldbeconsidered asanoptionforthefuture.  This
wouldnotcountasanopportunity areabutcouldprovideanindicationofhowthe
properties couldredevelop inthefuture.  

b. Keepallthreepropertiesascommercial.   

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

S:\\Planning\\Comprehensive Plan\\Comp Plan2019\\Council Action\\211025CAFAdopt andRelease toMetropolitan Council.docxS:\\Planning\\Comprehensive Plan\\Comp Plan2019\\Council Action\\190610CAFAdopt andRelease to
Metropolitan Council.docx



Page2

c. Amendtheproperties asfuturehigh-density landusesandamendthezoningordinance to
either: 1) allowexpansionofnon-conforming useswithaconditional usepermitor2) allow
theexistingcommercial usesasinterimusesinahigh-densityresidential zoningdistrictuntil
aspecified triggerisreached.   

d. Amendtheproperties tofuturehigh-density landusesandallowtheusestocontinueas
legallynon-conforming uses.    

Staffrecommends eitheroftheoptiona., b. ord., andfindseithercourseofactioninoptionc.  
problematic.  Thegoalofre-guidingtheproperties wouldbetotransition themtootheruses.  IftheCity
Councildecides thattheneedtokeeptheseproperties ascommercial usesoverresidential uses, the
cleanestoptionwouldbetokeeptheproperties guidedforcommercial uses.    

AsafurtherconcernaboutoptionC, staffwouldremindtheCityCouncil thatthezoningregulations
previously included flexibility fornonconforming usesbyconditional usepermits inthepast.  TheCity
lostseveral lawsuitsoversuchlanguageastheytriedtofightunpleasant expansions.   Stafffindsit
prudent toavoidfutureentanglements withthosesituations altogether.   

OtherIssuesRaised:  
Protect theShorewood Marinaasanimportantmeanstoallowlakeaccessforthosethatdonotliveon
thelake.  Staffindicated thattheShorewood Marinaisalreadyguidedforresidential usesandthe
changetomedium densitywouldhavenoimpactontheuseofthepropertyasamarina.  Itwould
continueasaconforming landusewithintheL-Rzoningdistrict.    

Re-guidingtheproperties aroundSmithtown andalongtheshoreofLakeMinnetonka wouldnotproduce
affordable housing.  Staffresponded thattheCityisrequiredtoprovideopportunity areasforaffordable
housingwhicharedefinedasthoseareasallowedtodevelopat8unitsperacreorgreater.  TheCityis
notobligated toprovideorbuildsuchapartments andisnotpunished iftheopportunity areasarenot
constructed by2040.    

Accessto23400Smithtown Laneforredevelopment shouldnotoccurviaLakeStreet.  Thespeakerwas
concerned aboutredeveloping thedredgingcompanyforhousingastheonlypublicstreetfrontage in
onLakeStreet, whichwouldbeinadequate fortheincrease intraffic.  Staffrespondthattheapplicant
forredevelopment wouldneedtoresolve theaccess issuespriortoapprovalofanyredevelopment of
thesite.  

AreaswhereMixedUseisappliedasthefuturelandusearebothproblematic trafficareas.  Staff
responded thatthatconcern iswrittenintotheComprehensive PlanandanyfuturePUDamendments
wouldberequiredtoshowthatthenewdevelopment wouldmitigate trafficissues, fitwithinthegoals



Page3

andpoliciesofthecity, andbedeveloped inamanner thatisconsistent withthecharacter ofthe
immediate vicinity.    

WhydoestheMetropolitan Councilwanttoencourage moredensitywhenthepopulation isdeclining?   
Thepopulation intheMetroareaisnotdeclining, itisgrowingandisprojected tocontinuetogrow
through2040. Thecity’sconsultant responded thattheMetropolitan Council’sgoalistodecentralize
densityandencouragegrowthtooccurinareasthatareadequately plannedtoaccommodate itin
termsofregional infrastructure likesewer, roads, parks, etc.  

HastheMetropolitan Council takenintoaccountothermultiple familydevelopments elsewhere inthe
areaorthenewunitsintheMinnetonka CountryClub?  Staffresponded thatthenewapartment
buildingconstructed inTonkaBaysatisfied TonkaBay’srequirement, notShorewood’s.  TheMinnetonka
CountryClubistoolowadensity tosatisfytherequirement fornewhousingatfiveunitsperacreor
greater.   

Whatwoulda30dwelling peracreapartment building looklike?  Aresident wasconcernedashehad
foundaphotoontheMetropolitan Council’swebsiteofadensedevelopment thatsaiditwas28units
peracre (attached).  Staffrecognized thephotoasaBloomington development andcontacted oneof
thecityplanners thatworkedonit.  TheBloomington planner indicated thephotosshowsahigh-density
residential development withover60unitsperacre, not28aslabeled.  TheBloomington plannerwas
notsurewhytheMetropolitan Council labeled itas28unitsperacre, unlesstheyincludedacreage
developed withahotel, stripretailandagrocerystoreonitaswellasthelandwiththeapartments.   
Althoughsomecity’sdoallowdoublecounting, Shorewood’sComprehensive Planwasnotdraftedto
allowthetotalacreageonthesitetobeusedincalculating density.   

TrafficIssuesatEurekaandHighway7.  Aresidentsubmittedaletterwithaconcern fortheproposed
re-guidingat25485Highway7fromMinimum densityresidential (.1to1dwellingperacre) toLow
Density residential (1-2dwellingsperacre) duetotrafficissuesatthatlocation.  Staffnotesthatthe
proposed changewouldallowoneadditional dwellingatthatlocation, whichwouldbeanegligible
increase.    

PhasethattheComprehensive Reviewisin.  Aresident askedwhatphasethereviewofthe
comprehensive planisin.   

TheComprehensive Planreviewstartedin2017andanumberofopenhouseswereheldthen
andacommunity surveywasalsodone.    
ThebodyoftheComprehensive Planwasdraftedandreleasedtotheotherapplicable
jurisdictions fortheirsix-monthcommentperiod.  
Allcomments werereviewedandincorporated wherenecessary.    



Page4

In2019, theComprehensive PlanwasreviewedbythepublicatapublichearingatthePlanning
Commission andadoptedbytheCityCouncil.    
Shortly thereafter, itwassubmitted totheMetropolitan Council.   
InJulyof2019, theCityofShorewood receivedanincomplete noticeoffromtheMetropolitan
Councilwithalistofitemstocorrect.    
InNovemberof2019, themayorandstaffmetwiththeCity’sMetropolitan Council
representative andstafftodiscussoptionsfortheplan.    
Staffandtheconsultants metanddiscussed options fortheComprehensive Planandpresented
afewoptionstotheCityCouncilataworksessioninNovember of2020.     
AsecondpublichearingwasheldonOctober5, 2021atthePlanning Commission.  

Theremaining processtocomplete theComprehensive Planincludes:  
o Gainapproval fortheamendments bytheCityCouncil
o Providenoticeoftheamendments tothesurrounding jurisdictions andotherreviewing

jurisdictions.  
o Resubmit theplantotheMetropolitan Councilandallowthemtocomplete their

review.    

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations: TheCityCouncilhaspreviousbudgeted fundsforthe
Comprehensive PlanUpdatetoprovideforthecostsassociated withdeveloping theplan.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  Staffrecommends reviewing thepublictestimony andthe
PlanningCommission’sdiscussion, anddiscusstheapproachproposed ineachoftheareas:  

1. TheareanearCountyRoad41andHwy7 (MixedUse)   
2. TheareanearHwy7andOldMarketRoad (MixedUse)   
3. TheareaonbothsidesofSmithtown RoadneartheborderwithExcelsior (HighDensity)  

StaffandthePlanningCommission recommend adoptionoftheattachedresolution approving theplan
subjecttotheMetropolitan Council’sreviewandcommentpursuant toStateStatuteandauthorizes
stafftosubmit theplantotheMetropolitan Councilandthereviewing jurisdictions.   

Actiononthisitemrequiresasimplemajorityvote.    



SANDIE
4C









2
MEETING TYPE
WorksessionCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   2040Comprehensive PlanDiscussion
MeetingDate:     November 23, 2020
Preparedby:    MarieDarling, PlanningDirector
Attachments:  NACResponse LettertoMetropolitan Council

Strikeout/Underscore VersionofLandUseChapter
FinalDraftVersionofLandUseChapter

Acopyofthe2040Comprehensive PlansenttotheMetropolitan Council lastsummer isavailableonthe
City’swebsite

Background:    
TheCity’sconsultants havefinalizedtherevisions necessary toresubmit thePlantotheMetropolitan
Council.  Formostoftherevisions, thechangesareminor; andstaffdidnotincludeafullcopyofthe
planforyourreviewthisevening.  Themostsignificant changestotheComprehensive Planweremade
tothelandusechapter, withthosechangesrepeated inthehousingchapter.  Duetothelengthofthe
Chaptersandtheamountofrepetition, staffdidnotincludethehousingchapterlanguage inyour
packetthisevening.    

Thesignificant changestothelandusechapter includeamending thelandusemapandthetextinthe
followingareasperthepreviousCouncildirection:  

19905StateHighway7:   Aparagraph wasaddedwithinthetextofthelandusechapter indicating
thatthissiteisamixed-usesite.  (P. 115ofthestrikeout/underscore versionofthelandusechapter)  
23400, 23425and23445Smithtown RoadwerechangedfromCommercial toHighDensity
Residential
Changestothetablesthroughout thechaptertobeconsistent withthelandusemap.    

TheMetropolitan Council’sdirectionwastoaddenoughlocations toproduce155dwellingunitsand48
unitsofaffordable housing.  Bothneedtobeatadensityof5unitsperacreorgreater.  

UsingtheMetropolitan Council’scalculations, thesesites, plusotherproperties classified foradensity
overfiveunitstotheacrewouldproduce95oftherequireddwellings including30oftherequired 48
affordable housingunits.   InameetingheldbetweentheMayor, CityStaffandtheMetropolitan Council
staffandappointrepresentative, theMetCouncilstaffalsotoldtheCitythatthecitycouldbecomplete
butnotcompliant inthisregard.  However, staffcouldalsoincludetheShopping CenteratHwys41and
7asamixed-usesite, whichwouldbringthenumbersevenclosertomeetingtherequirements.    

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

S:\\Planning\\Comprehensive Plan\\Comp Plan2019\\Council Action\\201123Worksession Cover.docx



Page2

Staffwouldlikedirectiononthefollowing:  
1. ArethechangesthatweredirectedbyCounciladequateasshownonthemap? Orshouldstaff

includetheshopping centerpropertyatHwys41and7asmixedusetoapproach theoriginal
directionoftheMetropolitan Council?  

2. Levelofreviewwiththepublic:  Thechangestothelandusemaparenotrequiredtobe
reviewedagainbythepublic.  However, theyaresubstantial changesandstaffrecommends
allowingsomepublicnoticeandpubliccomment, evenifitisagenericnoticeregarding the
reviewofthefinaldocument changes.  NoticealsocouldincludetheCityofExcelsior, residents
within500feetoftheaffectedproperties, etc.  



CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 23, 2020 6:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING

MayorZerbycalled themeeting toorderat6:00P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorZerby; Councilmembers Johnson, Labadie, Siakel, andSundberg; City
Administrator Lerud; Planning Director Darling; Director ofPublic WorksBrown;  
CityEngineer Budde, andNateSparks, Northwest Associated Consultants (NAC)  

Absent: None

B. Review and Adopt Agenda

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. Roll Call Vote:  
Ayes – all. Motion passed 5/0.   

2. Comprehensive Plan Discussion

Planning Director Darling explained thattheCity’sconsultants havefinalized therevisions needed
inthe2040Comprehensive Plan.  Shestated thatmostofthechanges arerelatively minor.  She
stated thatstaffwanted tohaveonemoreinformal meeting todiscuss themoresubstantive
changes needed intheLandUsemap.  Shestated thattheMetCouncil hadsentbackthe
Comprehensive PlantotheCitystatingthat thereneeded tobemoreopportunities toproduce
onehundred fifty-fivemoredwelling units including moreopportunities toprovide forty-eightmore
unitsofaffordable housing. ShenotedthattheCityalready heldpublichearings onthe
Comprehensive Plan, however therewillbechanges madetotheLandUsemap, which infers
someproperty rights.  Shestated thatshefeels itmaybeappropriate tonotifyproperty owners
within fivehundred feetoftheproperties proposed aschangesandstaffwillalsomeet individually
withtheproperty owners.  Shenoted thatstaff islooking fordirection fromCouncil onwhether
theywouldlikethemtoholdafullpublichearing atthePlanning Commission orifbringing the
changes totheDecember 14, 2020Council meeting wouldbeadequate.  

NateSparks, NAC, gaveanoverview oftheinformation included intheComprehensive Planand
explained howtheCitymadethecalculations.  Hegaveabriefexplanation ofthestaging plan
andnotedthepossibility ofcertain areasbeingdesignated asmixeduseinordertocomeupto
thenumbers determined bytheMetCouncil.  Hestated thatsomeoftheseareascouldbe
included butthelikelihood ofthemactuallybeingdeveloped isquestionable because someof
themarefairlysuccessful business areas where theeconomic incentive forthisisnotnecessarily
present.   Hereviewed theproposed changes intheComprehensive Plansurrounding affordable
housing.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 23, 2020
Page2of4

Councilmember Johnson notedthatheisinclined toinclude parcels sevenandforty-oneasmixed
use.  Hestated thathewouldsupport takingouttheShorewood YachtClubproperty aswellas
theonesacross Smithtown.  

Planning Director Darling noted thattheparcel shown isthedredging company.  

Councilmember Siakelstatedthatshethinks itmakes themostsensetoputthemostdensity
alongcorridors.  Sheaskedabout thebusinesses offofVineHillRoadandaskedifthatwas
considered mixeduse.  

Councilmember Johnson statedthathebelieves thatthisismixeduseandwouldconsider from
Valvoline toHoliday aspotential mixeduse.   

MayorZerbystated thathewouldgofurther totheself-storage facilities.  

TheCouncil discussed theissues related toaccess forthedredging company.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thathewould liketoclearuptheborder issueswithExcelsior
andthenrevisit thistopic.  

Councilmember Labadie stated thatshewouldagree withCouncilmember Johnson andasked
Planning Director Darling forheropinion.   

Planning Director Darlingstated thatthereason thedredging company wasoriginally included
wasbecause theproperty owner isinterested inredeveloping itforresidential uses andhave
beensoftlymarketing theproperty.   

Councilmember Labadie asked ifthatwouldcause issueswiththeneighboring property thatis
divided between twocities.    

Planning Director Darling explained thatthecomplication wouldbemoreofasocial complication
rather thanalandusecomplication.    

MayorZerbynoted thatthisisalong-rangeplanandnotforthenextyearortwo.  Hestated that
hethinks thisisaCity-wide topicanddeserves public input.  Hestated thathewouldpropose a
publichearing atthePlanning Commission andinvite residents togivetheir input.    

Councilmember Sundberg stated thatsheagreed andaskediftheresident comments wouldbe
shared withtheMetCouncil.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatherunderstanding isthatifitisapublicmeeting, the
comments havetobeshared withMetCouncil.    

Councilmember Sundberg stated thatshethinksitwouldbegoodfortheMetCouncil togetthe
publiccomments.   

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshedisagreed aboutholdingapublichearing, because thishas
alreadybeenprovided tothepublicandtherehasnotbeenmuchfeedback surrounding
redevelopment.   Shestated thattheCityrarelyhasanybody givefeedback and the
Comprehensive Planisusually usedasareference toprevent changeorasopposition toa



CITYOFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 23, 2020
Page3of4

development.  Shestated thatshethinksapublic hearingatthePlanning Commission willcreate
moreworkforstaffwiththeultimate resultbeingthesameasiftheyhadnotheldthepublic
hearing.  Shestated thatsheiscomfortable moving forwardataCouncil meeting.  

MayorZerbystated thathedisagreed because theinformation beingreviewed tonight isnewand
thepublichasnotseenthisyet.    

Councilmember Siakel reiterated thatshedoesnotthink theresultswillbeanydifferent.  

Councilmember Labadie stated thatsheagreed withbothMayor ZerbyandCouncilmember
Siakel.  Shestated thatshedoesnotthinktheresultwillbeanydifferent, butfeelstherightthing
todoistomaketheprocess transparent andgivepeople theopportunity togivefeedback.    

Councilmember Sundberg stated thatshedoesnotseeanyharminproceeding withapublic
hearing.    

Councilmember Johnson suggested thatPlanning Director Darling putablurbinthenewsletter.   
HeaskediftheCouncil wants toconsider adding theadjacent parcels alongtheHighway 7
corridor andnotedthat including theseproperties maygettheCitywhere theyneedtobe
according totheMetCouncil.    

MayorZerbystated thathedoesnotlikethephrase “needtobe” andnotedthattheCityhas
spoken withtheMetCouncilwho indicated thatitwouldbeallrightiftheCitysubmitted aproposal
thatdidnotmeetalloftheir requirements.  Hestated thathethinks thenumbers areabitarbitrary
andthinks theCitydoesnotneedtostrivetogetwhere it “needs tobe”, butjusttodotheright
thing.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thatwhenhedrivesbythatarea, hethinks itwouldbeagreat
placeforarestaurant withsomeapartments above.    

MayorZerbystated thathewouldagree, butfeelstheintersections needtobeexamined more
thoroughly.    

Planning Director Darling askediftheCouncilwould likestaff toadda ‘MixedUse’ category and
include themonthemaporjustcontinue keeping theminthetextofthedocument.    

Mr. Sparks stated thatiftheCitycreated something thatallowed mixeduseincommercial areas,  
itwouldmeetwhattheMetCouncil saystheparameters arefortheCity.  Hestatedthatthey
wouldalsodefinewhattheCityconsiders mixeduseandcouldpotentially rejectsitesthatdon’t
workbecause oftransportation oraccess issues.  Henotedthattherearebothvertical and
horizontal options formixed useandgaveexamples ofhorizontal mixed-useprojects intheCity
ofMound.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thathewouldsupport thatidea.   

MayorZerbystated thathelikes theideaofaddingapercentage totheamountofcommercial
andresidential allowed assuggested byMr. Sparks.    

Councilmember Johnson askediftherewasaconclusion around including thedredging company.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 23, 2020
Page4of4

TherewasConsensus fromtheCouncil toinclude thedredging company.    

Planning Director Darling askediftheCouncil wascomfortable including theGarden Patchsite
andthesmallstorage building.    

TherewasConsensus oftheCouncil toinclude those locations.   

3. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Sundberg seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting
ofNovember 23, 2020, at6:36P.M.  Roll Call Vote:  Ayes – all. Motion passed 5/0.  

ATTEST:             
Scott Zerby, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



NORTHWESTASSOCIATED CONSULTANTS, INC.     

4150OlsonMemorialHighway,  Ste. 320,  GoldenValley, MN 55422
Telephone: 763.957.1100 Website: www.nacplanning.com

MEMORANDUM

TO:   Shorewood PlanningCommission andCityCouncil

FROM:  NateSparks, Consulting Planner

DATE:   July29, 2021

RE: Shorewood - 2040Comprehensive Plan

BACKGROUND
BasedonMetropolitan Councilcomments, arevisedversionoftheLandUsePlan
chapterofthedraftplanwascreatedforreview.  TheCityCouncil reviewedthe
revisionsattheNovember 23, 2020worksession.  Basedonthediscussion atthework
session, someminormodifications weremadetomeettheremaining requirements from
theMetropolitan Council.   

PLAN CHANGES
TheLandUsePlanwasslightlyadjusted toincludespecificparcelsthatareidentified
forpotential futuredevelopment andtheminimumnumberofhousingunitsthatcanbe
provided (Pages122-123).  

Someoftheparcelsarecommercial innaturebeingreclassified asresidential.  Others
areresidential buthavethelandareaandcapacity fornewdevelopment.  These
properties providefornewunitsthatcanbeusedtocomeclosetomeetingtherequired
forecasts.  

Additionally, therewasanewlandusedesignation addedtotheplan, called
Commercial-MixedUse.”  Thisdesignation allowsforthepotential introduction of

housingunitstocertainspecifiedcommercial areas.  Thisallowedfortheplanto
providethenumberofunitsanddensityrequiredbytheMetropolitan Council.  

TheMetropolitan Council requested thattheCityprovide155newunitsofhousingat5
unitsperacre.  Theplannowmeetsthesestandards.  

TheMetropolitan Councilalsorequested thattheCityprovide48unitsataminimumof
8unitsperacretoqualifyasmeetingtheaffordable housing requirements.  Withthe
providedareasofhighdensityandmixeduse, theplannowmeetsthisstandard.  



RESPONSETOMETCOUNCIL
Thefollowing isasummary ofstated “required information” (necessary inorder todeem
thePlancomplete) aswellasaCityresponse whichdescribes thechanges whichhave
beenmade totheupdated version oftheComprehensive Planorprovides related
comments.  

WASTEWATER

TheCitymust includeacopyorcopiesofintercommunity service agreements
entered intowithanadjoining community, orlanguage thatconfirms theCouncil’s
understanding thatthecommunities reimburse eachother forthemunicipal
wastewater charges thateachwilloccurbyreceiving flowfromtheadjacent
community; including amapofareas covered bytheagreement.   

Response.  Theagreements willbeattached asAppendix Gtotheplan.  Theplan
willreference reimbursement policies between thecities.  

TRANSPORTATION

Transit.  ThePlanmustberevised toincludeafulldescription ofShorewood’s
Transit Market Areas (TMA), which include bothTMA4andTMA5, which includes
theportion oftheCitywestofEureka Road.   

Response. TheTransportation Section isupdated toinclude references toall
Transit Market Areas intheCityonpage180.  

Advisory Comment

ThePlanshould include reference toMetroMobility orTransit Linkinthetransit
section.  Bothareavailable inShorewood, andthedocument should directly mention
thesedial-a-rideservices.  

Response.  Thetwodial-a-rideservices mentioned above havebeenreferenced in
theTransit section ofthePlanonpage180.  

Bicycling andWalking.  TheTier1and2Regional Bicycle andTransportation
Network (RBTN) corridors / alignments mustbemapped inthePlan.  TheRBTN
couldbeadded tothelocalparkandtrailsystem maporprovided inaseparate map
identifying the.  TheRBTNGISfilecanbelocated here:   

https://gisdata.mn.gov/dataset/us-mn-state-metc-trans-regional-bike-trans-netwrk.   

2



Response.  Theproper Regional Bicycle andTransportation Network
corridors/alignments areillustrated ontheupdated Regional ParksandTrailsmap
onpage46.  

PARKS

ThePlanmustdescribe, mapandlabel theLakeIndependence Extension Regional
TrailSearch Corridor. Adescription oftheLakeIndependence Extension Regional
TrailSearch Corridor isavailable onpage34ofShorewood’s2015System
Statement, andavailable onlineat:   

https://metrocouncil.org/Communities/Planning/Local-Planning-Assistance/System- 
Statements/System-Statements/02395877_Shorewood_2015SS.aspx.   

AmapoftheRegional ParksSystem intheCity, including theregional trailsearch
corridor, appears onpage36ofShorewood’sSystem Statement.  

CityResponse.  TheRegional ParksSystem map (prepared bytheMetropolitan
Council) which includes theLakeIndependence Extension Regional TrailSearch
Corridor hasbeenaddedtothePlanasanewmapwhich illustrates regional Parks
andtrails inboththeCityofShorewood andsurrounding areasonpage46.   

ThePlanmustalsoincludeacapital improvement program forparksandopen
space facilities aspartoftheimplementation section.  

CityResponse.  TheCity’scapital improvement program, which includes specific
programs forparksandopenspacehasbeenattached tothePlanasAppendix C.  

FORECASTS

TheLandUseChapter must include ananalysis specifying whatquantities ofland
willbedeveloped overthenexttwodecades, andatwhatdensities.  While thePlan
includes amapofvacant andundeveloped landsupply, estimated at202acres,  
there isnotenough information inthePlantodetermine thatthelandsupply
accommodates thegrowth forecast (155additional households during 2018-2040).   
Ahousing capacity andstaging tableneeds tobeadded tothePlan.  

CityResponse.  Thestaging planisonPage123depicting thenumber ofunits
provided.  Pages 122-123depict thespecific parcels withthefutureunitsassociated.    

TheCouncil requires somemeasure ofemployment-bearing landuseintensity for
commercial andindustrial landusestobeadded tothePlan.  Acceptable
measurements ofintensity include FloorAreaRatio (FAR), orbuilding footprint
coverage, orjobsperacre, orsetback andheight restrictions.  Anyofthesewould
meet therequirement ofmeasuring ofemployment-bearing landuseintensity.  

3



CityResponse.  TheCityisnot increasing thecommercial andindustrial properties
within theplan, astheCityiscurrently meeting theemployment forecasts.  

Advisory Comments

Council staff findthatrecent employment growth andpopulation growth have
significantly exceeded whatwasexpected inthecurrent decade.  TheCitycan
request thattheemployment numbers beincreased withthePlanupdate.  Council
staff recommend adding +200, +300, and +400population respectively toeachof
the2020, 2030, and2040 forecasts.  Thehouseholds number canremain asis.  

Further, werecommend resetting theemployment forecast to1,600jobsforeachof
thefuture forecast years; Shorewood reached 1,600jobsin2018.  

Shorewood
Census PreviousCouncil Estimates Councilstaff

Forecasts recommendation
2010 2020 2030 2040 2018 2020 2030 2040

Population 7307 7400 7500 7600 7693 7600 7800 8000
Households 2658 2800 2910 3000 2845 2800 2910 3000
Employment 1113 1300 1340 1400 1600 1600 1600 1600

Response.  TheCityaccepts therevised forecasts andusestheseassumptions in
therevised versionoftheLandUsePlan.    

LANDUSE

Community Designation.  ThePlanmust include amapacknowledging theCity’s
regional Community Designation asSuburban.  ThePlandoesacknowledge the
overall density expectations forSuburban Communities atfiveunitsperacre, butthe
Community Designation Mapisnotincluded.  Themapisavailable ontheCity’s
Community PageoftheLocalPlanning Handbook.  

Response.  TheCommunity Designation maphasbeenadded tothePlan on
page111.  

Existing LandUse.  TheExisting LandUsetablestates 2016landusesandthe
Existing LandUsemapstates2017landuses.  This information mustbeconsistent.  

4



Response.  TheExisting LandUsetablehasbeenmodified tobeconvey 2017
information suchthatthetableandmapareconsistent andisincluded onpage
127.  

Right-of-wayisincluded onthetableandnotinthemaplegend.  This information
mustberepresented consistently.  

Response.  Right-of-wayhasbeenadded tothelegends onboththeExisting
LandUsemapandtheLandUsePlanonpages116-117.  

Future LandUse

Landusecategories must include typesofallowed usesandinclude adescription of
allowable housing typessuchassingle family, detached, duplexes, townhomes, etc.  

Response.  Thelandusecategories inthepreviously submitted version ofthe
Planandtherevised Planboth reference typesofallowable usesandhousing
types.  Further clarification ofthishasbeenadded onpages118-120.  

ThePlanmustaddress missing information orresolve inconsistencies within the
Planregarding thedensity ranges forplanned landuses.  

Response.  Thishasbeen included intherevised LandUsePlan.  Thereareno
longer inconsistencies.  Itmaybefoundonpages118-120

ThePlanshould provide atableofidentified redevelopment ornewdevelopment
areas thatincludes future landuses, acreages, density ranges, andtotal residential
units in10-year increments.   

o Thenarrative describes areas thatcouldbedeveloped forresidential ora
mixofusesandalsoneedtoidentifyatimeframe.  

o Thenarrative describes areas forpotential high-density residential
development andneeds toassignatimeframe anddepict theseareason
amap.  

Response.  Atablewithstaging hasbeenadded totherevised LandUsePlan
onpage123.    

Formixeduseddistricts, thePlanmust include estimates ofthepercentage ofland
thatwouldbeusedasresidential.  

5



o These percentages should reflect thePlan’sflexibility indefining mixed
usedistricts aseithervertical mixeduse (e.g., 100% residential with
integrated non-residential uses) orsomecombination ofahorizontal mix
ofuses (e.g., 50% ofparcels developed asresidential).  

o Forexample, thenarrative describes twoareas thatcouldbedeveloped
withamixofusesonpage114.  Thesection should include theshareand
density ranges forthose uses.  

Response.  Thedescription oftheCommercial MixedUsedesignation canbe
foundonpage120.  

Advisory Comment

Staffencourages theCitytodevelop atable thatsimplifies andclarifies thefuture
landuseanalysis andpolicy, andonethatwould fulfill thePlanrequirements.   
Information couldbeadded totheExisting andProposed LandUsestableonpage
120.  These elements include thefollowing:  

o Guiding landuse
o Acreage anticipated todevelop
o % oflandanticipated todevelop asresidential
o Timeframe (e.g., 2021-2030)  

Response.  Arevised landusetable isincluded withadiagram showing parcels
included formeeting theforecasts andisonpages122-123.  

Density Calculations

More information isneeded todetermine theaverage netresidential density forthe
City.  ThePlanmustIdentify where forecasted residential growth willhappen onthe
Future LandUseMaporaseparate mapshowing expected newdevelopment and
re-developed areasandfocusing onareasofchange.  Showwhich planned land
useshavechanged fromtheCity’spreviously approved planandwhere newland
uses (change ordevelopment intensity) areplanned/expected.  This information
mustmatch thefuture landusetablerecommended above.  

Response.  Thishasbeen included intherevised LandUsePlan.  TheCityis
delivering newdevelopment attherequired levels (over5unitsperacre) as
demonstrated onpage123.  

Staged Development andRedevelopment

Astaging tablenoting thenumber ofacrespotentially available fordevelopment
withineach10-yearplanning period mustbeincluded inorder toclarify theCity’s

6



ability tomeet theminimum required density foraSuburban Community offiveunits
peracre.  

Response.  Astaging planisincluded onpage123.  

Identify potential local infrastructure impacts foreach10-year increment.  

Response.  Theplanhasbeenrevised toaccount forthisonpage169.  

Demonstrate thattheCityiscapable ofproviding services andfacilities that
accommodate itsplanned growth intheincluded acapital improvement planor
similar document.  

Response.  Thecapital improvement planisattached asAppendix C.  

Thestaging planorlikelydevelopment phasing mustbeconsistent withthevolume
ofanticipated sewer flowidentified intheCity’sLocalComprehensive Sewer Plan.  

Response.  Thisisrevised intheSewer Planonpage194.    

HOUSING

Existing Housing Need

Plansmustprovide thenumber ofexisting housing units thatareaffordable within
eachofthethreebands ofaffordability (lessthan30% AreaMedian Income (AMI),  
31-50% AMI, and51-80% AMI).  

Response.  Thenumber ofhousing unitsforthethreebands ofaffordability have
beenadded totheHousing Planonpage137.  

Plansmuststatethenumber ofpublicly subsidized orincome-restricted housing
unitsavailable within theCity, evenifthatnumber iszero.  

Response.  Thenumber ofpublicly subsidized orincome-restricted housing
unitsavailable within theCity, hasbeenaddedtotheHousing Planonpage136.  

Plans mustprovide thenumber ofexisting households thatarehousing cost
burdened withineachofthethreebandsofaffordability.  

Response.  Thenumber ofexisting households thatarehousing costburdened
withineachofthethreebandsofaffordability havebeen indicated intheHousing
Planonpage136.  

7



Maintenance andsenior housing options havebeen identified asexisting housing
needs.  Oncethemissing dataisprovided, thePlanshould consider iftheyreveal
anyadditional existing housing needs.  Onceexisting housing needs areclearly
stated, adescription ofallwidely recognized toolsShorewood would consider using
toaddress thoseneeds, andinwhatcircumstances, isrequired forthePlantobe
complete.  

Response.  Within theHousing Plan, thedescription ofhousing toolshas
expanded inamanner similar totheexample provided bytheMetropolitan
Council onpages140-145.    

Projected Housing Need

Landguided toaddress Shorewood’s2021-2030allocation ofaffordable housing is
notsufficiently described forreview.  Astaging tablenoting thenumber ofacres
available orlikely todevelop within theMedium Density Residential andtheHigh
Density Residential landusesinthe2021decade isnecessary todetermine if
sufficient landisguided toaddress Shorewood’sallocation.  

Response.  Asexplained onpage137, theCityisproviding theaffordable
housing units inamanner consistent withregional policy.  

Implementation Plan

ThePlanmustdescribe andprovide policydirection onwhatavailable housing tools
itislikelyorunlikely tousewithrespect toidentified housing needs.  Asareminder,  
housing needs include those identified through theexisting housing assessment
narrative andtheaffordable unitsallocated between 2021and2030.  This includes
tools thatarenotlocallycontrolled butrequire localsupport, application or
administration tobesuccessfully used.  Toolsmentioned bythePlanthatdon’t
adequately describe thecircumstances oftheiruseinclude:  

o TaxIncrement Financing
o Hennepin County’sAffordable Housing Incentive Fund (AHIF)  
o Hennepin County HOMEfunds

Referring totheLocalPlanning Handbook’slistofrecognized housing toolsdoesnot
meet therequirement todescribe andconsider available housing toolstomeet
identified housing needs.  Asareminder, housing needs include those identified
through theexisting housing assessment narrative andtheaffordable unitsallocated
between 2021and2030. Toolsnotmentioned inthePlaninclude:  

o TaxAbatement
o Housing bonds

8



o FairHousing Policy
o Participation inhousing-related organizations, partnerships, andinitiatives

basically committing toongoing education abouthousing toolsavailable
tomeethousing needs)  

o Citysupport ordirectapplication tospecific resources within the
Consolidated RFPputoutbyMinnesota Housing

o Preservation ofnaturally occurring affordable housing, including
partnership withHomes Within Reach tocreate landtrusthomes in
Shorewood, local4dtaxincentives, Housing Improvement Areas, and
promoting/supporting/applying forresources topreserve naturally
occurring affordable housing suchasMNHousing, Greater Minnesota
Housing Fund’sNOAH Impact Fund, andothers.  

Staffhasprovided anexample ofanother community’shousing implementation table
thatmeets therequirements oftheMetropolitan LandPlanning Actandisconsistent
withCouncil housing policy, incaseitishelpful.  

Response.  Aspreviously indicated, adescription ofhousing tools isprovided in
theHousing Plan.  Thedescription ispresented inamanner similar tothat
provided bytheMetropolitan Council onpages140-145.  

Advisory Comment

Bothpages74and137include policydirection toencourage owner-occupied
housing.  Thispolicycouldbeconsidered exclusionary.  Council staffencourage the
Citytoconsult withtheirattorney toconsider ifthisstatement leaves theCity
vulnerable toaFairHousing complaint under theFairHousing Act.   

Response.  These comments wereremoved.  

WATER SUPPLY

TheCitymustattach thefinal localwater supply plantemplate, assubmitted to
DNR, asanattachment tothePlansothatallcomponents ofthePlanareaccessible
together.  

Response.  Theplanhasbeenattached asAppendix E.  

COMMUNITY WATEWATER ANDSUBSURFACE SEWAGE TREATMENT SYSTEMS

ThePlanindicates thattherearefourindividual SSTSandnopublicorprivately- 
owned Community Wastewater Treatment Systems inoperation intheCity.  Texton
page52ofthePlanstates thatSSTS locations “areshown onthemaponthe
following page” ofthedocument, however amapdepicting thelocations ofoperating

9



SSTSintheCitywasnotfound inthePlan.  ThePlanneeds toberevised tocontain
thereferenced map.  

Response.  TheISTSmaphasbeen inserted intothePlanonpage56.  

TheHennepin County Planindicates thattheCityhasdelegated theresponsibility of
permitting, inspection, maintenance management, andcompliance enforcement of
remaining SSTSintheCityinaccordance withHennepin County Ordinance 19.  The
Planissilentonthisissueandneeds tohavetextaddedtothePlantoeitherconfirm
thattheCounty actively oversees theCity’sSSTSprogram, ordetailhowtheCity
oversees itsSSTS maintenance management program.  

Response.  Thishasbeen included onpage55.    

AGGREGATE RESOURCES

ThePlanissilentonthepresence ofaggregate resources intheCity.  TheCouncil’s
aggregate resources inventory information contained inMinnesota Geological
Survey Information Circular 46indicates therearenoknown viableaggregate
resource deposits available forextraction within theCity. ThePlanneedstobe
revised toinclude thisinformation.  

Response.  Planhasbeenrevised tostate thattherearenoknown viable
aggregate resource deposits available forextraction within theCityonpage18.    

IMPLEMENTATION

Defineatimeline astowhenactions willbetakentoimplement eachrequired
element ofthePlan.  

Response.  Thishasbeen included beginning onpage233.  

ThePlanmust include aCapital Improvement Program (CIP) fortransportation,  
sewers, parks, watersupply, andopenspacefacilities. Specify thetimingand
sequence ofmajor localpublic investments.  

Response.  TheCity’scapital improvement program, which includes specific
programs forparks andopenspacehasbeenattached tothePlanasAppendix
C.  

TheCIPmustalignwithdevelopment staging identified inotherpartsofthePlanand
include budgets andexpenditure schedules.  

10



Response.  Thishasbeen included asAppendix C.  

Include your localzoning mapandzoning category descriptions.  Identify what
changes areneeded toensure zoning isnotinconflict withthenewlanduseplan
andconsistent withregional system plansandpolicies.  

Response.  TheCity’szoning mapandzoning district descriptions havebeen
inserted intothePlan, followed bythezoning map.  Thisisfoundonpages22- 
26.  

REQUESTEDACTION
CityOfficials needtoreview theplanchanges anddirectStaff toresubmit theplanfor
finalapproval.  

11



MarieDarling

From: Kurt <khwehrmann@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 20216:54PM
To: Planning
Cc: Kristi Luger
Subject: Landusechanges 23400/23500 Smithtown Road

Comments fortheOctober5, 2021Shorewood Planning Commission Meeting

RE: Parcels 23400/23500Smithtown Road

Iamallforgrowthandhigher density ifitisplanned well.  However, Iamveryconcerned abouttheexisting
access toWestLakeStreet from23400Smithtown Road.    

Priortogranting density changes twothingsmusthappen.  Thefirstiscreating access fortheseproperties
directly toCounty Road19.  Thesecond isclosing thecurrent access toWestLakeStreet
indefinitely.  Furthermore, theCityofShorewood, Metropolitan Council andtheCityofExcelsior needto
ensure thattheresponsibility ofbothcreating theCountyRoad19access andclosureoftheWestLakeStreet
access areinplace inorder toremove thisburden fromanyone whoownsordevelops thisland.  

Yourtimeisappreciated.  
Kurt

KurtWehrmann
444WestLakeStreet
Excelsior, MN55331-1749
iPhone: 612-968-6200
KHWehrmann@gmail.com

1



































7G
MEETING TYPE
Regular MeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Variance toImpervious Surface Coverage and OHWL Setback

Location: 5655MerryLane
Applicant: CityofShorewood

Meeting Date:   October 25, 2021
Prepared by:    MarieDarling, Planning Director

Attachments:    Planning Memorandum fromtheOctober5, 2021Meeting
Minutes fromtheParks Commission meeting ofAugust10, 2021
ParksMemorandum fromtheAugust 10, 2021Meeting
Correspondence Received
Resolution

Background:  Seeattached memorandums fordetailed background onthisrequest.   

Theapplication includes twovariance requests:  
Avariance toallowanewconcrete padtobeinstalled 40feet fromtheOHWL where75
feetisrequired
Avariance toallowa .3percent increase inimpervious surface coverage to
accommodate thenewpad, foratotalof64.8percent coverage where25percent is
allowed

AttheirAugust10, 2021meeting, theParksCommission reviewed twoalternative locations
forthedecontamination equipment padandrecommended thelocation shownontheattached
plans.    

AttheOctober5, 2021meeting, thePlanning Commission recommended approval ofthe
request fortheParksCommissions preferred location subject tothecondition thattheCity
acquire allnecessary permits.  Oneperson requested tospeak andsubmitted aletter
attached).  Theresident’sprimary concern wasabout thenoisethedecontamination

equipment makeswhile itisbeingused.  Hesuggested analternative location.    

Alternative Location
Thespeaker’spreferred location wouldbeonthesouthsideofthesameparking island.  The
benefits tothislocation wouldbethatitisfartherbackfromthelakeandwould requirea
lesservariance totheOHWL.  Theconstraints fortheproposed location include thefollowing:  

Asmall cornerofthatlandscape island isoffthecityproperty andontotheChristmas
ShoreHOAproperty.    
Thelocation iscloser totheadjacent properties tothesouthandwestthatthecurrent
location.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

S:\\Planning\\Planning Files\\Applications\\2021 Cases\\Christmas LakeBoatLanding\\CAFMemo.docx



Thespeaker’spreferred location couldreduce thenoise levels fortheirhome, butthe
location iscloser tootherhomes thatarealready closer tothedecontamination
equipment.  
Thespeaker’spreferred location would require backing intothespace withthe
equipment, which ismorechallenging thanthelocationproposed asitwouldallowfor
drive-in/drive-outlocation.    

Noise Concerns
After themeeting, staffarranged todoanoisetestontheequipment todetermine ifitis
currently operating inviolation ofthecity’snoiseordinance.  Wetested theequipment inthree
locations attheedgeoftheproperty onthenorthsouthandwestsidesforambient noise, with
thevacuum operating andwiththesprayer operating.  Staff foundthatequipment is
functioning under themaximum noise levels.   

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Theapplication feesareadequate tocover thecostof
processing therequest.  Thecostoftheproject wouldbesenttotheCityCouncil forreview
separately.    

Recommendation / Action Requested:  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommend
approval ofthevariance request, subject totheconditions intheattached resolution.  

Proposed motion:  Movetoadopt theattached resolution approving variances foranew
concrete padfordecontamination equipment fortheCityofShorewood forproperty locatedat
5655MerryLanebasedonthefindings andconditions intheattached resolution.  

Anyactiononthisrequest wouldrequireasimplemajority.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Iftheitemisapproved, staffwouldcomplete theplansand
request estimates fromcontractors.     



BRENDA
5B









ProjectNarrative

TheChristmas LakeBoatLandingparcelPID: 3511723130038 iszonedR-1A.  Permitted useswithinR-1A
includespublicparks, publicplaygrounds publicrecreational areas, andpublicwildlifeareas.    

Theexistingparkinglotincludessevencar & trailerparkingstallsandvehiclesenter/existinaclockwise
directionwithintheparkinglot.   TheDNRandtheChristmas LakeHOAcoordinate tokeepaquatic
invasivespecies (AIS) outofChristmasLakebymonitoring thepublicboatlandingandprovidinga
cleaningstationtoinspectandremoveAIS.    

Thecurrentcleaningstationneedstobelocatedneartheentrancesothatvehicles/boatscanbe
cleanedpriortousingtheboatlanding.  Thecleaningsystemrequiresasmalltrailer.  Thetraileris
currentlyparkedinoneofthesevenavailablecar & trailerparkingspaces thereforemakingitunusable
tothepublic.  Demandfortheboatlaunchareaisincreasingandstaffweretaskedwithlooking for
optionstoallowforanother locationforthetrailer.  

Thegoalistocreateausablespacetoallowthecleaning trailertobelocatedoutofthestallssothatall
sevencar & trailerparkingstallscanbeusedbythepublic.   Theexistingparking lotislocated9feet
fromtheOrdinaryHigh-WaterLevel (OHWL) atitsclosestpointandaveragesabout15feet.    

Christmas LakeisclassifiedasRecreational Development andtherearetwovariancesbeingproposed.     

Inresearching newlocations fortheAIStrailer, staffreviewed twooptions.  Onealongthedrive-aisle
andtheproposed location inanexistingparkinglotisland.    

AttheirAugust10, 2021meeting, theParksCommission reviewed thetwooptionsandselected the
parkinglotislandasthepreferred locationbecausetheotheroptionincluded creating apadthat
wouldhavebeennearlyuptotheOHWLoftheLake, involvedmoretreeremovalandwouldhavebeen
evenclosertothehomestothenorth.    

Theproposed locationwouldbewithinanexistingparkinglotislandasshownontheattachedplans.  A
300square footconcreteslabwouldbeinstalled inalocationthatwouldbe40feetfromtheOHWLof
Christmas Lake, maximizing thedistancetotheshoreland.   Onetreewouldneedtoberemovedalong
withsomeadjustments totheexistingstormsewer.   

Twovariancesarerequiredwiththisoption:  

Variance1: 1201.26, Subd5a3 – 75-footsetbackfromOHWLusinganexistingparking islandtocreatea
newconcreteslab.  Althoughwithintheexistingparkinglot, thelocation is40feetfromtheOHWL
where75feetisrequired.     

Variance2: 1201.26, Subd5a5 – Max25% impervious surfacearea

Theexistingparcelis0.62acresandcurrentlyhasimperviousonthesiteat17,200SQFTor0.400acres
andisat64.52%.  Theconcretepadwilladd300SQFTofnewimpervious bringingthesitetotalto
17,500SQFT (0.402acres) or64.84%.    



VarianceCriteria:  

Theproposal isconsistent withtheintentoftheComprehensive PlanandZoningOrdinance toprovidea
publicboatlaunchatthisproperty andtomaximumthenumberofparkingspaces.    

Therearepracticaldifficulties relatedtotherequest, including:  
ProvidingaconcretepadfortheAISequipment isareasonable usetoprotect thelakeatthe
boatlaunch.    
Thesituation isuniquetothisproperty thatwerenotcreatedbytheCity. Thedesiretohave
apublicaccessonChristmas Lakeisbeneficial toallresidentsofShorewood andthepublic.  
Theselectedoptionisaminoradditiontothepropertyandtheleastimpactful.  Drivingby
theimprovements wouldnotbenoticeable tothetravelingpublic, butwouldallowforone
lesstrailercirclingthroughtheareawaitingforanopenparkingspace.    

Thevarianceswouldnotbebasedexclusively oneconomic considerations buttomaximize thenumber
ofexistingparkingspacesandprotect thelaketotheextentpossible.    

Thevarianceswouldnotimpairanadequate supplyoflightandairtoadjacentproperty, causeany
additional congestion tothepublicstreetorincreasethedangeroffireorpublicsafety.   

Thevariancesasproposedwouldnotbedetrimental tothepublicwelfare, norwoulditbeinjuriousto
otherlandsorimprovements intheneighborhood.  

Thevariancesasproposedwouldresult intheleastamountofchangetothesitetorelocate the
equipment outofoneparkingspaceandminimize therequests forsetbackandimpervious surface
coverage.    



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, AUGUST10, 2021
PAGE8OF10

B. Review Improvements forChristmas Lake Public Landing

CityEngineer Buddestated thattheHOAaround Christmas Lakereached outtotheCitytotryto
dosomeimprovements totheirboat launchaccess.  Hereviewed theirprocess forremovalof
aquatic invasive species.  Hestatedthat theywould liketocreateaconcrete padforthe
equipment whichwould freeupaparkingspace.   Hepresented thetwooptions forplacement of
theconcrete andthetrees thatwouldbeimpacted withbothoptions.   

Heinz moved torecommend placement oftheChristmas Lake Boat Landing enhancement
ofputting the concrete pad onthecenter line, option 2.  Gallivan seconded themotion.   
Motion carried 4-0.  



4B
CITYOF

SHOREWOOD
5755Country Club Road  Shorewood, Minnesota 55331  952-960-7900

Fax: 952-474-0128  www.ci.shorewood.mn.us  cityhall@ci.shorewood.mn.us

To: ParkCommission

From:  Andrew Budde – CityEngineer

Meeting Date: August 10, 2021

Re: Christmas LakeBoatLanding

TheChristmas LakeHome Owners Association (HOA) hasreached out tothecityrequesting assistance in
constructing aconcrete padtolocate theirAquatic & Invasive Species (AIS) cleaning equipment atthe
Christmas Lakeboat landing.   Currently, theAIScleaning equipment islocated within oneoftheseven
existing carandtrailer parking stalls.  Providing adedicated concrete padfortheAIScleaning equipment
willmakealloftheparking stallsavailable toboaters andlakeusers.    

Staff hasdiscussed potential options with theHOA andgathered information suchasawetland delineations
andtopographic survey tohelpadvance thedesign anddecision making process.  Twooverall options have
beenevaluated andarediscussed inmore detail below.       

Option 1: PadNorthofParking Lot
This option proposes a12footby24footconcrete padtoextend offofthenorth edgeoftheparking lot.   
Thisoption would require asmall boulder wallaround theperimeter toholdupthepad.  Several treesand
some brush intheareawillneed toberemoved inorder tofacilitate construction Thisoption willbewithin
7feetofthewater surface atitclosest point.   

Option 2: Padwithin Island
Thisoption would incorporate theconcrete padwithin thecenter islandoftheparking lot.  Thecenter
island iscurrently lower thantheparking lotandallows stormwater toroute through ittothelake.  This
option would require theremoval ofanashtreeandsome clusters ofbuckthorn.  Theexisting culvert that
drains through thecenter island willneed tobeextended.    

Bothoptions will require twovariances.  Thefirstvariance isrequired duetotheproposed improvements
being within the75footsetback fromtheOrdinary HighWater Levelofthelake.  Thesecond variance is
duetotheimpervious surface being over25% ofthelotarea.    The impervious surface iscurrently 51.3%  
andwould increase to51.7% or0.4%.    

TheHOAandstaff recommend Option 2.  Staff islooking forfeedback andinputontheproject.    





















FINDINGSOFFACT

1. Thesubject property islocated alongtheshoreofChristmas Lakewhere thezoning
regulations requireallstructures tobesetback75feetfromtheOHWLofanyrecreational
development Lake, likeChristmas Lake.  

2. Theboat landingwasconstructed onthissitetoincrease publicaccess tothelake.   

3. Toprotect thequalityofthelake, decontamination isrequired forallboats thataccess
thelake.    

4. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatthepurposeofavariance isto
allowaprocess todeviate fromthestrictprovision ofthezoning regulations whenthereare
practical difficulties andtheaction istheminimum toalleviate thepractical difficulties.  

5. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatinmaking theabove
determination, theCitymayconsider thecircumstances unique totheproperty andnotcreated
bythelandowner.  

6. TheApplicant’sproposal isidentified ontheapplication materials andplans included
withthematerials fortheOctober 25, 2021meeting.  

CONCLUSIONS

A. Basedupontheforegoing, andtherecords referenced herein, theCityCouncil hereby
approves theApplicant'srequest toinstallaconcrete padandrelated improvements 40feet
fromtheOHWL setback.  

B. TheCityCouncil specifically findsthattheApplicant’srequest forthevariance is
consistent withthevariance criteria listedinthezoning ordinance asitspecifically demonstrates
practical difficulties basedontheneedtoprovide publicaccess tothelakeandprotect thelake
fromaquatic invasive species.  Theconcrete padisareasonable request andwould freeupan
additional parking spaceforanother vehicle/trailer.  Additionally, thattheimprovements
proposed wouldnotinappropriately impact thearea, publicwelfareorother lands/improvements
inthearea.  

C. Thevariance hasbeenapproved withthecondition thattheapplicant acquire all
necessary permits priortoconstruction.     

D. Thevariance shallexpireoneyearafterapproval unless theapplicant hascompleted the
project, oranextension hasbeenrequested inaccordance withSection 1201.05Subd. 3ofCity
Code.  



ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
ththis25 dayofOctober, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



9A
MEETINGTYPE

REGULAR

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   AmendmentstoCityCodeforCommercialAnimalBreeders

Applicant:  CityofShorewood

Meeting Date:   October 25, 2021

Prepared By:    Marie Darling, Planning Director

Attachments:  Redlined DraftoftheAmendments
Ordinance
Resolution forSummary Publication

Background:  OnJuly12, 2021, theCityCouncil adopted afour-month moratorium on
dogbreeding anddirected staff toresearch theactivity asauseandadvise ifchanges
toCityCodearenecessary basedontheresearch andpotential impacts tothe
community.    

Staff reviewed theregulations inthefollowing communities:  Anoka, Chanhassen,  
Chaska, EdenPrairie, InverGrove Heights, Maple Grove, Minnetrista, Plymouth,  
Ramsey, Victoria, andWoodbury.  

Research Summary:  Below isaquicksummary ofhowothercities regulate commercial
dogbreeders:  

Minimum lotsizeof1acreinresidential districts: Chanhassen
Restrict theusetoalarge-lot, residential zoning district: Ramsey, Woodbury
Restrict toagricultural zoning districts: Invergroveheights, Plymouth, Victoria
Require substantial setbacks 125-1000feetforstructures orenclosures toany
property linesadjacent toresidential uses: Chanhassen, InverGrove Heights,  
Victoria

Conclusion fromresearch:   

Commercial breeding operations aretypically restricted toresidential areasonlarge lots
where greater setbacks toother residential properties andwetland/otherprotected
waters canbeprovided tooffset thenegative impacts ofnoise, smells, contaminated
run-off, etc.   

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    



WhatdoesShorewood already allow?  

Shorewood currently allows twoadultdogs, subject tolicensing requirements.  An
owner mayrequestamultiple doglicense toallowuptofouradultdogs.  Offspring are
notrestricted until theyreachaspecific age.  Anyone cancurrently selltheirdog’s
puppies withoutalicense orpermit fromthecity.  

Thezoning regulations already limitcommercial kenneling toveterinary clinics.  

Purpose oftheProposed Amendments:  

o Recognize thatShorewood isbuiltout.  Therearenoagricultural areasandfew
properties largeenough toinclude substantial setbacks tocontrol thenegative
impacts ofcommercial animal breeding.    

o Continue toallowpeople whoownpetstobreed themastheyarecurrently
allowed todo.  

o Define whatcommercial animal breeders areandsetthesame limitsonany
commercial breeding operation aswouldapply toanyShorewood resident that
haspets.    Thelimitsare:  

Dogs:  twodogsorfourdogswithamultiple kennel license
Cats:  threecatsunless theapplicant hasaspecial homeoccupation
license forkenneling/boarding
Horses/Ponies:  threemaximum and .5acrespereachallowed animal
Urban FarmAnimals:  six
Otheranimals:  None.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Outside ofpublication andstaff timetodraft the
ordinance amendment, there isnoadditional impact tothebudget related tothis
ordinance amendment.  

RecommendedAction:  Staff recommends approval oftheordinance amendment.  

ProposedMotions:    
Motiontoapprove ordinance 584amending Chapter 701 (Animals).  

Motiontoapprove aresolution forsummary publication oftheordinance.  

Actionontheordinance requires asimple majority voteandactiononthesummary
publication requires asupermajority vote (4/5).  

NextStepsandTimeline:  Iftheordinance isadopted, staffwouldpublish the
ordinance.    













ORDINANCE584

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ANORDINANCEAPPROVINGANAMENDMENTTOSHOREWOODCITYCODE
CHAPTER701 (ANIMALS)  

Section1:  CitycodeChapter701.02 (DEFINITIONS) isherebyaddedtoand
amendedasfollows:   

701.02 DEFINITIONS.  

COMMERCIAL BREEDER. Aperson orbusiness thatowns, keeps,  
congregates, orconfines animals forbreeding andsales.    

COMMERCIAL KENNEL.  Aplacewhereanynumber ofdogsarekept,  
congregated orconfined whileproviding veterinary careandindoor boarding.  

Section2:  CityCodeChapter701.03 (REGISTRATIONANDLICENSING
REQUIREMENTS) isherebyamendedasfollows.  

701.03 REGISTRATIONANDLICENSINGREQUIREMENTS.  

Subd. 1. Licensure required. Alldogsovertheageofsixmonths keptinthiscity,  
including thoseallowed bymultiple doglicense, shallbelicensed andregistered bythe
owner withthecity. Thefeeforthelicense andregistration shallbeasshown inthe
Master FeeSchedule adopted bytheCityCouncil. License applications shallbemade
attheofficeoftheCityClerkoncityformssetting forththenameandaddress ofthe
owner, thename, breed, age, color, andgender ofthedog, andsuchother information
asmaybeconsidered necessary bythecity. Applicants shallprovide proof thateach
doghascurrent vaccination against rabies. License tags, ifissuedattheelection ofthe
city, shallbesecurely attached around thedog'sneckatalltimesduring thelicense
term. Ifthetagislostorstolen, theowner mayobtainaduplicate license andtagupon
payment ofafeeasshown intheMasterFeeSchedule adopted bytheCityCouncil.  
Subd. 2. Termoflicense. See § 701.19ofthiscode.  
Subd. 3. Newresidents ofcity. Anyperson whomoves intoandbecomes a
resident ofthecityandwhoownsadogwithin thecityshallcause thesametobe



registered andlicensed asprovided hereinbefore withinaperiod ofnotmorethan30
daysafterbecoming aresident ofthecity.  
Subd. 4. Transfer oflicense. Thelicense ofanydog, licensed bythecity, maybe
transferred toanewownerofthelicensed dogfortheduration ofthatlicense. The
transfer iswhentheinformation regarding thenewowner isfiledwith theCityClerk. The
feeforlicense transfers shallbeshown ontheMasterFeeSchedule adopted bythe
CityCouncil.  
Subd. 5. Revocation. Anyperson making anyfalsestatement onanylicense
application required bythissection shallbeguiltyofamisdemeanor. TheCityClerk
shall revoke anylicense issued under thissection iftheownerhasmadeanyfalse
statement onthelicense application. Norefund ofanyfeesshallbeduetothelicensee
whose license hasbeenrevoked.  
Subd. 6. Reinstatement. Anyperson whose license hasbeenrevoked under this
section mayreapply forsuchlicense afteralldeficiencies havebeencorrected. Any
person making application afteranyrevocation shall follow theprocedures setoutfor
theinitial issuance ofthelicense andshallpaythefeesinthefullamount thatwould be
required foranoriginal license.   

Section3:  CitycodeChapter701.08 (AnimalBreedersandDealers) ishereby
amendedasfollows:   

701.08 ANIMALBREEDERSANDDEALERS.  

Noperson, firm, orcorporation shallestablish, maintain, conduct, oroperate asa
commercial breeder ofanyanimal within thisCityinviolation ofChapter 701.06, Chaper
701.07, Chapter 705.05Subd. 2, orChapter 702.06; actasabreeder ofanyanimal that
isprohibited within thecitybyotherchapterofCityCode; orestablish, maintain,  
conduct, oroperate asacommercial kennel within thisCity inviolation ofChapter 1200
Zoning Regulations).     

Section4:  CitycodeChapter701.19 (APPENDICES) isherebyamendedas
follows:   

701.19 APPENDICES.  

Subd. 1. Doglicense period. Thelicense period shallbeforthewholeorunexpired
portion oftheyearending ontheensuing December 31.  
Subd. 2. Multiple doglicense requirements.  

a. Within thelimitsofthecity, nomorethantwodogsovertheageof
sixmonths shallbeallowed inanyhousehold unless theowners shall firstobtaina
multiple doglicense. This license shallallowanowner tokeepuptofourdogsoverthe
ageofsixmonths. Anyperson desiring amultiple doglicense shallmakewritten
application uponaformprescribed byandcontaining theinformation asrequired bythe
city. Every owner isrequired tokeepavalid, individual license tagsecurely fastened to



thedog'scollarorharness. Theowner shallpayafeeforthemultiple doglicense as
shown intheMaster FeeSchedule adopted bytheCityCouncil. This license shallbe
validfortheperiodofoneyear, beginning onJanuary 1andending onDecember 31,  
andisnontransferable. Theapplication shallcontain thefollowing information:  

1) Thenumber ofdogsover theageofsixmonths tobe
maintained onthepremises;  

2) Adescription oftherealestate property uponwhich the
animals willbekept;  

3) Written authorization forthecitytoinspect thepremises
whichshallbevalidforthelengthofthelicense. Application forarenewal license shall
beinspected uponreceipt ofcomplaints. Theinspection shallbetoconfirm compliance
withthefollowing criteria:  

a) Ifanoutdoor multiple dogshelter isprovided, itmust
beconstructed ofsuitable material tomaintain andsecure thekeeping ofdogsandto
allowforsufficient space forthedogs. Standards foradequate shelter fordogsis
specified inM.S. § 343.40andisadopted byreference, including anyamendments to
thatsection. Thespace mustbeinspected andapproved bytheAnimal Enforcement
Officer. Allsurfaces mustbeconstructed ofmaterial toprovide forproper cleaning,  
drainage andmaintenance andneedsofthedogs. Multiple dogstructures mustbe
located within theprescribed setback requirements fortheproperty andshallbelocated
atleast tenfeetfromtheproperty boundary. Allfences shallbelocated entirely uponthe
property ofthefenceowner. Noboundary linefenceshallbeerected closer thanthree
feettoanexisting parallel boundary linefence;  

b) Owners mustensure thatdogskeptonalicensed
premises donotcreateanuisance byexcessive barking orbycreating unsanitary
conditions.  

4) Notification ofanypriorviolations during theprevious
licensing period.  

b. Denialoflicense. Thecitymaydenyanylicense request based
upononeormoreofthefollowing:  

1) TheAnimal Enforcement Officer findsthemultiple dog
facilities inadequate;  

2) Conditions ofthelicensearenotmet;  
3) Anuisance condition isfoundtobecreated bythedogsor

owner; or
4) Themultiple dogfacility creates apublichealthandsafety

hazard orhasplaced theanimals inanunreasonable endangerment. Thecityshall
investigate allcomplaints andmayissueacitation forviolations. Afteracomplaint has
beenreceived andfoundtobevalidregarding amultiple doglicense, theholderofthe
license shallappear before theCityCouncil tostateorexplain theirposition. The
appearance shallbewithin30daysoftheinitial complaint andafternotification ofall
contiguous property owners. TheCityCouncil willthendecide thestatusofthelicense.  

c. Exceptions.  
1) Anapplicant mayapply totheCityCouncil foranexception

tothemaximum number ofdogsallowed perproperty.  



2) Thissection shallnotapply tononresidents ordogskept
within thecityforlessthan30continuous days.  

d. Revocation ofmultiple doglicense. Inaddition toanyother
sanctions herein provided, violation ofanyofthetermsofthischapter shallbegrounds
fortermination oftheprivilege ofkeeping uptofourdogs, andthelicense maybe
revoked. Revocation mayoccur foraviolation attributable toanydogkeptbythe
owners.  
Subd. 3. Animal nuisances. Itshallbeconsidered anuisance foranyanimal tobark
excessively, continuously oruntimely, tochasevehicles, defileordestroy anyproperty,  
publicorprivate, ortodefecate inoruponpublic property ortheproperty ofanother
without beingcleaned upimmediately bytheperson incharge oftheanimal. The
person having custody ofthedogisresponsible fordisposing ofthedogfeces ina
sanitary manner. Failure onthepartoftheownerorcustodian toprevent hisanimals
fromcommitting anactofnuisance shallsubject theownerorcustodian tothepenalty
hereinafter provided.  

NOWTHEREFOREtheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota, ordains:  

Section5. ThatOrdinance 584Amending Shorewood CityCode, Chapter 701
Animals) hasbeenhereby approved andadopted.  

Section6.  ThisOrdinance 584adopting theAmendment toCityCode, Chapter 701
Animals) shall takeeffect uponpublication intheCity'sofficial newspaper.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
ththis25 dayofOctober, 2021.  

JENNIFERLABADIE, MAYOR

ATTEST:  

SANDIETHONE, CITYCLERK





























CityofShorewood
InvestmentsSummary
2020-2021

10/31/2011/30/2012/31/2001/31/2102/28/2103/31/2104/30/2105/31/2106/30/2107/31/2108/31/2109/30/21

Allocation ($) 

4MFund 9,254,020.11 9,538,762.24 8,862,918.33 9,106,479.90 9,756,920.45 10,262,454.95 6,948,611.87 6,954,234.02 7,207,509.26 11,448,530.85 11,766,469.70 8,576,939.78
Brokered Money Markets                      -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                
Brokered Certificates ofDeposit 3,283,276.71 3,279,754.52 4,275,087.53 4,032,177.49 3,782,865.19 3,298,394.17 3,794,814.63 3,792,685.99 3,545,034.26 3,541,949.99 3,239,319.54 3,237,429.78
Government Agency Securities                   ( 0.00)                   (0.00)                   (0.00)                      -                       -                       -      1,520,762.00 1,524,082.00 1,517,871.00 1,525,488.50 1,522,324.00 1,513,574.50
Municipal Bonds 1,894,162.30 1,610,988.05 1,293,926.25 1,291,058.20 903,500.70 900,970.00 1,195,968.00 1,193,261.50 1,190,621.50 1,190,607.00 1,187,453.00 884,297.50

14,431,459.12 14,429,504.81 14,431,932.11 14,429,715.59 14,443,286.34 14,461,819.12 13,460,156.50 13,464,263.51 13,461,036.02 17,706,576.34 17,715,566.24 14,212,241.56

Allocation (%) 

4MFund64.1% 66.1% 61.4% 63.1% 67.6% 71.0% 51.6% 51.6% 53.5% 64.7% 66.4% 60.3% 
Brokered Money Markets0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 
Brokered Certificates ofDeposit22.8% 22.7% 29.6% 27.9% 26.2% 22.8% 28.2% 28.2% 26.3% 20.0% 18.3% 22.8% 
Government Agency Securities0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 11.3% 11.3% 11.3% 8.6% 8.6% 10.6% 
Municipal Bonds13.1% 11.2% 9.0% 8.9% 6.3% 6.2% 8.9% 8.9% 8.8% 6.7% 6.7% 6.2% 

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 

Weighted Average Portfolio Yield1.780% 1.810% 1.410% 1.420% 1.430% 1.440% 0.720% 0.710% 0.674% 0.661% 0.648% 0.640% 

Weighted Average Portfolio Maturity (Days) 301288304286295296691660684655655659




	Agenda
	2A Minutes Oct. 12, 2021
	2B Verified Claims
	2C Master Subscriber Agreement
	2D Municipal Well Inspection
	2E Lake Linden Drive Culvert Repair
	7A Minutes 10-05-21 Planning Comm Mtg
	7B Lot Line Adjustment, Variances and Special Home Occupation Permit
	7C CUP for Two Detached Accessory Structures
	7D Variance to Side Setbacks
	7E & 4A 5530 Howards Point Road
	7F Amendments to the 2040 Comprehensive Plan
	7G Variance for 5655 Merry Lane
	9A Commercial Animal Breeders
	10A.1 Third Quarter 2021 General Fund Budget Report
	10A.2 Third Quarter 2021 Investments Report



